# **Guide to the Anne Morrow Lindbergh Papers**

**MS 829** 



compiled by John Dojka, Jane Thomson, Daphne Burt, Sheilah Conneen, Judith Schiff, and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

September 1978

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Related Materials	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	9
Arrangement	10
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence from friends and acquaintances, 1915-1973	
Series II: Family correspondence and personal files, 1906-1974	
Series III: Publisher's correspondence, 1930-1973	
Series IV: General correspondence, 1916-1974	
Series V: Correspondence from readers, 1934-1973	
Series VI: Outgoing correspondence, 1920-1973	
Series VII: Writings, 1919-1976	
Series VIII: Housekeeping and social records, 1927-1974	
Series IX: Institutions, committees, and clubs, 1934-1973	
Series X: Childhood, school, and college, 1912-1928	
Seies XI: Memorabilia, 1920s-1970s	
1980 Addition, 1957-1976, bulk 1974-1976	
1982 Addition, 1920s-1982, bulk 1973-1982	
Accession 1987-M-003: Additional material, Circa 1929-1988, bulk 1970-1985	
Accession 1989-M-063: Additional material, 1929-1988, bulk 1974-1988	
Accession 2000-M-117: Additional material, 1934-1971	
Accession 2002-M-031: Additional material, 1961-1988	
Accession 2002-M-079: Additional material, 1918-1978	
Accession 2004-M-010: Additional material, 1924-1999	
Accession 2004-M-020: Additional material, 1977-1982	
Accession 2007-M-034: Additional material, 1967-1997	120
Selected Search Terms	121

## Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 829

CREATOR: Lindbergh, Anne Morrow, 1906-2001

**TITLE:** Anne Morrow Lindbergh papers

**DATES: 1906-1997** 

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 164.75 linear feet (301 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, writings, childhood, school

and college materials, housekeeping and social records, reports, memoranda and correspondence from the many organizations in which Anne Morrow Lindbergh took an active interest. Also included are voluminous mail from members of her reading public and memorabilia, both objects sent by admirers and items collected by her on her travels. The death of Charles Lindbergh in 1974 is documented by mail from friends, members of the public and organizations. Anne Morrow Lindbergh's writings make up the largest part of the papers and include her diaries (1929-1972, 1982-1988), drafts of her books, working notebooks, speeches, articles and stories, and published reviews of her work. Also in the papers are printed copies of her publications. Her personal correspondence with friends and family runs over many years. Correspondence with friends includes letters exchanged with Anne Carrel, Harry Guggenheim, Corliss Lamont, Harold and Nigel Nicolson, Vita Sackville-West, Igor Sikorsky, Truman and Katherine Smith, Helen and Kurt Wolff, Jean Stafford and Mary Ellen Chase. Her family correspondence contains letters exchanged by Anne Morrow Lindbergh and members of her immediate family

as well as members of the Morrow, Lindbergh and Cutter families.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0829

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0829">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0829</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> <a href="mailto:ifr\_copy\_order.html">ifr\_copy\_order.html</a>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Anne M. Lindbergh and Charles A. Lindbergh, 1941-1988; gift of Reeve Lindbergh, 1998, 2003; gift of the Estate of Anne M. Lindbergh, 2001; gift of William A. Atchley, 2003; gift of Michiko Nakagawa, 2006.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Series II, box 67B, may only be used under the supervision of Public Services staff.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright has been assigned to Reeve Morrow Lindbergh by Anne Morrow Lindbergh for materials she authored or otherwise produced. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

## **Preferred Citation**

Anne Morrow Lindbergh Papers (MS 829). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## **Related Materials**

Related materials: Charles Augustus Lindbergh Papers (MS 325); Lindbergh Picture Collection (MS 325B); and Lindbergh Gift Collection (325A).

Associated materials: Anne Morrow Lindbergh Papers, Sophia Smith Collection at Smith College, Northampton, Massachusetts.

## Biographical / Historical

Anne Morrow Lindbergh (1906 Jun 22 - 2001 Feb 7), author and aviator, was born Anne Spencer Morrow in Englewood, New Jersey, the daughter of Dwight W. Morrow, an investment banker, diplomat, and United States senator and Elizabeth Reeve Cutter, an educator. She had three siblings, Elisabeth, Dwight, Jr., and Constance. She was educated at Miss Chapin's School and Smith College. During her senior year she was introduced to Charles Augustus Lindbergh in December 1927 at the American Embassy in Mexico City where her father was serving as ambassador. They were married in a secret ceremony in May 1929 at her parents' estate in Englewood, New Jersey. She wanted to become a professional aviator and undertook an intense study of flying, radio theory, Morse code, and navigation, earning a pilot's license and setting a transcontinental speed record with her husband in 1930 when she was seven months pregnant. Anne Lindbergh was the first woman in the United States to obtain a glider pilot's license

In July 1931, the Lindberghs took off on an extended survey flight for Pan American Airways over the Arctic Circle in Canada to Japan and China. After the tragic kidnapping and murder of her son Charles Jr., in 1932, she took some comfort in narrating her experiences as co-pilot and navigator in her first book, *North to the Orient*, published in 1935. The memoir went on to win the National Book Award and launch a celebrated career. After the birth of their second son, Jon, they undertook a second air survey expedition through the North Atlantic spending a happy period of time in Greenland where they mapped the mountain ranges and took air samples. They then flew south through Europe to Africa returning across the South Atlantic to Brazil and north to New York. In 1934, the National Geographic Society recognized her forty thousand miles of exploration with its prestigious Hubbard Award. She was the first woman to receive it.

To protect their son Jon from intrusive publicity, the Lindberghs moved to England in 1935 after the kidnapping and murder trial of Bruno Hauptmann. In 1938 they moved to France to be near her husband's scientific colleague Alexis Carrel. During those years she wrote about their Atlantic expedition, first for *National Geographic* and in a second bestselling book, *Listen! The Wind*, published in 1938. In *The Wave of the Future* (1940), a book-length essay, she tried to interpret their non-interventionist position to the public. During World War II she was kept busy raising four children: Jon, Land, Scott, and Anne. While Charles worked on bomber development at the Ford factory, Anne found some time to study sculpting at the Cranbrook Academy of Art. Her last child, Reeve, was born in 1946. From the late 1940s through the 1960s, Anne Lindbergh published a large number of articles and poems in literary, women's, and general magazines on a variety of personal and international issues. She wrote about the importance of balancing personal needs, social expectations, and obligations to family and community in her most popular and enduring work, *Gift from the Sea* (1955). Next to the Bible it was the non-fiction best seller of the year and sold 430,000 copies. To date, well over eight million copies have been sold, and at least 30,000 copies are sold annually.

Anne Morrow Lindbergh was motivated to write an essay, "The Heron and the Astronaut," after the Lindberghs attended the Apollo 8 launch from the Kennedy Space Center on December 21, 1968, the astronauts' first flight into the orbit of the moon. It was published in 1969 under the title *Earth Shine*, with her essay on Africa, "Immersion in Life." The Lindberghs built a modest home in Hana, Maui, Hawaii in 1969-1970. Working with the Nature Conservancy, Anne and Charles Lindbergh made substantial contributions toward the purchase of land in the Valley of the Seven Sacred Pools in Maui to extend Haleakala National Park more than 4000 acres from the inland crater to the ocean. After her husband's death in 1974, she devoted much of her time to editing and publishing five volumes of her diaries and letters covering her life through the end of World War II.

Anne Morrow Lindbergh was enshrined in the National Aviation Hall of Fame July 21, 1979, "for outstanding contributions to aviation by her participation in pioneering flights surveying air routes to the Orient and Europe, and as an extraordinary author encouraging public appreciation of aviation and air travel." In the 1990s she moved from her home in Connecticut to her daughter Reeve's family farm in Vermont. Reeve Lindbergh dealt with the last seventeen months of her mother's life in the book *No More Words*, a sensitive and loving memoir of their time together, published in 2001. In 2012, the fourteenth book of her writings was published, *Against Wind and Tide: Letters and Journals, 1947-1986*, based on her papers in Manuscripts and Archives.

Anne Morrow Lindbergh (1906 Jun 22 - 2001 Feb 7), author and aviator, was born Anne Spencer Morrow in Englewood, New Jersey, the daughter of Dwight W. Morrow, an investment banker, diplomat, and United States senator and Elizabeth Reeve Cutter, an educator. She had three siblings, Elisabeth, Dwight, Jr., and Constance. She was educated at Miss Chapin's School and Smith College. During her senior year she was introduced to Charles Augustus Lindbergh in December 1927 at the American Embassy in Mexico City where her father was serving as ambassador. They were married in a secret ceremony in May 1929 at her parents' estate in Englewood, New Jersey. She wanted to become a professional aviator and undertook an intense study of flying, radio theory, Morse code, and navigation, earning a pilot's license and setting a transcontinental speed record with her husband in 1930 when she was seven months pregnant. Anne Lindbergh was the first woman in the United States to obtain a glider pilot's license

In July 1931, the Lindberghs took off on an extended survey flight for Pan American Airways over the Arctic Circle in Canada to Japan and China. After the tragic kidnapping and murder of her son Charles Jr., in 1932, she took some comfort in narrating her experiences as co-pilot and navigator in her first book, *North to* 

the Orient, published in 1935. The memoir went on to win the National Book Award and launch a celebrated career. After the birth of their second son, Jon, they undertook a second air survey expedition through the North Atlantic spending a happy period of time in Greenland where they mapped the mountain ranges and took air samples. They then flew south through Europe to Africa returning across the South Atlantic to Brazil and north to New York. In 1934, the National Geographic Society recognized her forty thousand miles of exploration with its prestigious Hubbard Award. She was the first woman to receive it.

To protect their son Jon from intrusive publicity, the Lindberghs moved to England in 1935 after the kidnapping and murder trial of Bruno Hauptmann. In 1938 they moved to France to be near her husband's scientific colleague Alexis Carrel. During those years she wrote about their Atlantic expedition, first for *National Geographic* and in a second bestselling book, *Listen! The Wind*, published in 1938. In *The Wave of the Future* (1940), a book-length essay, she tried to interpret their non-interventionist position to the public. During World War II she was kept busy raising four children: Jon, Land, Scott, and Anne. While Charles worked on bomber development at the Ford factory, Anne found some time to study sculpting at the Cranbrook Academy of Art. Her last child, Reeve, was born in 1945. From the late 1940s through the 1960s, Anne Lindbergh published a large number of articles and poems in literary, women's, and general magazines on a variety of personal and international issues. She wrote about the importance of balancing personal needs, social expectations, and obligations to family and community in her most popular and enduring work, *Gift from the Sea* (1955). Next to the Bible, it was the non-fiction best seller of the year and sold 430,000 copies. To date, well over eight million copies have been sold, and at least 30,000 copies are sold annually.

Anne Morrow Lindbergh was motivated to write an essay, "The Heron and the Astronaut," after the Lindberghs attended the Apollo 8 launch from the Kennedy Space Center on December 21, 1968, the astronauts' first flight into the orbit of the moon. It was published in 1969 under the title *Earth Shine*, with her essay on Africa, "Immersion in Life." The Lindberghs built a modest home in Hana, Maui, Hawaii, in 1969-1970. Working with the Nature Conservancy, Anne and Charles Lindbergh made substantial contributions toward the purchase of land in the Valley of the Seven Sacred Pools in Maui to extend Haleakala National Park more than 4000 acres from the inland crater to the ocean. After her husband's death in 1974, she devoted much of her time to editing and publishing five volumes of her diaries and letters covering her life through the end of World War II.

Anne Morrow Lindbergh was enshrined in the National Aviation Hall of Fame July 21, 1979, "for outstanding contributions to aviation by her participation in pioneering flights surveying air routes to the Orient and Europe, and as an extraordinary author encouraging public appreciation of aviation and air travel." In the 1990s she moved from her home in Connecticut to her daughter Reeve's family farm in Vermont. Reeve Lindbergh dealt with the last seventeen months of her mother's life in the book *No More Words*, a sensitive and loving memoir of their time together, published in 2001. In 2012, the fourteenth book of her writings was published, *Against Wind and Tide: Letters and Journals, 1947-1986*, based on her papers in Manuscripts and Archives.

#### Chronology

1906 June 22	o Born in Englewood, New Jersey
1912	o Entered Dwight School, Englewood, New Jersey
1919	○ Entered Miss Chapin's School, New York City
1924	$_{\odot}$ Entered Smith College, Northampton, Massachusetts
1927 Dec 21	$_{\odot}$ Met Charles Augustus Lindbergh at U.S. Embassy in Mexico City where he was guest of Ambassador Morrow
1927 Dec 28	○ First flight with Charles A. Lindbergh
1928 Jun	o Received Elizabeth Montagu Prize and Mary Augusta Jordan Prize for original literary works

Chronology	Cuadvatad fuona Smith Callaga with D. A. in Fnaligh
1000 5 1 10	o Graduated from Smith College with B.A. in English
1929 Feb 12	<ul> <li>Engagement to Charles Augustus Lindbergh announced</li> </ul>
1929 May 27	o Married to Charles A. Lindbergh in Englewood, New Jersey
1930	<ul> <li>Made her first solo flight</li> <li>Became first woman in United States to obtain glider pilot's license</li> <li>Resided in Princeton, New Jersey</li> </ul>
1930 Apr 20	$_{\odot}$ Was co-pilot and navigator on transcontinental record flight with Charles Augustus Lindbergh
1930 Jun 22	o Birth of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.
1931	<ul> <li>Obtained pilot's license</li> <li>Made flight from New York to Sibera, Japan, and China</li> <li>Completion of first home on 400 acre tract in Hopewell, New Jersey</li> </ul>
1931 Oct 5	o Death of Dwight W. Morrow
1932 Feb	o Made radio appeals for Chinese flood relief
1932 Mar 1	o Kidnapping of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.
1932 May 12	o Discovery of body of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.
1932 Aug 16	o Birth of Jon Morrow Lindbergh
1933 Jun	o Gave Hopewell estate as home for children
1933 Jul	<ul> <li>Awarded Cross of Honor by United States Flag Association for her part in survey</li> <li>Began 3,000 mile, 5 1/2 month flight with Charles A. Lindbergh to survey</li> <li>transatlantic air routes, including second visit to Russia</li> </ul>
1934 Sep	<ul> <li>Published "Flying Around the North Atlantic" in National Geographic</li> <li>Received Hubbard Medal from National Geographic Society for her work as copilot and radio operator on survey flight</li> <li>Bruno Hauptmann arrested and charged with kidnapping of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.</li> </ul>
1935 Jan	<ul> <li>Testified at trial of Hauptmann</li> </ul>
1935 Jun	o Received honorary M.A. from Smith College
	<ul><li>Received threats on Jon's life</li><li>Published North to the Orient</li></ul>
1935 Dec 21	
1935 Dec 21 1936 Jul	<ul> <li>Published North to the Orient</li> <li>Resided at Weald Seven-oaks, Kent in "Long Barn" on the estate of Harold Nicolson and Vita Sackville-West</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Published North to the Orient</li> <li>Resided at Weald Seven-oaks, Kent in "Long Barn" on the estate of Harold Nicolson and Vita Sackville-West</li> <li>Sailed secretly to England</li> </ul>
1936 Jul	<ul> <li>Published North to the Orient</li> <li>Resided at Weald Seven-oaks, Kent in "Long Barn" on the estate of Harold Nicolson and Vita Sackville-West</li> <li>Sailed secretly to England</li> <li>Visited Berlin</li> </ul>

Chronology	
1937 Dec	<ul> <li>Made first trip to the United States since 1935</li> </ul>
1938	○ Published <i>Listen! the Wind</i>
1938 Jun	$_{\odot}$ Moved from England to islet of Illiec near Port Blanc, France, where Alexis Carrel had summer residence
1938 Aug	○ Made third visit to Russia
1938 Oct	○ Visited Berlin
1939 Apr	<ul><li>Resided at Lloyd Neck, Huntington, Long Island, New York</li><li>Returned to the United States</li></ul>
1939 Jun	$_{\odot}$ Received honorary L.L.D. degrees from the University of Rochester and Amherst College
1940	$_{\odot}$ Published The Wave of the Future which advocated a policy of "reform at home rather than a crusade abroad"
1940 Jan	<ul> <li>Published "Prayer for Peace" in Reader's Digest</li> </ul>
1940 Oct 2	o Birth of Anne Spencer Lindbergh
1940 Dec 24	o Gave radio address of "Feeding Europe" (published as "The Wind of Privation or the Sun of Mercy?") for American Friends Service Committee
1941 Jun	<ul> <li>Published "Reaffirmation" in Atlantic Monthly</li> </ul>
1942 Jul	$_{\odot}$ Moved to Bloomfield Hills, Michigan, while Charles A. Lindbergh served as aviation consultant to war industries
1942 Aug 13	o Birth of Scott Morrow Lindbergh
1944	<ul> <li>Published <i>The Steep Ascent</i></li> <li>Lived at Tompkins House, Westport, Connecticut</li> </ul>
1945 Oct 2	○ Birth of Reeve Morrow Lindbergh
1946	$_{\odot}$ Purchased house on three acre lot at Scott's Cove, Darien, Connecticut
1947 Jan	<ul> <li>Published "My Most Unforgettable Character" in Reader's Digest a remembrance of Edward Sheldon, the playwright</li> <li>Sent as correspondent for Reader's Digest to assess recovery efforts in Europe</li> </ul>
1948 Jan	<ul><li>Published "The Flame of Europe" in Reader's Digest</li></ul>
1948 Feb	<ul> <li>Published "One Starts at Zero" in Reader's Digest</li> </ul>
1948 Apr	o Published "Anywhere in Europe" in Harper's Magazine
1948 Sep	○ Published "Airliner to Europe" in <i>Harper's Magazine</i>
1948 Dec	○ Published "The Mother and the Child" in Harper's Bazaar
1950 Dec	○ Published "Our Lady of Risk" in <i>Life</i>
1955	○ Published <i>Gift from the Sea</i>

Chronology	
1955 Jan	o Death of Elizabeth Cutter Morrow
1956	o Published <i>The Unicorn and Other Poems, 1935-1955</i>
1962	o Published <i>Dearly Beloved</i> , a novel treating various aspects of marriage
1964 May 19	o Published "As I See Our First Lady," a view of Lady Bird Johnson in <i>Look</i>
1966 Oct 21	o Published "A Safari Back to Innocence," impressions of East Africa, in <i>Life</i>
1967 Jan	o Published "Discovery and Renewal" in Reader's Digest
1969 Feb 28	<ul> <li>Published <i>Earthshine</i>, which reflected growing interest in conservation</li> <li>Published "The Heron and the Astronaut" in <i>Life</i></li> </ul>
1970 Feb	<ul> <li>Received honorary L.L.D. degree from Smith College</li> <li>Addressed meeting on environmental pollution at Smith College</li> </ul>
1970 Jul	o Published "Harmony with the Life around Us" in Good Housekeeping
1971	o Published <i>Bring Me a Unicorn: Diaries and Letters of Anne Morrow Lindbergh</i> , 1922-1928
1973	o Published <i>Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead: Diaries and Letters of Anne Morrow Lindbergh</i> , 1929-1932
1974	o Published <i>Locked Rooms and Open Doors: Diaries and Letters of Anne Morrow Lindbergh</i> , 1933-1935
1974 Aug 26	o Death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh
1976	o Published <i>The Flower and the Nettle: Diaries and Letters of Anne Morrow Lindbergh</i> , 1936-1939
1979 Jul 21	o Inducted into the National Aviation Hall of Fame
2001 Feb 7	o Death of Anne Morrow Lindbergh

## **Scope and Contents**

The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, writings, childhood, school and college materials, housekeeping and social records, reports, memoranda and correspondence from the many organizations in which Anne Morrow Lindbergh took an active interest. Also included is voluminous mail from members of her reading public and memorabilia, both objects sent by admirers and items collected by her on her travels. The death of Charles Lindbergh in 1974 is documented by mail from friends, members of the public and organizations. Anne Morrow Lindbergh's writings make up the largest part of the papers and include her diaries (1929-1972, 1982-1988), drafts of her books, working notebooks, speeches, articles and stories and published reviews of her work. Also in the papers are printed copies of her publications. Her personal correspondence with friends and family runs over many years. Correspondence with friends includes letters exchanged with Anne Carrel, Harry Guggenheim, Corliss Lamont, Harold and Nigel Nicolson, Vita Sackville-West, Igor Sikorsky, Truman and Katherine Smith, Helen and Kurt Wolff, Jean Stafford and Mary Ellen Chase. Her family correspondence contains letters exchanged by Anne Morrow Lindbergh and members of her immediate family as well as members of the Morrow, Lindbergh and Cutter families.

In the introduction to the first published volume of her diaries and letters, *Bring Me a Unicorn*, Anne Morrow Lindbergh noted that in the Morrow family "an experience was not finished, not truly experienced, unless written down or shared with another." This passion for committing experiences and events to

writing is one of the unifying forces in Anne Morrow Lindbergh's life. Her personal papers are a rarity for a contemporary individual, in that they provide almost complete documentation for the entirety of her life.

Through her papers Anne Morrow Lindbergh can be studied from a number of perspectives: as a writer (diarist, poet, essayist, and novelist); social critic; pioneer aviator; conservationist; and mother, housekeeper, and wife of one of the century's most noted persons. Taken as a whole, the collection documents her continuing efforts at self realization.

Key to initials used by Anne Morrow Lindbergh, family, and friends in correspondence:

AML: Anne Morrow Lindbergh

ASL: Anne Spencer Lindbergh

C: Before 1929 Constance Cutter Morrow; after 1929 Charles Augustus Lindbergh

CAL: Charles Augustus Lindbergh

CC: and CMM: Constance Cutter Morrow

D and DD: Dana Atchley

DWM: Dwight Whitney Morrow

DWM, Jr.: Dwight Whitney Morrow, Jr.

ECM: Elizabeth Cutter Morrow (Mrs. Dwight Morrow)

ELLL: Evangeline Land Lodge Lindbergh

JML: Jon Morrow Lindbergh

K: Kay Smith, Katherine Sullivan, Kitty Taquey

LML: Land Morrow Lindbergh

MLM: Margot Loines Morrow

RML: Reeve Morrow Lindbergh

SML: Scott Morrow Lindbergh

## Arrangement

Arranged in eleven series: I. Correspondence from friends and acquaintances, 1915-1973. II. Family correspondence and personal files, 1906-1974. III. Publishers' correspondence, 1930-1973. IV. General correspondence, 1916-1974. V. Correspondence from readers, 1934-1973. VI. Outgoing correspondence, 1920-1973. VII. Writings, 1919-1976. VIII. Housekeeping and social records, 1927-1974. IX. Institutions, committees, and clubs, 1934-1973. X. Childhood, school, and college, 1912-1928. XI. Memorabilia, 1920s-1970s; and subsequent additions.

## **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Correspondence from friends and acquaintances, 1915-1973

The series consists of letters Lindbergh received from a large circle of friends and acquaintances. For Lindbergh's replies to the letters in this series, see the appropriate dates in Series VI, Outgoing correspondence.

By contemporary standards the correspondence is prolific and reveals the important role that friendship played in her life. Some of the people who corresponded with her from childhood on include Lucia (Norton) Valentine, Amy Aldrich, Vernon Munroe, Jr., Sue (Vaillant) Hatt, and Corliss Lamont. The correspondence of another childhood friend, Elizabeth "Dizzy' Hart, is of interest for the picture it gives of Anne Morrow Lindbergh as a school girl.

Major correspondents whose relationships with Lindbergh were particularly close and whose correspondence is voluminous include Dana Atchley, Ernestine (Stodelle) Chamberlain, Corliss Lamont, and Ruth (Thomas) Oliff. Other important correspondents include Dom Alexis (Abbot of Boquen), Anne Carrel (wife of Alexis Carrel), Harry Guggenheim, Harold and Nigel Nicolson, Vita Sackville-West, Igor Sikorsky, Truman and Katherine Smith, Eleanor and James Newton, Kitty Taquey, John Oldrin, and Helen and Kurt Wolff.

After college, Lindbergh remained in contact with two Smith College faculty members, Mina (Kirstein) Curtiss and Marthe Sturm. The correspondence from Curtiss is especially interesting because of the close friendship that developed between the former English professor and the writer.

Lindbergh corresponded with a number of artists, writers, and journalists. There is correspondence from Betsey Barton, Evelyn Ames, Jean Stafford, Sylvia Shaw Judson, Selden Rodman, Isabel La Follette, Russell Leffingwell, Lauren Dwight (Deac) Lyman, Carl Milles, Florida Scott-Maxwell, Mary Ellen Chase, and Stanley R. Ross.

America First activities are documented in correspondence from Kathleen Norris, Katrina Romney, Thelma Lee, and Sue (Vaillant) Hatt. Former employees (secretaries and children's nurses) with whom Lindbergh continued to correspond include Betty Gow, Felice Hankey, Gertrude Gloor, Judy Frautschi, Monte Millar, Marta (Brodie) Norris, Barbara Mansfield, Christine (Gawne) Wick, and Jean Saunders.

The series is arranged alphabetically. Letters of a particular correspondent are arranged chronologically.

b. 1, f. 1	Adams, J. Donald	1939-1963
	Adams, Jane	
	See: <u>Greene, Jane (Adams), box 7, folder 147</u>	
b. 1, f. 2-4	Aldrich, Amey Own	1920-1963,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 1, f. 5	Alexis, Dom	1938-1954
b. 1, f. 6	Allen, Helen	1953-1973
b. 1, f. 7	Almy, Dorothy	1943-1963
b. 1, f. 8	Ament, Mishi	1950-1959

b. 1, f. 9-19	Ames, Evelyn	1940-1973, undated
b. 2, f. 20	Armstrong, Christa	1955-1973
b. 2, f. 21	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish	1955-1968
b. 2, f. 22	Astor, Michael	1952-1953
b. 2, f. 22	Astor, Nancy	1936-1955
b. 2, f. 23-34	Atchley, Dana	1947-1959
b. 3, f. 35-41	Atchley, Dana	1960-1973
b. 3, f. 42	Atchley, Mary	1949-1973
	Bacon, Elizabeth See: Rodenwald, Elizabeth (Bacon), boxes 19-20, folders 379-382	
b. 3, f. 43	Baker, Rachel	1955-1968
	Barber, Elsie See: <u>Trask, Elsie (Barber), box 22, folders 435-437</u>	
b. 3, f. 44	Barry, Alice	1956-1967
	Bartlett, Margaret See: Millar, Margaret (Bartlett) "Monte", boxes 13-14, folders 263-288	1958-1968
b. 3, f. 45	Bartlett, Toto (Foster)	1958-1968
b. 3, f. 46-47	Barton, Betsey	1944-1962, undated
b. 3, f. 48	Bassage, Anne	1947-1962
b. 3, f. 49	Bechtel, Nancy	1970
	Beck, Susanna See: <u>Hatt, Sue (Vaillant), boxes 8-9, folders 163-179</u>	1970
b. 3, f. 50	Benton, William	1945-1973
b. 3, f. 51	Benton, Helen	1945-1973
b. 3, f. 52	Bigelow, Poultney	1938-1947
b. 3, f. 53	Bingham, Alfred M.	1926-1943
b. 4, f. 54	Bixby, Elizabeth "Debby"	1930-1968
b. 4, f. 55	Bixby, Harold M.	1930, 1955
	Bliss, Zaidee See:Goodyear, Zaidee (Bliss), box 7, folder 142	

b. 4, f. 56	Boël, Thilda	1939-1944, undated
	Brandt, Laura See: Stevens, Laura (Brandt), box 21, folders 419-420	
b. 4, f. 57	Breckinridge, Aida	1930-1942
b. 4, f. 58	Breckinridge, Henry See also: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Other publishers, boxes 73-74, folders 41-61	1934-1939
b. 4, f. 59	Brett, Midge G.	1923-1925, undated
b. 4, f. 59	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1941
	Brodie, Marta See: Norris, Marta (Brodie), box 16, folder 322	
b. 4, f. 60	Bromley, Kate Thompson	1928-1959
b. 4, f. 61	Bryher, Winifred	1961-1969
b. 4, f. 62	Burchell, Cornelia W.	1922-1924
b. 4, f. 63	Burnett, Charles	1928-1942, undated
b. 4, f. 64	Burnett, Susan	1929-1960, undated
b. 4, f. 65	Byard, Maggie	1947-1963
b. 4, f. 66	Byard, Paul	1959-1963
	Carey, Patricia See: <u>Troy, Patricia (Carey), box 22, folder 438</u>	
b. 4, f. 67	Carrel, Anne	1936-1949
b. 4, f. 68	Ceresole, Lise	1965-1966
b. 4, f. 69-76	Chamberlain, Ernestine (Stodelle)	1950-1958
b. 5, f. 77-85	Chamberlain, Ernestine (Stodelle)	1959-1973, undated
b. 5, f. 86	Chase, Mary Ellen	1928-1962
b. 5, f. 87	Chilton, Constance	1936-1948
b. 5, f. 87	Chubbuck, Alys Jeanne	1944-1948
b. 5, f. 88	Churchill, Mary (Hand)	1936-1940, undated
b. 5, f. 89	Crepin, Jean M.	1948-1959

b. 5, f. 90-96	Curtiss, Mina (Kirstein)	1928-1972, undated
b. 5, f. 97	Dam, Andreas	1933-1936
b. 5, f. 98	Damon, Jean (Shields)	1947-1959
b. 6, f. 99	Damon, Jean (Shields)	1960-1969, undated
b. 6, f. 100	Davie, Emily	1952-1958, undated
b. 6, f. 101	Davis, Wellesley Parson	1921-1967, undated
b. 6, f. 102-106	Decoux, Janet	1943-1971, undated
	Dekino, Barbara (Mansfield)  See: Mansfield, Barbara, box 12, folders 258	
b. 6, f. 107-109	Delafield, Mary (Walker)	1920-1942, 1955-1973
b. 6, f. 110	Delattre, André	1944-1952
b. 6, f. 111-116	Delattre, Yvonne	1944-1973, undated
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>117</b>	De Pomereu, Robert	1951-1961, undated
	De Selincourt, Nancy	
	See: Hunter-Gray, Nancy (de Selincourt), box 9, folder 188	
b. 6, f. 118	Detroyat, Fanny	1938-1948, undated
b. 6, f. 119	Doubleday, Frank	1915-1930,
	See also: <u>Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Other publishers, boxes 73-74, folders 41-61</u>	undated
b. 6, f. 120	DeWolf, Mary	1944-1947
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>121</b>	Dreier, Barbara (Loines)	1940-1957, undated
b. 7, f. 122	Dreier, Theodore	1940-1969
b. 7, f. 123	Dulles, Clover	1940-1941
b. 7, f. 123	Dulles, Janet	1939-1940
b. 7, f. 123	<u>Dulles, John Foster</u>	1940-1955
b. 7, f. 124	Earhart, Amelia	1932

b. 7, f. 125	Edmundson, D'arcy	1947-1966, undated
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>126</b>	Fay, Laura "Bitta"	1926-1928, undated
b. 7, f. 127	Ficke, Arthur Davison	1941
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>128</b>	Flavin, Martin	1944-1958, undated
	Forde, Eleanor	
	See: Newton, Eleanor (Forde), box 15, folders 308-312	
	Foster, Toto	
	See: Bartlett, Toto (Foster), box 3, folder 45	
b. 7, f. 129	Franklin, Helena	1958-1968
b. 7, f. 130-132	Frautschi, Judith (Guild)	1952-1965, undated
b. 7, f. 133	Frederica, Queen of Greece	1958, 1965
b. 7, f. 134	Gaillard, Mary	1922-1924, undated
b. 7, f. 135-136	Gilder, Comfort	1960-1972
b. 7, f. 137	Gloor, Gertrude	1947-1951
b. 7, f. 138	Gonthiez, Jean	1948-1955
b. 7, f. 139	Goodkind, Ruth	1948-1950
b. 7, f. 140	Goodwin, Lucy	1921-1926
b. 7, f. 141	Goodyear, Conger	1939-1962
b. 7, f. 142	Goodyear, Zaidee (Bliss)	1928-1959, undated
b. 7, f. 143	Gow, Betty	1932-1936
b. 7, f. 144	Graeme, Jo	1920-1939, undated
b. 7, f. 145	Grant, Mary	1952-1971, undated
b. 7, f. 146	Gray, Marian	1923-1925, undated
b. 7, f. 147	Greene, Jane (Adams)	1936-1970, undated

	Greenslet, Ferris See: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Other publishers, boxes 73-74, folders 41-61	
	Grenfell, Florrie See: St. Just, Florrie (Grenfell), box 20, folder 394	
b. 7, f. 148	Gruenther, Alfred M.	1970-1973
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>149</b>	Guggenheim, Harry F.	1934-1965
	Guild, Judith See: Frautschi, Judith (Guild), box 7, folders 130-132	
b. 7, f. 150	Hand, Francis	1929-1939
b. 8, f. 151-152	Hand, Francis	1940-1962, undated
b. 8, f. 153-155	Hankey, Felice	1944-1956, undated
	Harcourt, Alfred	
	See: <u>Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Harcourt, Brace, and Company, box 72, folders 7-19</u>	
b. 8, f. 156-158	Harris, Louisa	1938-1973, undated
b. 8, f. 159	Harris, Marguerite Tjader	1951-1971
b. 8, f. 160-162	Hart, Elizabeth "Dizzy"	1921-1930, undated
b. 8, f. 163-169	Hatt, Sue (Vaillant)	1929-1942
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 9, f. 170-179	Hatt, Sue (Vaillant)	1943-1973, undated
b. 9, f. 180	Hawks, E. M.	1935-1946
b. 9, f. 180	Hayward, Leland	1956
b. 9, f. 181	Hocking, Ernest	1952-1964
b. 9, f. 182	Hooker, Helen	1923-1926, undated
b. 9, f. 183	Hoover, Herbert	1940-1944
	See also: <u>Institutions, committees, and clubs, Series IX. Food for the Five Small Democracies, box 197, folders 40-44</u>	
b. 9, f. 184-186	Huber, Jack	1948-1973, undated

b. 9, f. 187	Hulst, Maud	1920-1948, undated
b. 9, f. 188	Hunter-Gray, Nancy (de Selincourt)	1937-1970
	Hutchison, Dorothy See: Neild, Dorothy (Hutchison), box 15, folder 303	1940-1941
b. 9, f. 189	Ingalls, Laura	1940-1941
b. 9, f. 190	Jackman, Libby (Sterling)	1961-1966
b. 10, f. 191	Jay, Anne	1960-1972, undated
b. 10, f. 192	Jennings, Ananda	1960-1972, undated
b. 10, f. 193	Johnson, Lady Bird	1963-1973
b. 10, f. 194	Johnson, Lyndon Baines	1962
b. 10, f. 195-196	Jones, Eleanor Robertson	1920-1934, undated
	Jovanovich, William  See: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Harcourt, Brace and World, boxes 72-73, folders 20-26  See: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, box 73, folder 27-30	
b. 10, f. 197-198	Judson, Sylvia Shaw	1942-1970, undated
b. 10, f. 199	Junken, Elizabeth	1964-1971
b. 10, f. 200	Kane, Amanda	1937-1955, undated
b. 10, f. 201	Kennedy, Jacqueline	1962
b. 10, f. 202	Kennedy, Joseph P.	1938
b. 10, f. 203	Kimball, Joy	1928
b. 10, f. 204	King, Stanley	1933-1939
	Kirstein, Mina See: Curtiss, Mina (Kirstein), box 5, folder 90-96	
b. 10, f. 205	Kline, Svea	1944-1950
b. 10, f. 206	Knecht, Martha	1958-1965, undated
b. 10, f. 207	Knobel, Elsie	1950-1964, undated

b. 10, f. 208-209	Knollenberg, Mary T.	1941-1956
b. 10, f. 210	Kozol, Jonathan	1962
b. 10, f. 211	La Follette, Isabel	1941-1973
b. 10, f. 212	Lamb, Beatrice	1944-1949
b. 10, f. 213	Lamont, Austin	1922-1969, undated
b. 10, f. 214-216	Lamont, Corliss	1923-1948
b. 11, f. 217-227	Lamont, Corliss	1949-1973, undated
b. 11, f. 228	Lamont, Florence	1936-1948
b. 11, f. 228	Lamont, Helen (Lamb)	1963-1969
b. 11, f. 228	Lamont, Margaret I.	1930-1946
b. 11, f. 229	Lamont, Thomas Stilwell	1939-1962
b. 11, f. 229	Lamont, Thomas W.	1938
b. 11, f. 230	Lang, Nancy	1947-1953
	Lanier, Jean (Webster) See: Webster, Jean, box 24, folders 464-467	
b. 11, f. 231	Leary, Marion	1922-1928, undated
b. 11, f. 232	Lee, Jeanette	1937-1938
b. 11, f. 233-235	Lee, Thelma	1934-1955, undated
b. 11, f. 236	Leffingwell, Russell	1939-1960
b. 12, f. 237	Lescaze, Mary	1953-1969
b. 12, f. 238	Lewis, C. S.	1947
b. 12, f. 239	Lewis, Dorothy	1962-1972, undated
	Lockett, Japsy See: Sears, Japsy (Lockett), box 20, folder 403	
b. 12, f. 240	Long, Haniel	1939, 1950-1956
b. 12, f. 241	Loomis, Sarah Dana	1934-1938
b. 12, f. 241	Love, Phillip	1934
b. 12, f. 242	Lowe, Victoria Lincoln	1966-1969

## Lowell, Jean (Stafford)

See: Stafford, Jean, box 21, folder 418

	See. Stafford, Jean, Dox 21, folder 416	
b. 12, f. 243	Lowell, Robert	1948
b. 12, f. 244	Luce, Clare Booth	Circa 1946, 1950
b. 12, f. 245	Luen, Lao	1921-1926, undated
b. 12, f. 246	Lyden, Ruth (Stephens)	1939-1972
b. 12, f. 247	Lyman, Lauren Dwight "Deac"	1948-1970
b. 12, f. 248	McBaron, Ruth	1926-1933, undated
b. 12, f. 249	McCandless, Ruth	1967-1968
b. 12, f. 250-252	McCormick, Katrina	1941-1943
b. 12, f. 253	McGavin, Ann	1964-1969
b. 12, f. 254	MacGregor, Robert	1953-1967
b. 12, f. 255	McLaughlin, Jeanne	1952-1959
b. 12, f. 256	MacLeish, Archibald	1955
b. 12, f. 257	Macrae, Marjorie	1954, undated
	McVitty, Kitty See: Taquey, Kitty (McVitty), box 22, folders 432-434	
b. 12, f. 258	Mansfield, Barbara	1946-1954, undated
b. 12, f. 259-260	Marquand, Adelaide	1941-1963, undated
b. 12, f. 261	Mathias, Betty (Murray)	1940-1964
b. 12, f. 262	Matthias, Blanche	1945-1968, undated
b. 13, f. 263-278	Millar, Margaret (Bartlett) "Monte"	1930-1938 April
b. 14, f. 279-288	Millar, Margaret (Bartlett) "Monte"	1938 May-1973, undated
b. 14, f. 289	Millay, Edna St. Vincent	1948
b. 14, f. 290	Miller, Anna	1947-1960
b. 14, f. 291	Milles, Carl See also: Institutions, committees, and clubs, Series IX. Cranbrook Academy of Art, boxes 194-195, folders 14-15	1943-1948

b. 14, f. 292	Mitchell, Stephen	1972-1973
b. 14, f. 293-297	Moreillon, Eglantine	1960-1973, undated
b. 15, f. 298	Moreillon, Jacques	1958-1971, undated
b. 15, f. 299	Morgan, Barbara	1965-1972
b. 15, f. 300	Munroe, Gretel	1934-1958
b. 15, f. 300	Munroe, Ofelia	1965-1973
b. 15, f. 300	Munroe, Sally C.	1955-1957
b. 15, f. 301-302	Munroe, Vernon, Jr.	1928–1929, 1941, 1955–1967, undated
	Murray, Betty See: Mathias, Betty (Murray), box 12, folder 261	
b. 15, f. 303	Neild, Dorothy (Hutchison)	1937-1948
b. 15, f. 304	Neilson, Elisabeth	1928-1965, undated
b. 15, f. 305-306	Neville, Betsey	1931-1946, undated
b. 15, f. 307	Neville, Edwin L.	1940-1948
b. 15, f. 308-312	Newton, Eleanor (Forde)	1943-1972, undated
b. 15, f. 313-317	Newton, James Draper	1936-1967, undated
b. 15, f. 318	Nicolson, Harold	1935–1936, 1954– 1963, undated
b. 15, f. 319	Nicolson, Nigel	1965-1968
	Nicolson, Vita (Sackville-West) See: Sackville-West, Vita, box 20, folder 393	1965-1968
b. 15, f. 320	Niebuhr, Reinhold	1955
b. 16, f. 321	Norris, Kathleen	1941-1942
b. 16, f. 322	Norris, Marta (Brodie)	1944-1968, undated
	Norton, Lucia See: Valentine, Lucia (Norton), box 23, folder 450-458	

b. 16, f. 323	Obermer, Nesta	1972-1973, undated
b. 16, f. 324-328	Oldrin, John	1949-1971, undated
b. 16, f. 329-337	Oliff, Ruth (Thomas)	1939-1944 June
b. 17, f. 338-351	Oliff, Ruth (Thomas)	1944 July-1950, 1951 June-1953
b. 18, f. 352-364	Oliff, Ruth (Thomas)	1954-1970, undated
b. 19, f. 365	Orteig, Raymond	1934-1939
b. 19, f. 365	Owen, John	1956-1972
b. 19, f. 366	Painter, Eleanor	1923-1968, undated
	Palmer, Paul See: <u>Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Other publishers, boxes 73-74, folders 41-61</u>	
b. 19, f. 367	Parkinson, Betty	1940-1955, undated
b. 19, f. 367	Phillips, Rosamond	1936-1937
b. 19, f. 368	Pinchot, Ruth	1924-1956
b. 19, f. 369	Price, Maud	1945-1961
b. 19, f. 370	Privett, Helen K.	1923-1962
b. 19, f. 371	Prossor, Anna Fay	1919–1948, 1973, undated
b. 19, f. 372	Pryor, Mary Tay	1956-1973, undated
b. 19, f. 372	Pryor, Samuel F.	1969-1972
b. 19, f. 373-374	Randolph, Francis	1963-1973
b. 19, f. 375-376	Read, David	1953-1973, undated
b. 19, f. 377	Regina Laudis Monastery	1972-1973
b. 19, f. 378	Rockefeller, Blanchette	1935-1970
b. 19, f. 379-381	Rodewald, Elizabeth (Bacon)	1924-1929
b. 20, f. 382	Rodewald, Elizabeth (Bacon)	1930-1972

## Rodman, Selden

See: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Other publishers, boxes 73-74, folders 41-61

	<u>41-01</u>	
b. 20, f. 383	Rollins, Gordon	1943-1947, undated
b. 20, f. 384	Romney, Katrina	1962-1971, undated
b. 20, f. 385	Roosevelt, Eleanor	1939-1940
b. 20, f. 386	Roots, John	1939-1940
b. 20, f. 387	Rosen, Hazel	1951-1969
b. 20, f. 388	Rosen, John See also: Institutions, committees, and clubs, Series IX. Institute for Direct Analysis, boxes 197-198, folders 45-47	1951-1967
b. 20, f. 389	Ross, Nancy Wilson	1958-1973
b. 20, f. 390	Ross, Ruth	1961-1963, undated
b. 20, f. 391	Ross, Stanley R.	1955-1958
b. 20, f. 392	Rublee, Juliet	1929-1939, 1957
b. 20, f. 393	Sackville-West, Vita	1936-1955
	Saint-Exupéry, Antoine de See: <u>Writings, Series VII. Listen! The Wind, boxes 123-127, folders 40-82</u>	
b. 20, f. 394	St. Just, Florrie (Grenfell)	1933-1955, undated
b. 20, f. 395	Saltonstall, Katharyn	1959-1968
b. 20, f. 396	Saltonstall, William J.	1959-1963
b. 20, f. 397	Saunders, Jean	1959-1973
b. 20, f. 398	Savina, Joseph	1939-1972
b. 20, f. 399	Scaravelli, Vanda	1962-1968
	Schabert, Kyrill See: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Pantheon Books, box 73, folders 31-40	
b. 20, f. 400	Scheyer, Ernst	1944-1970
b. 20, f. 401	Schwartz, Lazlo	1956-1967
b. 20, f. 402	Scott-Maxwell, Florida	1955-1969
b. 20, f. 403	Sears, Japsy (Lockett)	1935-1966, undated

b. 20, f. 404	Sedgwick, Edith L.	1925-1966, undated
b. 20, f. 405	Shannon, Mary	1965-1973
b. 20, f. 406	Sheldon, Edward	1945-1959
	Shields, Jean See: <u>Damon, Jean (Shields), boxes 5-6, folders 98-99</u>	
b. 21, f. 407	Sikorsky, Elizabeth  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1941-1972, undated
b. 21, f. 408	Sikorsky, Igor	1943-1948
b. 21, f. 409	Skinner, B. F.	1957
b. 21, f. 410	Smith, Isadore	1943-1962, undated
b. 21, f. 411-413	Smith, Katherine	1924-1970, undated
b. 21, f. 414-415	Smith, Truman	1943-1957, undated
	Soule, Eleanor (Painter)	
	See: <u>Painter, Eleanor, box 19, folder 366</u>	
b. 21, f. 416	Speidel, Hans	1947-1950
b. 21, f. 417	<u>Spender, Stephen</u>	1950-1964
b. 21, f. 418	Stafford, Jean	1942-1951, undated
	Stevens, Anna Fay (Prosser)	
	See: Prosser, Anna Fay, box 19, folder 371	
b. 21	Stevens, George See: <u>Publishers correspondence</u> , <u>Series III. Other publishers</u> , <u>boxes 73-74</u> , <u>folders 41-61</u>	
b. 21, f. 419-420	Stevens, Laura (Brandt)	1927-1955, undated
b. 21, f. 421	Stillman, Elizabeth Goodrich	1921-1922, undated
b. 21, f. 422-424	Stirling, Monica	1964-1972
b. 22, f. 425-426	Stirling, Monica	1973, undated
	Stodelle, Ernestine See: Chamberlain, Ernestine (Stodelle), boxes 4-5, folders 69-85	

		1941-1962, undated
b. 22, f. 429 Sturm, Marthe		1928-1973, undated
b. 22, f. 430 Sullivan, Katherine		1935-1971, undated
b. 22, f. 431 Swanson, Minnie		1965-1973
b. 22, f. 432-434 Taquey, Kitty (Mc	Vitty)	1946-1973, undated
Thomas, Ruth See: <u>Oliff, Ruth (Th</u>	nomas), boxes 16-18, folders 329-364	
Thornton, Margar See: <u>Millar, Marga</u>	et (Millar) ret (Bartlett) "Monte", boxes 13-14, folders 263-288	
b. 22, f. 435-437 Trask, Elsie (Barbe	r)	1929–1949, 1952– 1972, undated
b. 22, f. 437 Trippe, Betty		1939-1967, undated
b. 22, f. 437 Trippe, Juan		1944
b. 22, f. 438 Troy, Patricia (Care	ey)	1942-1972
b. 22, f. 439-440 Utley, Freda		1942-1955, undated
b. 22, f. 441 Vaillant, George		1940-1954, undated
Vaillant, Sue (Beck See: <u>Hatt, Sue (Vai</u>	t) Illant), boxes 8-9, folders 163-179	
b. 22, f. 442-443 Valentine, Alan		1934-1939, 1952-1954
b. 23, f. 444-449 Valentine, Alan		1955-1973, undated
b. 23, f. 450-458 Valentine, Lucia (N	Norton)	1929-1973, undated
b. 24, f. 459 Van Dusen, Elizabe	eth	1935-1973, undated
b. 24, f. 460 Van Dusen, Henry	Pitney	1940-1969
b. 24, f. 461 Waddington, Amy		1940-1966
b. 24, f. 462 Wakefield, Freda		1922-1923

	Walker, Mary Manning See: Delafield, Mary (Walker). box 6, folders 107-109	
	Wallace, Dewitt See: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Other publishers, 73-74, folders 41-61	
b. 24, f. 463	Weber, Evelyn	1939-1968, undated
b. 24, f. 464-467	Webster, Jean	1942-1973, undated
	Weeks, Edward See: <u>Publisher's correspondence</u> , <u>Series III. Atlantic Monthly</u> , box 72, folders 1-6	1942-1973, undated
b. 24, f. 468	Weiss, Gaspard Etienne	1958-1967
b. 24, f. 469	Wenzel, Magdelene	1947-1952
b. 24, f. 470	Wesley, Katherine	1937-1957, undated
	Wheelock, John Hall	
	See: <u>Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Other publishers, 73-74, folders 41-61</u>	
b. 24, f. 471	Whitehead, Alfred North	1939
b. 24, f. 471	Wick, Christine (Gawne)	1940-1950
b. 24, f. 472	Wilder, Thornton	1949-1952
b. 24, f. 473	Wilkie, Edith	1961-1964
b. 24, f. 474	Wolff, Helen See also: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Harcourt, Brace and World, boxes 72-73, folders 20-26 See also: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, box 73, folders 27-30 See also: Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Pantheon Books, box 73, folders 31-40	1952-1960
b. 24, f. 475-477	Wolff, Helen	1961-1972
b. 24, f. 478	Wolff, Kurt	1955-1963
	See also: <u>Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Harcourt, Brace and World, boxes</u> 72-73, folders 20-26	
	See also: <u>Publisher's correspondence</u> , <u>Series III. Harcourt Brace Jovanovich</u> , box 73, <u>folders 27-30</u>	
	See also: <u>Publisher's correspondence, Series III. Pantheon Books, box 73, folders 31-40</u>	
b. 24, f. 479	Wood, Nancy	1941-1956

Woolf, Virginia

See: Nicolson, Harold, box 15, folder 318

b. 24, f. 480 Yaschmill, Natalie 1938-1939

1917-1971, undated

Family correspondence

b. 26, f. 29-30

## Series II: Family correspondence and personal files, 1906-1974

Family correspondence contains letters exchanged by Anne Morrow Lindbergh and members of her immediate family (Charles and her children), members of the Morrow and Lindbergh families, and other relatives. Personal files include correspondence, legal and financial documents, writings, announcements, and newspaper clippings by or about various family members. For Morrow and Cutter family genealogical records, see the Charles A. Lindbergh Papers (MS 325), Series VI, Family correspondence and records.

The series is divided into two sections: Family correspondence and Personal files. The former is arranged alphabetically by name of correspondent, with letters of a particular correspondent arranged chronologically. The material in Personal files is organized alphabetically by last name of family member.

	rannily correspondence	
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Brown, Marjory W.	1967-1973
	Brown, Reeve (Lindbergh) See: Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow, boxes 53-54, folders 436-448	
b. 25, f. 2	Brown, Richard Waldron	1967-1973
b. 25, f. 3-6	Cutter, Annie Elizabeth (Spencer)	1914-1937
b. 25, f. 7-14	Cutter, Annie Spencer	1914-1957, undated
	Feydy, Anne (Lindbergh) See: Lindbergh, Anne Spencer, boxes 47-49, folders 337-370	
b. 25, f. 15	Feydy, Charles	1969-1973
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Feydy, Hélène	1960-1973
b. 25, f. 17	Feydy, Jacqueline	1963-1973
b. 25, f. 18	Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)	1949-1973
b. 25, f. 19	Greathouse, Rebekah (Scandrett)	1934-1955
b. 25, f. 20	Hutchins, Saran (Morgan)	1950-1973, undated
b. 25, f. 21	Kenney, Susan (McIlvaine)	1964-1966
b. 26, f. 22-24	Kenney, Susan (McIlvaine)	1967-1972, undated
b. 26, f. 25	Land, Elizabeth (Stiles)	1933-1944, undated
b. 26, f. 26	Land, Emory Scott	1931-1969
b. 26, f. 27	Leighton, Blair	1965-1967
b. 26, f. 28	Leighton, J. Kenric	1956

Leighton, Katherine (McIlvaine)

b. 26, f. 31	Lindbergh, Alika	1969-1972
b. 26, f. 32-41	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1911-1924
b. 27, f. 42-56	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1925–1928 October 22
b. 28, f. 57-70	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1928 October 23-1931 August
b. 29, f. 71-83	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1931 September-1933 September
b. 30, f. 84-95	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1933 October-1935
b. 31, f. 96-107	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1936 January-1936 October 26
b. 32, f. 108-121	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1936 October 27-1937 July 15
b. 33, f. 122-135	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1937 July 16-1938 September
b. 34, f. 136-149	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1938 October-1939
b. 35, f. 150-164	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1940-1942 July
b. 36, f. 165-183	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1942 August-1944 July
b. 37, f. 184-198	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1944 August-1946 July
b. 38, f. 199-214	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1946 August-1947 October
b. 39, f. 215-232	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1947 November-1950 July 10
b. 40, f. 233-249	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1950 July 11- 1953
b. 41, f. 250-264	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1954-1959 March

b. 42, f. 265-277	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1959 April-1962 June
b. 43, f. 278-292	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1962 July-1965 April
b. 44, f. 293-307	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1965 May-1968 August
b. 45, f. 308-321	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1968 September-1971 November
b. 46, f. 322-334	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1971 December-1973 September
b. 47, f. 335-336	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1973 October-1974, undated
b. 47, f. 337-339	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1944-1954
b. 48, f. 340-354	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1955-1966
b. 49, f. 355-370	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1967-1973, undated
b. 50, f. 371-377	Lindbergh, Barbara (Robbins)	1953-1974
b. 50, f. 378-386	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	1928-1950 July
b. 50, f. 378-386 b. 51, f. 387-401	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	1928-1950 July 1950 August-1974, undated
		1950 August-1974,
b. 51, f. 387-401	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	1950 August-1974, undated
b. 51, f. 387-401 b. 51, f. 402	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth	1950 August-1974, undated 1968-1973
b. 51, f. 387-401 b. 51, f. 402 b. 51, f. 403-404	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	1950 August-1974, undated 1968-1973 1928-1932 March 1932 April-1948,
b. 51, f. 387-401 b. 51, f. 402 b. 51, f. 403-404 b. 52, f. 405-416	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	1950 August-1974, undated 1968-1973 1928-1932 March 1932 April-1948, undated
b. 51, f. 387-401 b. 51, f. 402 b. 51, f. 403-404 b. 52, f. 405-416 b. 52, f. 417-422	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Jon Morrow	1950 August-1974, undated 1968-1973 1928-1932 March 1932 April-1948, undated 1937-1953
b. 51, f. 387-401  b. 51, f. 402  b. 51, f. 403-404  b. 52, f. 405-416  b. 52, f. 417-422  b. 53, f. 423-425	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Jon Morrow  Lindbergh, Jon Morrow	1950 August-1974, undated 1968-1973 1928-1932 March 1932 April-1948, undated 1937-1953 1954-1972, undated
b. 51, f. 387-401  b. 51, f. 402  b. 51, f. 403-404  b. 52, f. 405-416  b. 52, f. 417-422  b. 53, f. 423-425  b. 53, f. 426	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Jon Morrow  Lindbergh, Jon Morrow  Lindbergh, Kristine	1950 August-1974, undated 1968-1973 1928-1932 March 1932 April-1948, undated 1937-1953 1954-1972, undated 1959-1972
b. 51, f. 387-401  b. 51, f. 402  b. 51, f. 403-404  b. 52, f. 405-416  b. 52, f. 417-422  b. 53, f. 423-425  b. 53, f. 426  b. 53, f. 427-433	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus  Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)  Lindbergh, Jon Morrow  Lindbergh, Jon Morrow  Lindbergh, Kristine  Lindbergh, Land Morrow	1950 August-1974, undated 1968-1973 1928-1932 March 1932 April-1948, undated 1937-1953 1954-1972, undated 1959-1972 1940-1967

b. 54, f. 440-448	Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow	1962-1974, undated
b. 54, f. 449-456	Lindbergh, Scott Morrow	1947-1967
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>457</b>	Lindbergh, Scott Morrow	1968-1973, undated
b. 55, f. 458-461	Lindbergh, Susan (Miller)	1959-1973
b. 55, f. 462	Lindbergh, Wendy	1960-1973
b. 55, f. 463	Loines, Katharine	1942-1955
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>464</b>	McIlvaine, Edwin Linton	1935-1939
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>465</b>	McIlvaine, Hilda (Morrow)	1930-1941
b. 55, f. 466	McIlvaine, James Morrow	1922-1938
	McIlvaine, Katherine See: Leighton, Katherine (McIlvaine), box 26, folders 29-30	
	McIlvaine, Ruth See: Voorhees, Ruth (McIlvaine), box 66, folder 672	
	McIlvaine, Susan See: Kenney, Susan (McIlvaine), boxes 25-26, folders 21-24	
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>467</b>	McIlvaine, Virginia	1955-1972
b. 55, f. 468	Miller, Helen	1955-1963
b. 55, f. 469	Miller, James W.	1959-1966
b. 55, f. 470	Miller, Mary	1955
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>471</b>	Miller, Pamela (Siln)	1972
b. 55, f. 472	Miller, Peter	1954-1960
	Miller, Susan See: Lindbergh, Susan (Miller), box 55, folders 458-461	1954-1960
b. 55, f. 473	Miller, Tom	1956-1972
b. 55, f. 474	Miller, William W.	1954-1962
b. 55, f. 475	Morgan, Aubrey Niel	1934-1939, 1972-1973
b. 55, f. 476-482	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1923-1930
b. 56, f. 483-501	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1931-1951
b. 57, f. 502-519	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1952-1960
b. 58, f. 520-535	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1961-1971

b. 59, f. 536-540	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1972-1973, undated
b. 59, f. 541	Morgan, Edith	1934-1955
	Morgan, Elisabeth Angharad See: Pendleton, Elisabeth (Morgan), box 65, folder 646	
	Morgan, Elisabeth (Morrow) See: Morrow, Elisabeth Reeve, box 63, folders 617-621	
b. 59, f. 542	Morgan, Janet	1936
b. 59, f. 543-544	Morgan, Margaret	1935-1949
b. 59, f. 545	Morgan, Margaret Constance Eiluned	1956
b. 59, f. 546	Morgan, Rhidian Morrow Morgan	1956-1973
b. 59, f. 547	Morgan, Richard	1960
	Morgan, Saran Niel See: <u>Hutchins, Saran (Morgan), box 25, folder 20</u>	
b. 59, f. 548	Morrow, A. Herman	1921
b. 59, f. 549	Morrow, Alice	1938
	Morrow, Anne Spencer See: Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow), boxes 26-47, folders 32-336	
	Morrow, Constance Cutter See: Morgan, Constance (Morrow), boxes 55-59, folders 476-540	
b. 59, f. 550	Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Sr.	1920-1925
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>551-559</b>	Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Jr.	1925-1963 August
b. 60, f. 560-568	Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Jr.	1963 September-1973, undated
b. 60, f. 569-577	Morrow, Elizabeth (Cutter)	1906-1933 August
b. 61, f. 578-594	Morrow, Elizabeth (Cutter)	1933 September-1939
b. 62, f. 595-608	Morrow, Elizabeth (Cutter)	1940-1949
b. 63, f. 609-616	Morrow, Elizabeth (Cutter)	1950-1954, undated
b. 63, f. 617-621	Morrow, Elisabeth Reeve	1915-1934, undated

## Morrow, Faith

See: Williams, Faith (Morrow), box 66, folder 674

	See. <u>vviillatiis, t aitit (tviottow), box oo, toidet o/4</u>	
b. 63, f. 622	Morrow, Hattie	1924-1933
b. 63, f. 623-625	Morrow, Jay Johnson	1923-1937
b. 63, f. 626-628	Morrow, Margot (Loines)	1935-1940
b. 64, f. 629-642	Morrow, Margot (Loines)	1941-1972
b. 65, f. 643	Morrow, Margot (Loines)	1973, undated
b. 65, f. 644	Morrow, Nancy Lofton	1970-1974
b. 65, f. 645	Morrow, Stephen Dwight	1959-1970
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>646</b>	Pendleton, Elisabeth (Morgan)	1954-1973, undated
b. 65, f. 647	Pendleton, Miles Stevens, Jr.	1958
	Robbins, Barbara Helen See: Lindbergh, Barbara (Robbins), box 50, folders 371-377	
b. 65, f. 648	Robbins, Bonnie	1965-1972
b. 65, f. 649	Robbins, Jane O.	1953-1964
b. 65, f. 650	Robbins, James	1955-1956
b. 65, f. 651	Robbins, Richard J.	1957
b. 65, f. 652	Robbins, Ruth	1954-1963
b. 65, f. 653	Robbins, Sophie	1953-1968
	Robbins, Wendy See: Vogel, Wendy (Robbins), box 66, folder 671	
b. 65, f. 654-655	Scandrett, Agnes (Morrow)	1926-1948, undated
b. 65, f. 656-663	Scandrett, Jay Johnson Morrow	1917-1926 October
b. 66, f. 664-667	Scandrett, Jay Johnson Morrow	1926 November-1958
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>668</b>	Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)	1930-1967, undated
b. 66, f. 669-670	Scandrett, Richard B., Jr.	1914-1955, undated

b. 66, f. 672	Voorhees, Ruth (McIlvaine)	1927-1962, undated
b. 66, f. 673	Wilkie, John	1957
	Wilkie, Margot (Loines) See: Morrow, Margot (Loines), boxes 63-65, folders 626-643	
b. 66, f. 674	Williams, Faith (Morrow)	1959-1973
b. 66, f. 675	Yates, Cynthia (Knoch)	1955-1963
b. 66, f. 676	Yates, David Spencer	1962-1972
b. 66, f. 677-679	Yates, Edith (Cutter)	1918-1972, undated
b. 66, f. 680	Yates, Robert S.	1972
Per	rsonal files	
	Cutter, Annie Spencer	
b. 67, f. 681	Financial and legal papers	1955-1957
b. 67, f. 682	Memorial service arrangements	1957
b. 67, f. 683	Condolences on her death	1957
b. 67, f. 684	Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)  Commencement program, newspaper clippings	1957
b. 67, f. 685	Hutchins, Saran (Morgan) Newspaper clippings	1963
b. 67, f. 686	Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow) Bridal register	1929
	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1940
b. 67, f. 687	Correspondence, cards on her birth	1940
b. 67, f. 688	Wedding	1963
	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus, Jr. Weight chart	
b. 67, f. 689	Weight chart	1930, 1932
b. 67A, f. 1	Correspondence re: birth to Anne Morrow and Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1930 May-June
b. 67A, f. 2	Correspondence re: birth to Elizabeth C. Morrow and Dwight W. Morrow	1930 June-July
	Memories of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.	

Personal files > Lindbergh, Charles Augustus, Jr. > Memories of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. (continued)

b. 67A, f. 3	Diary of Betty Gow (copy) and letter to Elizabeth C. Morrow A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	Circa 1932 August
b. 67A, f. 4	Notes by Elizabeth C. Morrow	[Circa 1932]
b. 67A, f. 5	Reminiscence of Aida Breckinridge and speech by Henry Breckinridge A copy of this material is available in digital form from	1932 February 27, undated
	Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 67A, f. 6	Hair clippings, envelope that held	1932
b. 67B	Hair clippings  Materials in in box 67B may only be used under the supervision of Public Services staff.	1932
b. 67A, f. 7	Newsclippings and kidnapping information poster	1930, 1932
b. 67A, f. 8	Photo lists and orders  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	Circa 1932, undated
	Lindbergh, Jon Morrow	
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>690</b>	Correspondence on his birth	1932
b. 67, f. 691	Cards, notes on his birth	1932
b. 67, f. 692-693	Telegrams on his birth	1932
b. <b>67,</b> f. <b>694</b>	Lindbergh, Land Morrow  Correspondence, telegrams on his birth	1937
	Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow	
b. 68, f. 695	Correspondence on her birth	1945
b. 68, f. 696	Cards, telegrams on her birth	1945
b. 68, f. 697	Wedding	1968
	Lindbergh, Scott Morrow	
b. 68, f. 698	Correspondence, cards on his birth	1942
b. <b>68</b> , f. <b>699</b>	Telegrams on his birth	1942
	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	
b. 68, f. 700	Writings	Undated
b. 68, f. 701	Smith College speech	1955
b. 68, f. 702	Newspaper clippings	1973

#### Personal files (continued)

## Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Sr.

b. 68, f. 703-706	The President's Aircraft Board hearings, volumes 1-4	1925
b. 69, f. 707-708	Tributes and condolences on his death (marked "special" by Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1931
b. 69, f. 709-711	Tributes and condolences on his death	1931
b. 69, f. 712	Memorial essays and published tributes	1931-1932
b. 69, f. 713	Newspaper and magazine clippings	1930-1936
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>714</b>	Reviews of the biography by Harold Nicolson	1935
	Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Jr.	
b. 69, f. 715	Academic syllabus	1952-1953
b. 69, f. 716	Newspaper clippings	1970
	Morrow, Elizabeth (Cutter)	
b. 69, f. 717	Writings	1932
	Memorial essay on Charles Augustus, Jr. (1930-1932)	
b. 69, f. 718	Newspaper and magazine clippings	1953-1966
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>719</b>	Will	1952
b. 69, f. 720	Memorial service arrangements	1955
b. 70, f. 721	Memorial service arrangements	1955
	Estate	
b. 70, f. 722	Inventory of furniture and household goods at Next Day Hill, New Jersey	1955
b. 70, f. 723	Inventory of personal effects	1955
b. 70, f. 724	Bequests and gifts	1955-1956
b. 70, f. 725	Memorial dedication of Smith College alumnae fund	1955
	Morrow, Elisabeth Reeve	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>726</b>	Memorial service arrangements	1934
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>727</b>	Condolences on her death	1934
	Morrow, Jay Johnson	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>728</b>	Transcript of autobiographical letter	1936
b. 71, f. 729	Newspaper clippings and memorial publications on his death	1937
b. 71, f. 730	Sandrett, Jay Johnson Morrow Writings: "What Goes On"	1944

## Series III: Publisher's correspondence, 1930-1973

Correspondence in the series is incoming and runs from the time of the writing of "Flying Around the North Atlantic" (1934) to Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead (1973). Major publishers represented are Atlantic Monthly; Harcourt, Brace; and Pantheon Books. Other Publishers files include correspondence from Common Sense, Harpers' Bazaar, Readers' Digest, Saturday Review of Literature, and other small publishing firms and magazines.

Subjects covered in the series include solicitations; routine editing and proofreading issues; book design; contract negotiations; sales and royalties; awards; reprints; and film rights and adaptations. Individuals represented include John Hall Wheelock (Scribner's), Dewitt Wallace and Paul Palmer (Reader's Digest), Selden Rodman (Common Sense), Kyrill Schabert (Pantheon Books), George Stevens (Saturday Review of Literature), and William Jovanovich (Harcourt, Brace and World and Harcourt Brace Jovanovich). Their letters contain discussion of general publishing issues as well as comments on Lindbergh's work and critiques of their own work and that of other authors they represent. Lindbergh's substantial correspondence from Helen and Kurt Wolff can be found under Pantheon Books through 1960, and thereafter under Harcourt, Brace and World, and Harcourt Brace Jovanovich. It reveals the intimate, interdependent working relationship between author and editor. In addition to business details and general editing matters, their letters offer encouragement, suggestions for revisions, discussion of general theories of literary production, and comments on Lindbergh's style of creation and development as an author (see Series I Correspondence From Friends and Acquaintances, for the Wolff's personal correspondence with Lindbergh). Charles Lindbergh took an active interest in the publication of Anne's diaries. His correspondence with Helen Wolff and Harcourt Brace Jovanovich can be found in the Charles A. Lindbergh Papers and contains information on contract issues, the gathering and copying of diaries and letters, delivery of manuscripts, and editing revisions.

The series is arranged in three sections: Major publishers, Other publishers, and Publishers' announcements. Major publishers is arranged alphabetically by name of company, Other publishers and Publishers' announcements are arranged chronologically.

	Major publishers	
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1-6</b>	Atlantic Monthly English	1939-1966
	Chatto and Windus See: <u>Harcourt, Brace and Company, box 72, folders 7-19</u> See: <u>Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, box 73, folders 27-30</u>	
b. 72, f. 7-19	Harcourt, Brace and Company	1934-1960
b. 72, f. 20-22	Harcourt, Brace and World	1961-1966
b. 73, f. 23-26	Harcourt, Brace and World	1967-1970
b. 73, f. 27-30	Harcourt Brace Jovanovich	1971-1973
	Helen and Kurt Wolff Books See: <u>Harcourt, Brace and World, boxes 72-73, folders 20-26</u> See: <u>Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, box 73, folders 27-30</u>	
b. 73, f. 31-40	Pantheon Books	1947-1973

## Major publishers (continued)

#### Random House

See: Pantheon Books, box 73, folders 31-40

b. 73, f. 41-43	Other publishers	1930-1940
b. 74, f. 44-61	Other publishers	1941-1973, undated
b. 74, f. 62-63	Publishers' announcements	1935-1971

## Series IV: General correspondence, 1916-1974

The series is comprised of letters that fall into the following categories: personal letters from friends and acquaintances who wrote to Lindbergh fewer than five times; routine business correspondence; autograph requests; letters from the general public commenting on Lindbergh's activities; and requests that Lindbergh give speeches, serve on committees, and write articles on behalf of various religious, cultural, philanthropic, and political causes. Much of the correspondence in the series is routine. Viewed in its entirety, however, it reveals two aspects of Lindbergh's life. First, the close scrutiny to which her life, both public and private, was subjected to an intensely curious public, and second, her great influence and popularity as a writer with its corresponding demands on her time.

The series is arranged chronologically.

b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1-13</b>	1916-1928	1916-1928
b. 76, f. 14-27	1929-1933 June	1929-1933 June
b. 77, f. 28-42	1933 July-1935 December	1933 July-1935 December
b. 78, f. 43-57	1935, undated-1938 September	1935, undated-1938 September
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>58-69</b>	1938 October-1939	1938 October-1939
b. 80, f. 70-81	1940 January-December	1940 January- December
b. 81, f. 82-91	1940, undated-1941 June 16	1940, undated- 1941 June 16
b. 82, f. 92-101	1941 June 17-1942 March	1941 June 17-1942 March
b. 83, f. 102-112	1942 April-1945 June	1942 April-1945 June
b. 84, f. 113-123	1945 July-1948 June	1945 July-1948 June
b. 85, f. 124-135	1948 July-1951 March	1948 July-1951 March
b. 86, f. 136-150	1951 April-1954 September	1951 April-1954 September
b. 87, f. 151-165	1954 October-1956	1954 October-1956
b. 88, f. 166-179	1957-1958	1957-1958
b. 89, f. 180-192	1959-1961	1959-1961
b. 90, f. 193-205	1962-1964 March	1962-1964 March
b. 91, f. 206-219	1964 April-1966	1964 April-1966

b. 92, f. 220-231	1967-1969 September	1967-1969 September
b. 93, f. 232-242	1969 October-1970	1969 October-1970
b. 94, f. 243-255	1971-1974 January	1971-1974 January
b. 95, f. 256-261	Undated	Undated

....

## Series V: Correspondence from readers, 1934-1973

The series contains letters commenting on Lindbergh's writings. Works that elicited particularly voluminous correspondence are "Prayer for Peace" (1940), "Feeding Europe" (1940), The Wave of the Future (1940), Gift from the Sea (1955), and Bring Me a Unicorn (1971). Letters about "Feeding Europe" also include those that relate to the general question of sending relief to the occupied countries. Letters concerning the Lindberghs' stand on intervention in World War II are included under Wave of the Future.

The responses of readers to Lindbergh's work frequently center on the themes of mourning and recovery from personal loss; the role of a woman as wife, mother, and creative person; the loneliness and exhilaration of adolescence; and the individual's responsibility to act, whether as a peacemaker, conservationist, or artist. Although Lindbergh described her life as an "extraordinary" one led by "a quite ordinary person," it was her ability to convey the "ordinary," which allowed her readers to identify closely with her. She frequently placed an asterisk (\*) on those letters which she termed "special." (For her replies to letters in this series, see the appropriate date in Series VI, Outgoing Correspondence).

The series is arranged chronologically by publication date of the work to which the letters pertain. For each work, letters are arranged into two groups: General, for persons unknown to Lindbergh, and Personal, for friends and family.

b. <b>96</b> , f. 1	"Flying around the North Atlantic" (general) English	1934
	North to the Orient	
b. 96, f. 2-9	General	1935-1963
b. 96, f. 10-11	Personal	1935
	Listen to the Wind	
b. 96, f. 12-14	General	1938-1939
b. 97, f. 15-18	General	1939-1945
b. 97, f. 19	"Adventurous Writing" (general) English	1939
	"Prayer for Peace"	
b. 97, f. 20-29	General	1940
b. 98, f. 30-36	General	1940
b. 98, f. 37-42	Personal	1940
b. 98, f. 43-44	Foreign	1940
b. 99, f. 45	Foreign	1940
	"Feeding Europe"	
b. 99, f. 46-48	General	1940
b. 99, f. 49-52	Requests for printed copies	1940

The Wave of the Future

## The Wave of the Future (continued)

b. 99, f. 53-60	General	1940
b. 100, f. 61-71	General	
b. 100, f. 72-74	"Reaffirmation" (general) English	1941
	The Steep Ascent	
b. 100, f. 75-77	General	1944
b. 101, f. 78	General	1944
b. 101, f. 79-81	Personal	1944
	"My Most Unforgettable Character"	
b. 101, f. 82-87	General	1947
b. 101, f. 88	Personal	1947
b. 101, f. 89-94	"The Flame for Europe" (general) English	1948
b. 101, f. 95-97	"Airliner to Europe" (general) English	1948, 1950
	Gift from the Sea	
b. 101, f. 98-99	General	1955
b. 102, f. 100-109	General	1955
b. 102, f. 110	The Unicorn (general)	1956
	Dearly Beloved	
b. 102, f. 111-114	General	1962
b. 102, f. 115	Personal	1962
b. 102, f. 116	"As I See Our First Lady" (general) English	1964
	"Safari Back to Innocence"	
b. 102, f. 117-118	General	1966
b. 102, f. 119	Personal	1966
b. 103, f. 120	"The Heron and the Astronaut" (general) English	1969
	Earth Shine	
b. 103, f. 121	General	1969
b. 103, f. 122	Personal	1969
b. 103, f. 123	Christmas in Mexico (general)	1927

	Bring Me a Unicorn	1971
b. 103, f. 124-128	General	1971
b. 103, f. 129-132	Personal	1971
	Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead	
b. 103, f. 133-135	General	1973
b. 104, f. 136-137	Personal	1973
b. 104, f. 138	Bring Me a Unicorn and Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead (general)	1973
b. 104, f. 139-140	Poetry	1935-1973
b. 104, f. 141	Reader comments on Anne Morrow Lindbergh's writings in general	1939-1970

## Series VI: Outgoing correspondence, 1920-1973

The series is arranged chronologically.

The series contains typescripts, photocopies, and carbon copies of letters written by Lindbergh from 1920 to 1972, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Series II.

b. 105, f. 1-14	1920-1937 October	1920-1937 October
b. 106, f. 15-27	1937 November-1939 Outgoing correspondence, 1937 November-1939	1937 November-1939
b. 107, f. 28-41	1940 January-1941 September	1940 January-1941 September
b. 108, f. 42-55	1941 October-1942 December 7	1941 October-1942 December 7
b. 109, f. 56-72	1942 December 8-1944 June	1942 December 8-1944 June
b. 110, f. 73-87	1944 July-1945 July	1944 July-1945 July
b. 111, f. 88-101	1945 August-1947 January	1945 August-1947 January
b. 112, f. 102-116	1947 February-1948	1947 February-1948
b. 113, f. 117-130	1949 January-1955 May	1949 January-1955 May
b. 114, f. 131-145	1955 June-1960	1955 June-1960
b. 115, f. 146-159	1961-1965	1961-1965
b. 116, f. 160-166	1966-1969 May	1966-1969 May
b. 117, f. 167-173	1969 June-1971 July 15	1969 June-1971 July 15
b. 118, f. 174-180	1971 July 16-1973 February	1971 July 16-1973 February
b. 119, f. 181-185	1973 March-Dec, undated	1973 March-Dec, undated

b. 122, f. 25

b. 122, f. 26

## Series VII: Writings, 1919-1976

The series is comprised of research notes, outlines, drafts, and printed copies of the major portion of Lindbergh's published and unpublished writings. There are significant gaps, however, and it is not a complete collection of her notes and drafts for all of her writings.

The series is arranged in nine sections: Books; Articles and stories; Poems; Diaries; Notebooks; Speeches; Reviews of others' work and prefaces by Anne Morrow Lindbergh; Printed copies of Lindbergh's work; and Reviews and notices of Lindbergh's work. With two exceptions, the sections are arranged alphabetically by title. Diaries is organized chronologically by form, e.g. holograph original, typed copy, etc.; Printed copies of Lindbergh's work is arranged chronologically to illustrate the progression of her work.

#### Books

Bring Me a Unicorn

Chapters I-XII
Typed carbon draft

Chapters II, VII, X-XII
Typed carbon draft

b. 120, f. 1	Typed and holograph drafts of Introduction	
b. 120, f. 2-5	Typed carbon draft	
b. 120, f. 6	Typed condensation	
b. 120, f. 7	Penciled notes	
b. 120, f. 8-10A	Published diaries	1970-1972,
	Notes by Charles Augustus Lindbergh regarding his work on preparation of manuscript	undated
	Dearly Beloved	
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>11-17</b>	Chapters I-XVI	
	Holograph draft	
b. 121, f. 18-19	Typed carbon draft	
b. 122, f. 20	Chapters I-V, VII, XIV-XVI	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 122, f. 21	Chapters I-VI	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 122, f. 22	Chapters VII-XVI	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 122, f. 23	Chapters X, XI, XIII-XVI	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 122, f. 24	Chapters I, III-VII	
	Typed carbon draft	

## Books > Dearly Beloved (continued)

b. 122, f. 27	Chapters VI-XI, XIV	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 122, f. 28	Chapters XII-XIV, XVI	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 122, f. 29	Chapters VIII-XIII, XV, XVI	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 123, f. 30	Chapters I-VII	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 123, f. 31	Chapters I-X	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 123, f. 32	Chapters XI-XVI	
	Typed carbon draft	
b. 123, f. 33	Notes by Charles A. Lindbergh regarding his work on preparation of manuscript	1961
b. 123, f. 34	List of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1962
Ear	rth Shine	
b. 123, f. 35	Notes by Charles A. Lindbergh regarding his work on preparation of manuscript	1969
b. 123, f. 36	List of copies sent to Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1969
Gif	ft from the Sea	
b. 123, f. 37	Typed drafts	
b. 123, f. 38	Notes by Charles A. Lindbergh regarding television adaptation	1959
b. 123, f. 39	List of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1955
Lis	ten! The Wind	
b. 123, f. 40-44	Holograph draft	
b. 124, f. 45-49	Holograph draft	
b. 124, f. 50	Foreword by Charles A. Lindbergh	
	Holograph draft	
b. 124, f. 51	Appendix by Charles A. Lindbergh	
	Holograph draft	
b. 124, f. 52-54	Chapters I-XXXIII	
	First typed draft with corrections	
b. 124, f. 55	Chapters I-VIII	
	Second typed draft	

## Books > Listen! The Wind (continued)

b. 125, f. 56-58	Chapters IX-XXVII, Appendix Second typed draft	
b. 125, f. 59-62	Chapters I-XXVIII, Appendix Second typed draft (carbon)	
b. 125, f. 63-64	Chapters I-XIX Third typed draft	
b. 126, f. 65-66	Chapters XX-XXVIII, Appendix Third typed draft	
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>67-69</b>	Chapters I-XXV, Appendix Third typed draft (carbon)	
b. 126, f. 70	Galley proofs	
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>71</b>	Book cover sketches	
b. 126, f. 72	Preface to French edition by Antoine de St. Exupéry	
b. 126, f. 73	List of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1938
b. 126, f. 74	Maps of North Atlantic flight	
b. 127, f. 75-77	Original radio notes New York to New York flight	
b. 127, f. 78	Radio logs	1933
b. 127, f. 79	Notes exchanged between Anne Morrow Lindbergh and Charles Augustus Lindbergh during 1933 survey flights	
b. 127, f. 80	Clearance papers for entry into Dominican Republic	
b. 127, f. 81	Anne Morrow Lindbergh's and Charles Augustus Lindbergh's radio licenses	
b. 127, f. 82	Pan American Airways system radio report on Lindbergh flight	1933
	North to the Orient	
b. 127, f. 83	Research notes	1935
b. 127, f. 84	List of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1935-1936
b. 127, f. 85	The Steep Ascent List of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1944
	The Unicorn and Other Poems	
b. 127, f. 86-87	Typed carbon draft	
b. 127, f. 88	List of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
	The Wave of the Future	
b. 128, f. 89	Typed draft	

## Books > The Wave of the Future (continued)

b. 128, f. 90	Galley proofs
b. 128, f. 91	List of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh
"R	eaffirmation" (reply to Wave of the Future critics)
b. 128, f. 92	Holograph drafts
b. 128, f. 93	Holograph drafts and notes
b. 128, f. 94-96	Typed drafts
O	utlines and notes for unpublished books
b. 128, f. 97	Notes and outlines of a projected biography of Elisabeth Reeve (Morrow) Morgan
	Mosaics from Europe
b. 128, f. 98	"Englandthe Enemy is Poverty," drafts English
b. 128, f. 99	"GermanyLet Us Work" English
b. 128, f. 100	"Memories of Falaise" English
b. 129, f. 101	"Paris Left Bank," drafts English
b. 129, f. 102	"We'll Get Through it Again" English
	Houses on Sand
b. 129, f. 103-104	Holograph drafts and notes
b. 129, f. 105-107	Typed chapter drafts
	Oh! To Whom? An Anthology of Prose and Verse
b. 129, f. 108	Preface
b. 129, f. 109-110	Typed draft
b. 130, f. 111-116	Typed draft
	The Outer World
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>117</b>	First draft  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 118	Second draft  A copy of this material is available in digital form from  Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at  beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.

## ${\tt Books > Outlines\ and\ notes\ for\ unpublished\ books > The\ Outer\ World\ (continued)}$

Т;	yped drafts
b. 131, f. 119	"Adoration," "Alone at an Inn," "An Evening with Artists," "Angel of Despair," "The Apple of Happiness" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 120	"Artists and Communication," "Artists and Marriage," "Artists and the World," "Autumn Thoughts," "Avec tendresse" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 121	"The Bach Concert," "The Beach," "Become What Thou Art," "Before Shaw," "Behind Giving" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 122	"Better than Love," "The Birthday of My Life," "Break Up a Crystal," "The Bright and the Dark" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 123	"The Chasm," "Child-birth Vision," The Closing of the Wound," "Come Sleep," "Communication" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 124	"Connections," "Conversation in a Car," "Cup of Tea" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.

## Books > Outlines and notes for unpublished books > The Outer World > Typed drafts (continued)

b. 131, f. 125	"Despair," "Different Aspects of the World," "Difficult-to-Love Places" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 126	"Europeans vs. Americans," "Fall Thoughts," "False Hopes," "First Snow," "Flax into Gold-Marriage" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 127	"For Mother with Love," "Foresight" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 128	"Gardners' Songs," "Gesture of Acceptance," "The Gift of Screws," "Goodbye" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 129	"Happiness Can Be Given," "Have You No Pride?" "The Heart of a Child," "Hidden Hurt," "Hidden Valley of Repose," "Humor" English  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 130	"In Grace," "In Touch," "Inner Atmosphere," "Inner Care" English  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 131	"The Jewel in the Hand," "Joy," "Knife," "Labor of Love," "Les Dégoûts Même," "Letter from a Friend" English  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.

## Books > Outlines and notes for unpublished books > The Outer World > Typed drafts (continued)

b. 131, f. 132	"The Lighter Happiness," "Love," "Love-as-the-Answer," "The Mask," "Medusa's Head" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 133	"Message of the Sassetta," "The Mirror Principle," "Monarchs," "Monday after Easter," "Morning is Forgiveness," "Mountain Wisdom" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 134	"Mountains and the Sea," "Music," "The 'New Boy' Feeling," "No Regret for Summer's End," "O to Whom" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 131, f. 135	"Of Giving," "Of Gratitude," "Of Prayer," "On Reading Tawney on What England Fights For" English
b. 131, f. 136	"Of Taking Life," "Of Touch," "Of Understanding," "Of Vulnerability," "Of Writers," "Of Writing" English
b. 131, f. 137	"Only by Embracing Life," "Only My Own Devil," "Only the Strong Can Love" English
b. 131, f. 138	"Pain and Illumination," "Parents and Children," "Planes Overhead," "The Poor Connection," "Position" English
b. 131, f. 139	"Possession," "Prayer," "Publicity," "Pure Retreat" English
b. 131, f. 140	"Reading the Reviews," "Recollection," "Revelations," "Rooted in Imperfection" English
b. 132, f. 141	"The Second Meeting," "Security," "The Seeds of Writing," "Separation," "A Sign," "The Single Flower" English
b. 132, f. 142	"Sit Down," "So Sorry," "Steps in Growth," "Still as the Hub of a Wheel," "The Stranger," "The Stream" English
b. 132, f. 143	"Subjectives and Objective," "Suffering is Secret" English

## $Books > Outlines \ and \ notes \ for \ unpublished \ books > The \ Outer \ World > Typed \ drafts \ (continued)$

b. 132, f. 144		"Temptations," "The Third Person," "To Be Loved is to be Invisible," "To Love One Another" English	
b. 132, f. 145		"Translation," "The Tulips," "Veiled Brightness" English	
b. 132, f. 146		"Walking by the Sea," "War," "The 'We Few' Feeling," "We Move in Infinite Space" English	
b. 132, f. 147		"What Flower is This?" "Who are My Brethren?" "The Widow," "Winter Tree," Winter Wheat" English	
b. 132, f. 148		"Woman and Artist," "Women," "Words," "Work is Love Made Visible" English	
b. 132, f. 149		Untitled	
b. 132, f. 150-151	Notes		
Art	icles and stories		
	"Air-liner to Eur	rope: Notes from a Passenger's Diary"	
b. 133, f. 152	Typed dra	fts	
b. 133, f. 153	Notes		
b. 133, f. 154	"Anywhere in E English		
		typed drafts with notes	
	"As I See Our Fi		
b. 133, f. 155	Drafts one	e and two	
b. 133, f. 156	Draft two	with inserts	
b. 133, f. 157	Draft thre	ee	
b. 133, f. 158	Draft four		
b. 133, f. 159	Research	material	
	"Feeding Europe	e"	
b. 134, f. 160-161	Holograph	n drafts and notes	
b. 134, f. 162	Typed dra	fts	
b. 134, f. 163	Final draft	T.S.	
b. 134, f. 164	Excerpts t New York	to newsreel read by Anne Morrow Lindbergh, NBC Studios,	1940 December 27

"The Flame of Europe"

## Articles and stories > "The Flame of Europe" (continued)

b. 134, f. 165	Holograph drafts and notes
b. 134, f. 166	Final draft
b. 134, f. 167-170	Notes
b. 134, f. 171	"Flying Around the North Atlantic" English Holograph draft
	"The Heron and the Astronaut"
b. 134, f. 172	Typed draft
b. 134, f. 173	Notes by Charles Augustus Lindbergh regarding his work on 1969 preparation of manuscript
	"Immersion in Life" (A Leaven of Wilderness)
b. 134, f. 174	First draft, holograph
b. 134, f. 175	First draft, typed
	"Immersion in Life" (Journey to East Africa)
b. 135, f. 176	Second draft
b. 135, f. 177	Third draft
b. 135, f. 178	Fourth draft
b. 135, f. 179	Fourth draft with correspondence
b. 135, f. 180	"It Begins with Charity" English Drafts and notes
b. 135, f. 181	"The Mother and the Child" English
	"My Most Unforgettable Character" (Edward Sheldon)
b. 135, f. 182	Holograph draft and notes
b. 135, f. 183	Typed draft
b. 135, f. 184	"One Starts at Zero" English Typed draft and notes
	"Our Lady of Risk"
b. 135, f. 185	First draft and notes
b. 135, f. 186	Typed drafts with notes and correspondence
b. 135, f. 187	Corrected draft
2. 100, 1. 107	2317 23 23 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24

#### Articles and stories (continued)

"Pra	ayer for Peace"
b. 135, f. 188-189	Holograph drafts
b. 136, f. 190	Holograph drafts
b. 136, f. 191-192	Typed drafts
"Th	ne Quality of Mercy"
b. 136, f. 193	Holograph drafts and notes
b. 136, f. 194	Typed drafts
Unı	published drafts, outlines, and notes for stories
	"Another Apple"
b. 136, f. 195-196	Holograph draft
b. 136, f. 197-198	Typed draft
b. 137, f. 199	"Goodbye," "The Green Sofa Sunday School" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 200	"Just Another Fairy Tale" (holograph booklet) English
b. 137, f. 201	"The Music Lesson" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 202	"My Little Love" (holograph draft) English
b. 137, f. 203	"The Pool," "The Piazza Theatre," "Reading" (drafts) English
	"Visibility Zero"
b. 137, f. 204	Holograph draft and notes
b. 137, f. 205	Typed drafts
b. 137, f. 206	"What! You Here?" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 207	"The Artistic Approach" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 208	"Betsey Barton" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 209	"For Better or For Worse" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 210	"The Journey of the Magi" (drafts) English

## Articles and stories > Unpublished drafts, outlines, and notes for stories (continued)

b. 137, f. 211	"The Roller Coaster" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 212	"Snail-Shell," "The Tulips" (drafts) English
b. 137, f. 213-214	Notes for possible stories, articles, and themes
Poe	ms
b. 137, f. 215	"Across the Hudson," "All Saint's Day," "Alms," "Autumn, 1939," "Back to the Island," "Bare Tree," "Birthday Song for Mother- 1921," "Broken Shell," "Burning Tree" English
b. 137, f. 216	"Caprice," "A Certain Woman," "Closing In," "The Deep Well" English
b. 137, f. 217	"Dogwood," "Elegy Under the Stars," "Even," "Family Album" English
b. 137, f. 218	"A Final Cry," "Flight of Birds," "Growing Up," "Height" English
b. 137, f. 219	"Joy," "A Leaf, a Flower, and a Stone," "Letter with a Foreign Stamp," "The Lights of Man," "The Little Mermaid," "Magnolia Tree at Night" English
b. 138, f. 220	"The Man and the Child," "Mid-Summer," "Mountain," "Murmurings of the Unmathematical Mind," "New England" English
b. 138, f. 221	"No Harvest Ripening," "No Twilight," "November Wind" English
b. 138, f. 222	"Pilgrim," "Prayer," "Presence," "Presentment," "Promethea" English
b. 138, f. 223	"Remembrance," "Revisitation," "A Road of Night" English
b. 138, f. 224	"Safe," "Saint for Our Time," "Scattered Broken Clouds," "Sea Shell or Star," "Seasons," "Second Swing," "Security" English
b. 138, f. 225	"Skiers World," "Sky Poem," "Song of the Timid Tens," "Space," "The Stone," "The Stream" English
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>226</b>	"Success," "Summer Rain," "Swallows," " Testament," "To," "To a Young Boy Singing," "To an Idealist" English
b. 138, f. 227	"The Trolls," "Two Citadels," "Unicorn," "Unicorn in Captivity," "Unknown Penitent" English
b. 138, f. 228	"Visitation," "Where?" "Winter Tree," "Within the Wave" English

## Poems (continued)

b. 138, f. 229-232	Untitled drafts and notes	
	Diaries	
	Holograph originals	
b. 138, f. 233-237	<u>1929-1933 September 24</u>	1929–1933 September 24
b. 139, f. 238-240	1933 September 25-1933 December 19	1933 September 25-1933 December 19
b. 140, f. 241-244	1939 February 18-1940 August 24	1939 February 18-1940 August 24
b. 141, f. 245-248	1943 April 14-1948 November	1943 April 14-1948 November
b. 142, f. 249-252	1948 November 9-1951 August 2	1948 November 9-1951 August 2
b. 143, f. 253-256	1952-1956 August	1952-1956 August
b. 144, f. 257-258	1959 December 8-1961 January 19	1959 December 8-1961 January 19
	Holograph carbons	
b. 144, f. 259-265	1939 September 4-1941 June 22	1939 September 4-1941 June 22
b. 145, f. 266-272	1941 June 22-1948 November	1941 June 22-1948 November
b. 146, f. 273-279	1948 November 9-1954 September 10	1948 November 9-1954 September 10
b. 147, f. 280-286	1955 October 15-1959 January 12	1955 October 15-1959 January 12
b. 148, f. 287-294	1959 January 14-1962 June	1959 January 14-1962 June
b. 149, f. 295-303	1963 April 15-1970 October 4	1963 April 15-1970 October 4
b. 150, f. 304-307	1971 January 22- 1973 August 2	1971 January 22- 1973 August 2

Typescripts

## Diaries > Typescripts (continued)

b. 150, f. 308-318	1919-1926 September 22	1919–1926 September 22
b. 151, f. 319-322	1927 July 12-1933 July 8	1927 July 12-1933
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	July 8
	1933 July 9-1933 July 25	1933 July 9-1933 July 25
b. 151, f. 323-326	Copies 1-4	
b. 151, f. 327	Corrected copy	
	1933 July 26-1933 August 16	1933 July 26-1933 August 16
b. 151, f. 328-330	Copies 1-3	
b. 152, f. 331	Corrected copy	
	1933 August 17-1933 September 2	1933 August 17-1933 September 2
b. 152, f. 332-335	Copies 1-4	
b. 152, f. 336	Corrected copy	
	1933 September 3-1933 September 25	1933 September 3-1933 September 25
b. 152, f. 337-340	Copies 1-4	
b. 152, f. 341	Corrected copy	
	1933 September 25-1933 October 22	1933 September 25-1933 October 22
b. 152, f. 342-345	Copies 1-4	
b. 152, f. 346	Corrected copy	
	1933 October 23-1933 November 30	1933 October 23-1933 November 30
b. 152, f. 347-350	Copies 1-4	
b. 152, f. 351	Corrected copy	
	1933 December 1-1933 December 19	1933 December 1-1933 December 19

## Diaries > Typescripts > 1933 December 1-1933 December 19 (continued)

b. 152, f. 352	Copy 1	
b. 153, f. 353-355	Copies 2-4	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 153, f. 356	Corrected copy	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 153, f. 357-363	1934 August 1-1938 February 16	1934 August
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1-1938 February 16
b. 154, f. 364-372	1938 February 17-1939 June 19	1938 February 17-1939 June 19
b. 155, f. 373-381	1939 June 20-1942 December 6	1939 June 20-1942 December 6
b. 156, f. 382-386	1942 December 7-1944 October	1942 December 7-1944 October
	1944 October 27-1946 October 22	1944 October 27-1946 October 22
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>387</b>	Copy 1	
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>388</b>	Copy 2	
	1947 January 5-1947 July 31	1947 January 5-1947 July 31
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>389</b>	Copy 1	
b. 156, f. 390	Copy 2	
b. 156, f. 391	1947 August 1-1947 August 13	1947 August 1-1947 August 13
	Diary excerpts	
	Typed drafts	
b. 157, f. 392	1959 January 19-1960 October 26	1959 January 19-1960 October 26
b. 157, f. 393-395	1959 January 19-1960 November 13 Copies 1-3	1959 January 19-1960 November 13

## Diaries > Diary excerpts > Typed drafts (continued)

b. 157, f. 396	1960 November 14-1961 May 8	1960 November 14-1961 May 8	
b. 157, f. 397	Holograph drafts	1961 August 17-1971 November	
b. 157, f. 398	Typed drafts	1961 August 31-1961 September 28	
b. 157, f. 399	Holograph drafts	1961 December-1962 May	
	Typed drafts		
b. 157, f. 400	1961 September 28-1961 November 18	1961 September 28-1961 November 18	
b. 157, f. 401-406	1961 October 7-1962 September 6	1961 October 7-1962 September 6	
b. 158, f. 407	Holograph drafts	1962 September 1-1962 September 6	
b. 158, f. 408	Typed drafts	1962 October 10-1962 December 6	
b. 158, f. 409-411	Holograph drafts	1962 October 12-1963 October 12	
	Typed drafts		
b. 158, f. 412-414	1963 January 26-1963 September 20	1963 January 26-1963 September 20	
b. 159, f. 415-419	1963 October 8-1967 February	1963 October 8-1967 February	
No	Notebooks		
b. 159, f. 420	Notebook, Christmas	1922	
b. 159, f. 421	Flowered yellow notebook (carbon typescript)	1934-1940	
b. 159, f. 422	"Little red book" (holograph, bound) English	1940-1942	
b. 159, f. 423	"Little red book" (typescript) English	1940-1942	

#### Notebooks (continued)

b. 159, f. 424	"Little blue book" (holograph bound) English	1944-1947
b. 159, f. 425	"Little blue book" (typescript) English	1944-1947
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>426</b>	Notebook (holograph, bound)	1948, undated
Sp	peeches	
b. 160, f. 427	American First and non-intervention speech drafts	
b. 160, f. 428	Acceptance speeches for award of medals by Anne Morrow Lindbergh and Charles A. Lindbergh at the National Institute of Social Sciences Penciled, typed, and xeroxed drafts	1968 November 21
b. 160, f. 429	Dedication of Chilton House Typed draft	1972 October 17
b. 160, f. 430	"Earth values," address given at John M. Greene Hall at Smith College English Typed and xeroxed drafts	1970
b. 160, f. 431	"Feeding Europe" (radio address) English	1940 December 24
b. 160, f. 432	"Introduction of Miss Rumer Godden," given at Cosmpolitan Club English Penciled and typed drafts	Undated
b. 160, f. 433	"Introduction of Nancy Wilson Ross" English Penciled and typed drafts	1968
	Relief in Europe; "The Wind of Privation or the Sun of Mercy" See: "Feeding Europe", box 160, folder 431	
b. 160, f. 434	Speech regarding French relief Penciled and typed drafts	[1947?]
Re	eviews of others' work and prefaces written by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
	<i>Grey Eminence</i> by Aldous Huxley, a review "Religion and Politics" by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 161, f. 435-436	Penciled and typed drafts	
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>437</b>	Typed drafts	
b. 161, f. 438	Of Images and Shadows by Iris Origo, a review by Anne Morrow Lindbergh English Penciled draft	
	While We Are Absent by Ann Leighton, a review by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 161, f. 439	Penciled drafts	

Reviews of others' work and prefaces written by Anne Morrow Lind [...] > While We Are Absent by Ann Leighton, a review by Anne Morrow Lin [...] (continued)

b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>440</b>	Typed drafts	
b. 161, f. 441	Spring Returns by Haniel Long, preface by Anne Morrow Lindbergh Penciled and typed drafts	1958
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>442</b>	Wind, Sand and Stars by Antoine de St. Exupéry, a review "Adventurous Writing" by Anne Morrow Lindbergh Penciled and typed drafts	
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>443</b>	Wind, Sand and Stars and other books by Antoine de St. Exupéry, a review "Bread, That Is Not Stone" by Anne Morrow Lindbergh Penciled and typed drafts	1939
p	Printed copies of Anne Morrow Lindbergh's work	
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>444</b>	"A Village in the Bahamas" (article) The Wheel	1920 November
	English	
b. 161, f. 444	"Rachmaninoff" (review) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1921 February
b. 161, f. 444	"Tomorrow Will Be Monday" (article) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1922 March
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>444</b>	"Drawbacks" (article) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1922 May
b. 161, f. 445	"English Hills" (poem) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1922 December
b. 161, f. 445	"Latin" (article) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1923 March
b. 161, f. 445	"Ambition, Distraction, Uglification and Derision" (article) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1923 May
b. 161, f. 446	"Ships," "Paderewski," "Irish Fairy Tales" (poems and review) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1923 December
b. 161, f. 446	"Distance Lends Enchantment" <i>The Wheel</i> English	1924 March
b. 161, f. 447	"April," "Studying a Recipe" (poems) <i>The Wheel</i> English	1924 June
b. 162, f. 448	"A Certain Woman," "Letter with a Foreign Stamp" (poems) Smith College Monthly English	1927 February
b. 162, f. 449	"Grand Opera" (article) Smith College Monthly English	1927 April
b. 162, f. 450	"Lida Was Beautiful" (story) <i>The New Student</i> English	1928 October
b. 162, f. 451	"Primroses" (story) <i>Smith College Monthly</i> English	[1924-1928]

## Printed copies of Anne Morrow Lindbergh's work (continued)

b. 162, f. 452	$\underline{\text{``Flying Around the North Atlantic'' (article) National Geographic Magazine}} \\ \text{English}$	1934 September
b. 162, f. 453	North to the Orient	1935
b. 162, f. 454	North to the Orient, (book condensation) Reader's Digest	1937 April
b. 162, f. 455	Listen! The Wind	1938
b. 163, f. 456	Listen! The Wind (book condensation) Reader's Digest	1939 April
b. 163, f. 457	Wind, Sand, and Stars by Antoine de St. Exupéry, (review) The Saturday Review	1939 October 14
b. 163, f. 458	The Wave of the Future (essay)	1940
b. 163, f. 459	"Prayer for Peace," (article) <i>Reader's Digest</i> English	1940 January
b. 163, f. 460	"Visitation," "Elegy under the Stars," "Aims" (poems) Atlantic Monthly English	1941 April
b. 163, f. 461	"Testament," "A Final Cry" (poems) Atlantic Monthly English	1941 April
b. 163, f. 462	"Reaffirmation" (article) Atlantic Monthly English	1941 June
b. 163, f. 463	Grey Eminence by Aldous Huxley, (review) Common Sense	1942 June
b. 163, f. 464	While We Are Absent by Ann Leighton: (review) The Progressive	1943 Ju1 12
b. 164, f. 465	The Steep Ascent	1944
b. 164, f. 466	"My Most Unforgettable Character" (article) <i>Reader's Digest</i> English	1947 January
b. 164, f. 467	"Songs for Flying" (poems) Atlantic Monthly English	1947 July
b. 164, f. 468	"All Saints' Day," "The Burning Tree" (poems) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1947 November
b. 164, f. 469	"The Flame of Europe" (article) <i>Reader's Digest</i> English	1948 January
b. 164, f. 470	"One Starts at Zero" (article) <i>Reader's Digest</i> English	1948 February
	"The Flame of Europe" (article) Reader's Digest	
b. 164, f. 471	Spanish, Norwegian, Danish, Chinese	1948 March
b. 164, f. 472	French	1948 March
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>473</b>	Finnish, Swedish	1948 March

"One Starts at Zero" (article) Reader's Digest

# Printed copies of Anne Morrow Lindbergh's work > "One Starts at Zero" (article) Reader's Digest (continued)

b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>474</b>	Finnish, Chinese	1948 March
b. 165, f. 475	French	1948 March
b. 165, f. 476	Spanish	1948 March
b. 165, f. 477	Norwegian	1948 March
b. 165, f. 478	"Anywhere in Europe" (article) Harper's Monthly English	1948 April
b. 165, f. 479	"Second Swing" (poems) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1948 August
b. 165, f. 480	<u>"Airliner to Europe" (article) Harper's Magazine</u> English	1948 September
b. 165, f. 481	"The Mother and the Child" (article) <i>Harper's Bazaar</i> English	1948 December
b. 165, f. 482	"Winter Tree" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1950 March
b. 166, f. 483	"Our Lady of Risk" (article) Life English	1950 July
b. 166, f. 484	"At the Abbey of Our Lady of Risk" (article) <i>Catholic Digest</i> English	1950 October
b. 166, f. 484	"J'ai trouvé réponse à vos angoisses" (article) <i>Ecclesia</i> English	1956 March
b. 166, f. 485	"The Man and the Child" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1951 February
b. 166, f. 486	"Within the Wave" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1951 October
b. 166, f. 487	"Space" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1951 November
b. 166, f. 488	"The Stone" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1952 January
b. 166, f. 489	"A Leaf, a Flower, and a Stone" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1952 October
b. 166, f. 490	"Broken Shell" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1954 January
b. 166, f. 491	"Back to the Islands" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1954 March
b. 166, f. 492	Gift from the Sea	1955
b. 166, f. 493	"Three Shells," selection from Gift from the Sea in Harper's Bazaar English	1955 January
	Gift from the Sea	

Gift from the Sea

#### Printed copies of Anne Morrow Lindbergh's work > Gift from the Sea (continued)

b. 167, f. 494	Book condensation in Reader's Digest	1955 May
b. 167, f. 495	Book condensation in Reader's Digest	1955 September
b. 167, f. 496	Spanish	1955 August
b. 167, f. 497	Chinese, Portuguese	1955 September
b. 167, f. 498	Danish, Spanish	1955 October- November
b. 167, f. 499	"Bare Tree" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1955 March
b. 167, f. 500	The Unicorn and Other Poems	1956 September 15
b. 167, f. 501	"Revisitation" (poem) <i>Vogue</i> English	1956 September 15
b. 167, f. 502	"Mid-Summer" (poem) <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1957 December
b. 167, f. 503	Dearly Beloved (English, German)	1962, 1978
b. 168, f. 504	Dearly Beloved selection in McCalls	1962 May
b. 168, f. 505	"As I See Our First Lady," (article) <i>Look</i> English	1964 May 19
b. 168, f. 506	"A Safari Back to Innocence" (article) <i>Life</i>	1966 October 21
b. 168, f. 506	Condensation in Reader's Digest (German)	1967 April
b. 168, f. 507	"Discovery and Renewal" (article) <i>Reader's Digest</i> English	1967 June
b. 168, f. 508	"The Heron and the Astronaut" (article) <i>Life</i> English	1969 February 28
b. 168, f. 509	Earth Shine	1969
b. 168, f. 510	"Earth Values" (address) <i>Smith Alumnae Quarterly</i> English	1970 April
b. 168, f. 511	"Harmony with the Life around Us" (article) <i>Good Housekeeping</i> English	1970 July
b. 168, f. 512	Images and Shadows by Iris Origo, (review) The American Scholar	1971 winter
b. 168, f. 513	Bring Me a Unicorn Diaries and letters	1972
b. 169, f. 514-514a	Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead  Diaries and letters (English, German, and Japanese)	1973, 1976

Reviews and notices of Anne Morrow Lindbergh's work

## Reviews and notices of Anne Morrow Lindbergh's work (continued)

b. 169, f. 517       Dearly Beloved English       1962         b. 169, f. 518       Earth Shine English       1969         b. 169, f. 519       Gift from the Sea English       1955         b. 169, f. 520       Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead English       1973         b. 169, f. 521-523       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 524       Listen! The Wind English       1935         b. 170, f. 525-533       North to the Orient English       1935         b. 170, f. 534       Le Monde vu de haut English       1944         b. 170, f. 535       The Steep Ascent       1941	b. 169, f. 515-516	Bring Me a Unicorn English	1972
English         b. 169, f. 519       Gift from the Sea English       1955         b. 169, f. 520       Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead English       1973         b. 169, f. 521-523       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 524       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 525-533       North to the Orient English       1935         b. 170, f. 534       Le Monde vu de haut English       1935         b. 170, f. 535       The Steep Ascent       1944	b. 169, f. 517		1962
English         b. 169, f. 520       Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead English       1973         b. 169, f. 521-523       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 524       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 525-533       North to the Orient English       1935         b. 170, f. 534       Le Monde vu de haut English       1935         b. 170, f. 535       The Steep Ascent       1944	b. 169, f. 518		1969
English         b. 169, f. 521-523       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 524       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 525-533       North to the Orient English       1935         b. 170, f. 534       Le Monde vu de haut English       1935         b. 170, f. 535       The Steep Ascent       1944	b. 169, f. 519		1955
English         b. 170, f. 524       Listen! The Wind English       1938         b. 170, f. 525-533       North to the Orient English       1935         b. 170, f. 534       Le Monde vu de haut English       1935         b. 170, f. 535       The Steep Ascent       1944	b. 169, f. 520		1973
English         b. 170, f. 525-533       North to the Orient English       1935         b. 170, f. 534       Le Monde vu de haut English       1935         b. 170, f. 535       The Steep Ascent       1944	b. 169, f. 521-523		1938
English         b. 170, f. 534       Le Monde vu de haut English       1935         b. 170, f. 535       The Steep Ascent       1944	b. 170, f. 524		1938
English  b. 170, f. 535  The Steep Ascent  1944	b. 170, f. 525-533		1935
	b. 170, f. 534		1935
b. 170, f. 536	b. 170, f. 535	The Steep Ascent	1944
	b. 170, f. 536	The Wave of the Future	1941

## Series VIII: Housekeeping and social records, 1927-1974

The series includes engagement calendars and notes; address books and lists; planning materials for family vacations and Christmas celebrations; bills and receipts for routine household expenditures; advertisements for household furnishings and clothing saved by Lindbergh; and various business and financial records.

The series are arranged by genre, and chronologically within genre.

Engagement	calandars	and	notos
Engagement	calendars	and	notes

Materials in this subseries are arranged only by year, not by month.

'	viacerials in this subseries are arranged only by year, not by month.	
b. 171, f. 1-13	1927-1937	1927-1937
b. 172, f. 14-23	1937-1940	1937-1940
b. 173, f. 24-34	1940-1944	1940-1944
b. 174, f. 35-43	1944-1948	1944-1948
b. 175, f. 44-52	1949-1956	1949-1956
b. 176, f. 53-64	1957-1962	1957-1962
b. 177, f. 65-69a	1962, 1964, 1966, 1970–1971, undated	1962, 1964, 1966, 1970–1971, undated
,	Address books and lists	
b. 177, f. 70-73	1929-1936	1929-1936
b. 178, f. 74-83	1937-1955	1937-1955
b. 179, f. 84-93	1947-1964, undated	1947-1964, undated
L	icenses, passports, and identification cards	
b. 179, f. 94-96	1928-1959	1928-1959
b. 180, f. 97-100	1936-1972	1936-1972
(	Christmas	
b. 180, f. 101-108	1932–circa 1936, 1940–1944	1932–circa 1936, 1940–1944
b. 181, f. 109-123	1944-1954	1944-1954
b. 182, f. 124-132	1954-1958, undated	1954-1958, undated
`	Vacation materials	
b. 182, f. 133-137	1931-1933, 1944, 1947	1931-1933, 1944, 1947

#### Vacation materials (continued)

b. 183, f. 138-153	1948-1950, 1952-1960	1948-1950, 1952-1960
b. 184, f. 154-160	1961-1966, 1969-1970	1961-1966, 1969-1970
	Advertisements	
	Materials in this subseries are arranged only by year, not by month.	
b. 184, f. 161-170	1929, 1931-1936	1929, 1931-1936
b. 185, f. 171-184	1937-1944	1937-1944
b. 186, f. 185-198	1944–1945, 1947, 1953–1955, 1958–1959, undated	1944-1945, 1947, 1953-1955, 1958- 1959, undated
	Miscellaneous housekeeping materials	
b. 187, f. 199	Houses: Martha's Vineyard	1941-1942
b. 187, f. 200	Houses: Bloomfield Hills	1942
b. 187, f. 201	Apartments in New York City	1934
b. 187, f. 202-207	Household and clerical employees	1932-1938, 1952-1955, 1959-1972
b. 187, f. 208	Dogs: Gubbio	1947-1948
b. 187, f. 209	Dogs: Brenna, Heather, and Devin	1963-1970
	Business and financial records	
b. 187, f. 210-211	Bank books	1930, 1958-1960
b. 187, f. 212	Bank stubs	1934-1943
	Bills and receipts  Materials in this subseries are arranged only by year, not by month.	
b. 187, f. 213	1931 English	1931
b. 188, f. 214-232	1932-1940	1932-1940
b. 189, f. 233-251	1941-1962	1941-1962
b. 190, f. 252-263	1962-1970	1962-1970
	Business firms: correspondence	
b. 190, f. 264-269	1929-1934	1929-1934
b. 191, f. 270-291	1935-1946	1935-1946
b. 192, f. 292-308	1946-1970	1946-1970

#### Business and financial records (continued)

#### Contributions

b. 192, f. 309-323	1936-1966	1936-1966
b. 193, f. 324-332	1967-1974	1967-1974

## Series IX: Institutions, committees, and clubs, 1934-1973

The series is arranged alphabetically by name of organization.

The series includes correspondence, annual reports, and memoranda from philanthropic, educational, cultural, and social groups and organizations in which Lindbergh took an active interest or served as a board member. Of particular interest to her were the Elisabeth Morrow School, established by her sister and supported by the family after her death; Food and Parcels for Europe that aided needy families in postwar Europe; and the Institute of Direct Analysis.

#### American Friends Service Committee

b. <b>194,</b> f. 1	Correspondence	1940
b. 194, f. 2	Correspondence, bulletins, reports	1941
b. 194, f. 3	Correspondence, bulletin	1942
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Correspondence	1943
b. 194, f. 5-7	Correspondence, annual reports	1943-1946
b. 194, f. 8	Correspondence, bulletin, annual report	1947
b. 194, f. 9	Correspondence, bulletin	1948
b. 194, f. 10	Chapin School Alumni Association	1936-1964
b. 194, f. 11	Children's Medical Relief International, Inc. correspondence	1971
b. 194, f. 12-13	Cosmopolitan Club	1946-1968
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Cranbrook Academy of Art  See also: Correspondence with friends and acquaintances, Series I, Milles, Carl, box 14, folder 291	1943-1944
b. 195, f. 15	Cranbrook Academy of Art	1944-1968
b. 195, f. 15	Cranbrook Academy of Art  Elisabeth Morrow School	1944-1968
b. 195, f. 15 b. 195, f. 16	·	1944-1968
·	Elisabeth Morrow School	
b. 195, f. 16	Elisabeth Morrow School  Correspondence	1938-1942
b. 195, f. 16 b. 195, f. 17	Elisabeth Morrow School  Correspondence  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings and Elisabeth Reeve	1938-1942 1948
b. 195, f. 16 b. 195, f. 17 b. 195, f. 18	Elisabeth Morrow School  Correspondence  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings and Elisabeth Reeve Morrow Morgan Foundation	1938-1942 1948 1949-1953 1954-1955
b. 195, f. 16 b. 195, f. 17 b. 195, f. 18 b. 195, f. 19	Elisabeth Morrow School  Correspondence  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings and Elisabeth Reeve Morrow Morgan Foundation  Budget and correspondence regarding last will of Elizabeth C. Morrow  Correspondence regarding Elisabeth Reeve Morrow Morgan Foundation and	1938-1942 1948 1949-1953 1954-1955
b. 195, f. 16 b. 195, f. 17 b. 195, f. 18 b. 195, f. 19 b. 195, f. 20	Elisabeth Morrow School  Correspondence  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings and Elisabeth Reeve Morrow Morgan Foundation  Budget and correspondence regarding last will of Elizabeth C. Morrow  Correspondence regarding Elisabeth Reeve Morrow Morgan Foundation and school expansion plan	1938-1942 1948 1949-1953 1954-1955 1955-1956
b. 195, f. 16 b. 195, f. 17 b. 195, f. 18 b. 195, f. 19 b. 195, f. 20 b. 195, f. 21	Elisabeth Morrow School  Correspondence  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings  Budget and agenda for board of trustees' meetings and Elisabeth Reeve Morrow Morgan Foundation  Budget and correspondence regarding last will of Elizabeth C. Morrow  Correspondence regarding Elisabeth Reeve Morrow Morgan Foundation and school expansion plan  Correspondence, agenda, and budget  Correspondence, financial statements, and "Analysis of Needs and Plans for	1938-1942 1948 1949-1953 1954-1955 1955-1956

## Elisabeth Morrow School (continued)

b. 195, f. 24	Correspondence, financial statements, minutes of meetings, and Three School Development Council	1961
b. 195, f. 25	Correspondence, agenda, Three School Development Foundation, Inc., and address to graduating class by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1962
b. 196, f. 26	Correspondence: Three School Development Foundation, Inc.	1963
b. 196, f. 27	Correspondence: financial material, and Three School Development Foundation, Inc.	1964
b. 196, f. 28	Financial material, and minutes of meetings	1965-1966
b. 196, f. 29	Correspondence, agenda and minutes of meetings	1967-1968
b. 196, f. 30	Minutes and agenda of meetings, and financial statements	1969
b. 196, f. 31	EMS bulletin and Three School Development Foundation, Inc.	1970
b. 196, f. 32	Minutes, agenda and financial statements	1971
b. 196, f. 33	Minutes of meetings and Three School Development Foundation, Inc.	1972
b. 196, f. 34	Correspondence re: Dedication of Chilton House by Anne Morrow Lindbergh, and financial statements	1972
b. 197, f. 35	Minutes of meetings and Three School Development Foundation, Inc.	1973
Foo	d and Parcels to Europe	
b. 197, f. 36-38	Correspondence	1947-1948
b. 197, f. 36-38 b. 197, f. 39	Correspondence Printed material	1947-1948 1947-1949
b. 197, f. 39	<u> </u>	
b. 197, f. 39	Printed material	
b. 197, f. 39	Printed material d for the Small Democracies	1947-1949
b. 197, f. 39 Foo b. 197, f. 40-41	Printed material d for the Small Democracies Correspondence Printed material Correspondence, printed material	1947-1949 1940-1941
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43	Printed material  d for the Small Democracies  Correspondence  Printed material	1947-1949 1940-1941 1941
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44	Printed material d for the Small Democracies Correspondence Printed material Correspondence, printed material	1947-1949 1940-1941 1941
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44	Printed material  d for the Small Democracies  Correspondence  Printed material  Correspondence, printed material  See also: Herbert Hoover series I, box 9, folder 183	1947-1949 1940-1941 1941
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44	Printed material  d for the Small Democracies  Correspondence  Printed material  Correspondence, printed material  See also: Herbert Hoover series I, box 9, folder 183  citute for Direct Analysis	1947-1949 1940-1941 1941 1943
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44  Inst	Printed material  d for the Small Democracies  Correspondence  Printed material  Correspondence, printed material  See also: Herbert Hoover series I, box 9, folder 183  citute for Direct Analysis  Correspondence	1947-1949 1940-1941 1941 1943
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44  Inst  b. 197, f. 45-46  b. 197, f. 47	Printed material d for the Small Democracies  Correspondence  Printed material  Correspondence, printed material See also: Herbert Hoover series I, box 9, folder 183  citute for Direct Analysis  Correspondence  Correspondence and reports	1947-1949 1940-1941 1941 1943 1956
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44  Inst  b. 197, f. 45-46  b. 197, f. 47  b. 197, f. 48	Printed material d for the Small Democracies  Correspondence  Printed material  Correspondence, printed material See also: Herbert Hoover series I, box 9, folder 183  citute for Direct Analysis  Correspondence  Correspondence and reports  Report to Rockefeller Brothers' Fund	1947-1949  1940-1941  1941  1943  1956  1956
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44  Inst  b. 197, f. 45-46  b. 197, f. 47  b. 197, f. 48  b. 198, f. 49	Printed material  d for the Small Democracies  Correspondence  Printed material  Correspondence, printed material  See also: Herbert Hoover series I, box 9, folder 183  citute for Direct Analysis  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence and reports  Report to Rockefeller Brothers' Fund  Correspondence, reports and minutes	1947-1949  1940-1941  1941  1943  1956  1956  1956
b. 197, f. 39  Foo  b. 197, f. 40-41  b. 197, f. 42-43  b. 197, f. 44  Inst  b. 197, f. 47  b. 197, f. 48  b. 198, f. 49  b. 198, f. 50	Printed material d for the Small Democracies Correspondence Printed material Correspondence, printed material See also: Herbert Hoover series I, box 9, folder 183 citute for Direct Analysis Correspondence Correspondence and reports Report to Rockefeller Brothers' Fund Correspondence, reports and minutes Correspondence, reports and financial material	1947-1949  1940-1941  1941  1943  1956  1956  1956  1956

## Institute for Direct Analysis (continued)

b. 198, f. 54-55	Correspondence, reports and financial material	1958
b. 198, f. 56	Correspondence and reports	1959
b. 198, f. 57	Correspondence and reports  See also: Correspondence from friends and acquaintances, Series I, Rosen, John, box 20, folder 388	1960
b. 198, f. 58	The Maine Coast Heritage Trust  Correspondence and statement by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1971
	Moral Re-Armament	
b. 198, f. 59	"The World News" English	1945-1946
b. 198, f. 60	Programs	1947
b. 198, f. 61	Correspondence	1948
b. 198, f. 62	Material from National and World Assembly for MRA	1951
b. 199, f. 63-64	Museum of Modern Art Correspondence and bulletins	1934-1969
b. 199, f. 65	National Geographic Society  Correspondence and presentation speech	1934
b. 199, f. 66	Poetry Society of America Correspondence and membership cards	1939-1964
	Smith College	
b. 199, f. 67	Correspondence of alumnae material	1937-1942
b. 199, f. 68	Correspondence and fifteenth reunion material	1943-1947
b. 199, f. 69	Correspondence and twentieth reunion material	1948-1949
b. 199, f. 70	Correspondence	1950-1952
b. 199, f. 71	Correspondence and reunion news	1953-1955
b. 199, f. 72	Correspondence and reports	1956-1959
b. 199, f. 73	Correspondence	1961-1963
b. 199, f. 74	Correspondence and reports	1965-1970
b. 199, f. 75	Correspondence and Smith Alumnae Quarterly	1971-1973

# Series X: Childhood, school, and college, 1912-1928

The series consists of student work, notes, report cards, and memorabilia documenting Lindbergh's school years. At the end of the series there are several collections kept by Lindbergh including Christmas cards, postcards, theater programs, and pictures.

Materials in the series are arranged chronologically by educational institution.

1	Dwight School	1912-1919
b. 200, f. 1	Themes and notebooks	
b. 200, f. 2	Report cards	
b. 200, f. 3	Entertainment programs	
b. 211B	Artwork	
	Miss Chapin's School	1919-1924
b. 200, f. 4-5	Class notes	
b. 200, f. 6-10	Essays and themes	
b. 201, f. 11	Examinations	
b. 201, f. 12-13	Report cards	
b. 201, f. 14-15	Poems copied by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 201, f. 16	Autograph books	
b. 201, f. 17	Invitations and engagements	
b. 201, f. 18	Class songs and poems	
b. 201, f. 19	Club notices and minutes	
b. 211A	Diploma	1924
b. 211B	Artwork	
b. 201, f. 20	Entertainment and exhibition programs	
	Smith College	1924-1928
b. 202, f. 21	Student directories	
b. 202, f. 22	Student handbook	
b. 202, f. 23-24	Invitations and engagements	
b. 202, f. 25-27	Theatre and concert programs	
b. 202, f. 28	Financial records - cancelled checks and receipts	
b. 202, f. 29	Membership cards and memorabilia	
b. 202, f. 30-31	Examinations	

## Smith College (continued)

b. 202, f. 32	Report cards	
b. 203, f. 33-36	Essays and themes	
b. 203, f. 37-43	Lecture notes	
b. 204, f. 44-54	Lecture notes	
b. 205, f. 55-62	Lecture notes	
b. 206, f. 63-69	Lecture notes	
b. 207, f. 70-75	Lecture notes	
b. 208, f. 76-78A	Lecture notes	
b. 211B	Artwork	
b. 211B	Diplomas Includes two honorary degrees granted in 1939 by Amherst College and the	1928, 1935
	University of Rochester.	
Car		
Car b. 208, f. 79-84	University of Rochester.	
	University of Rochester. d, program, and picture collections	
b. 208, f. 79-84	University of Rochester.  d, program, and picture collections  Christmas card collection	
b. 208, f. 79-84 b. 209, f. 85-92	University of Rochester.  d, program, and picture collections  Christmas card collection  Postcard collection	
b. 208, f. 79-84 b. 209, f. 85-92 b. 209, f. 93-94	University of Rochester.  d, program, and picture collections  Christmas card collection  Postcard collection  Theatre program collection	
b. 208, f. 79-84 b. 209, f. 85-92 b. 209, f. 93-94 b. 210, f. 95-97	University of Rochester.  d, program, and picture collections  Christmas card collection  Postcard collection  Theatre program collection  Theatre program collection	
b. 208, f. 79-84 b. 209, f. 85-92 b. 209, f. 93-94 b. 210, f. 95-97 b. 210, f. 98-100	University of Rochester.  d, program, and picture collections  Christmas card collection  Postcard collection  Theatre program collection  Theatre program collection  Picture collection	
b. 208, f. 79-84 b. 209, f. 85-92 b. 209, f. 93-94 b. 210, f. 95-97 b. 210, f. 98-100 b. 210, f. 101	University of Rochester.  d, program, and picture collections  Christmas card collection  Postcard collection  Theatre program collection  Theatre program collection  Picture collection  Valentine card collection	

# Seies XI: Memorabilia, 1920s-1970s

The series consists of a miscellany of artifacts, memorabilia, and articles and clippings about Anne Morrow Lindbergh.

b. <b>211,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Embroidered handkerchiefs sent to Anne Morrow Lindbergh by admirers	Undated
b. 211, f. 2	Crocheted doily depicting Spirit of St. Louis	Undated
b. 211, f. 3	We Are to Blame - handbound edition sent by the author	
b. 211, f. 4	Embroidered purse made by Greek refugees	[1947?]
b. 211, f. 5	Invitation and menu from White House dinner	1972
b. 211, f. 6	Dance book from Junior Promenade, Class of 1928, Yale University	Circa 1927
b. 211, f. 7	Drawing of Holstenberg by Commander Dan	1933
b. 211, f. 8	National Aeronautic Association of the United States of America - certificate	1922
b. 211, f. 9	National Audubon Society - certificate	1971
b. 211, f. 10	Pan American Airways - certificate	1959
b. 211A	St. Nicholas League - certificate	Undated
b. 211, f. 11-18	Articles and clippings regarding Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1920s-1970s

## 1980 Addition, 1957-1976, bulk 1974-1976

Headings in the addition correspond to titles of series from the main accession. In all of the correspondence, missing dates and names have been transcribed from the envelopes. Lindbergh annotated some letters "RU" for "request unanswered." Others are marked "Answer" or "To be answered," but Outgoing correspondence does not contain responses to all of these letters. The addition reflects the wide range of Lindbergh's activities and contacts in the period 1973-1976, but more than half concerns the death of her husband, Charles, in 1974. There are many sympathy cards and letters of condolence.

The addition is arranged in ten sections: Correspondence from friends and acquaintances; Family correspondence and records; Correspondence with publishers: General correspondence; Correspondence from readers; Outgoing correspondence; Writings; Houskeeping and social records; Institutions, committees, and clubs; and Memorabilia.

#### Correspondence from friends and acquaintances

b. 212, f. 1	Allen, Helen	1974
b. 212, f. 1	Ames, Evelyn	1974-1975, undated
b. 212, f. 1	Armstrong, Mrs. Hamilton Fish	1974
b. 212, f. 2	Atchley, Dana	1973-1975
b. 212, f. 3	Atchley, Mary	1974
b. 212, f. 3	Atchley, William Ames	1974
b. 212, f. 4	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1974
b. 212, f. 4	Chamberlain, Ernestine (Stodelle)	1974-1975, undated
b. 212, f. 5	Curtiss, Mina (Kirstein)	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 5	Damon, Jean (Shields)	1974
b. 212, f. 6	Delafield, Mary (Walker)	1972-1975
b. 212, f. 6	Delattre, Yvonne	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 7	Edmundson, D'arcy	1974
b. 212, f. 7	Gilder, Comfort	1974
b. 212, f. 8	Harris, Louisa	1974-1975, undated
b. 212, f. 9	Hatt, Sue (Vaillant)	1973-1975
b. 212, f. 9	Huber, Jack	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 9	Hunter-Gray, Nancy (de Selincourt)	1971
b. 212, f. 10	Jackman, Libby (Sterling)	Undated
b. 212, f. 10	Jay, Anne	1974

b. 212, f. 10	Junken, Elizabeth	1974
	Kennedy, Jacqueline See: Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, box 212, folder 16	
b. 212, f. 10	Knobel, Elsie	1974
b. 212, f. 11	Lamont, Corliss	1973-1975
b. 212, f. 12	Lamont, Helen (Lamb)	1974
b. 212, f. 12	Lewis, Dorothy	1974
b. 212, f. 12	McGavin, Ann	1975
b. 212, f. 12	MacGregor, Robert	1974
b. 212, f. 13	Mathias, Sir Richard	1974
b. 212, f. 13	Millar, Margaret (Bartlett) "Monte"	1974
b. 212, f. 13	Mitchell, Stephen	1973-1975
b. 212, f. 14	Moreillon, Eglantine	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 15	Newton, Eleanor (Forde)	1975
b. 212, f. 15	Newton, James Draper	1975-1976
b. 212, f. 15	Nicolson, Nigel	1974
b. 212, f. 15	Norris, Marta (Brodie)	1974
b. 212, f. 16	Oldrin, John	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 16	Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy	1974
b. 212, f. 16	Orteig, Raymond, J.	1974
b. 212, f. 17	Pryor, Mary Tay	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 18	Read, David	1975
b. 212, f. 18	Regina Laudis Monastery	1973-1976
b. 212, f. 18	Rodewald, Elizabeth (Bacon)	1974
b. 212, f. 19	Rosen, Hazel	1974
b. 212, f. 19	Rosen, John	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 19	Ross, Nancy Wilson	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 20	Saunders, Jean	1972-1975, undated
b. 212, f. 21	Savina, Joseph	1973-1974
b. 212, f. 21	Scaravelli, Vanda	1974

b. 212, f. 21	Shannon, Mary	1974-1975
b. 212, f. 21	Sikorsky, Elizabeth	1974
b. 212, f. 21	Smith, Katherine	1974
b. 212, f. 21	Speidel, Hans	1974
b. 213, f. 22-23	Stirling, Monica	1973-1976
b. 213, f. 24	Stuart, Barbara	1972-1975
b. 213, f. 24	Sturm, Marthe	1973, undated
b. 213, f. 24	Swanson, Minnie	1974-1975
b. 213, f. 25	Taquey, Kitty (McVitty)	1974-1975
b. 213, f. 25	Trask, Elsie (Barber)	1974
b. 213, f. 25	Trask, John J.	1974
b. 213, f. 25	Trippe, Betty	1974-1975
b. 213, f. 26	Valentine, Alan	1974-1976
b. 213, f. 26	Valentine, Lucia (Norton)	1973-1975
b. 213, f. 26	Van Dusen, Elizabeth and Henry Pitney	1975
b. 213, f. 26	Webster, Jean	1972
b. 213, f. 26 b. 213, f. 27	Webster, Jean Wolff, Helen	1972 1973-1975
b. 213, f. 27		
b. 213, f. 27	Wolff, Helen	
b. 213, f. 27	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records	1973-1975
b. 213, f. 27  Fan b. 213, f. 28	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records Brown, Marjory W.	1973-1975 1974-1975
b. 213, f. 27  Fan b. 213, f. 28 b. 213, f. 28	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records Brown, Marjory W. Feydy, Hélène	1973-1975 1974-1975 1974-1976
b. 213, f. 27  Fan  b. 213, f. 28  b. 213, f. 28  b. 213, f. 28	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records Brown, Marjory W. Feydy, Hélène Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)	1973-1975 1974-1975 1974-1976 1974-1975
b. 213, f. 27  Fan  b. 213, f. 28  b. 213, f. 28  b. 213, f. 28  b. 213, f. 28	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records Brown, Marjory W.  Feydy, Hélène Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)  Kenny, Susan (McIlvaine)	1973-1975 1974-1975 1974-1976 1974-1975 1974-1975
b. 213, f. 27  Fan  b. 213, f. 28	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records Brown, Marjory W.  Feydy, Hélène Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)  Kenny, Susan (McIlvaine)  Leighton, Katherine (McIlvaine)	1973-1975 1974-1975 1974-1976 1974-1975 1974-1975
b. 213, f. 27  Fan  b. 213, f. 28	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records Brown, Marjory W.  Feydy, Hélène Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)  Kenny, Susan (McIlvaine)  Leighton, Katherine (McIlvaine)  Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)	1973-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975,
b. 213, f. 27  Fan  b. 213, f. 28  b. 213, f. 29  b. 213, f. 30-31	Wolff, Helen  nily correspondence and records  Brown, Marjory W.  Feydy, Hélène  Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)  Kenny, Susan (McIlvaine)  Leighton, Katherine (McIlvaine)  Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)  Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1973-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975, undated
b. 213, f. 27  Fan  b. 213, f. 28  b. 213, f. 29  b. 213, f. 30-31  b. 213, f. 32	Wolff, Helen nily correspondence and records Brown, Marjory W.  Feydy, Hélène Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)  Kenny, Susan (McIlvaine)  Leighton, Katherine (McIlvaine)  Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow)  Lindbergh, Anne Spencer  Lindbergh, Barbara (Robbins)	1973-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975  1974-1975, undated

# Family correspondence and records (continued)

L 042 f 20	12.46	1075
b. 213, f. 32	Lindbergh, Leif	1975
b. 213, f. 32	Lindbergh, Lizzie	Undated
b. 213, f. 32	Lindbergh, Morgan	1975, undated
b. 213, f. 33	Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow	1974-1975, undated
b. 213, f. 34	Lindbergh, Scott Morrow	1974-1975
b. 213, f. 34	Morgan, Aubrey Niel	1975
b. 213, f. 35	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1974-1976, undated
b. 214, f. 36	Morgan, Dwight Whitney, Jr.	1974-1975
b. 214, f. 36	Morgan, Margot (Loines)	1974-1975, undated
b. 214, f. 37	Morgan, Nancy Lofton	1974-1975
b. 214, f. 38	Pendleton, Elisabeth (Morgan)	1974
b. 214, f. 38	Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)	1973-1974
b. 214, f. 38	Vogel, Wendy (Robbins)	1974
b. 214, f. 38	[Wilkie, Neil?] English	1974
b. 214, f. 38	Williams, Faith (Morrow)	1974
b. 214, f. 38	Yates, Cynthia (Knoch)	1974
b. 214, f. 38	Yates, Edith	1974, undated
	Correspondence with publishers	
b. 214, f. 39	Harcourt Brace Jovanovich	1974-1975, undated
b. 214, f. 39	Pantheon Books	1974-1975
b. 214, f. 40-41	Other publishers	1974-1975, undated
	General correspondence	
b. 214, f. 42-45	1962-1975 March	1962-1975 March
b. 215, f. 46-49	1975 April-1976, undated	1975 April-1976, undated
	Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death	1974 August- November
b. 215, f. 50-51	A-B	

# General correspondence > Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death (continued)

b. 216, f. 52-57	С-Н	
b. 217, f. 58-64	I-O	
b. 218, f. 65-70	P-Wh	
b. 219, f. 71-72	Wi-Z, unidentified	
b. 219, f. 73	Condolences from organizations	
b. 219, f. 74	Condolences from cities, towns, and states	
b. 219, f. 75	Condolences from celebrities	
	Correspondence from readers	
b. 219, f. 76	"Prayer for Peace" English	1974
b. 219, f. 76	Gift from the Sea	1974-1975
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead English	1973-1975
b. 219, f. 78	Locked Rooms and Open Doors English	1974-1975, undated
b. 219, f. 79	Reader comments on Anne Morrow Lindbergh's writing in general	1973-1975
b. 219, f. 80-83	Outgoing correspondence	1962-1976, undated
	Writings	
b. 220, f. 84	Writings  Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Undated
b. 220, f. 84 b. 220, f. 85	•	Undated Undated
	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 220, f. 85	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh  Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu	Undated
b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 85	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh  Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu  Miscellaneous notes  Locked Rooms and Open Doors: reviews and notices	Undated Undated
b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 85	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh  Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu  Miscellaneous notes  Locked Rooms and Open Doors: reviews and notices English	Undated Undated
b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 86	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh  Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu  Miscellaneous notes  Locked Rooms and Open Doors: reviews and notices English  Housekeeping and social records	Undated Undated 1974
b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 86 b. 220, f. 87	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh  Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu  Miscellaneous notes  Locked Rooms and Open Doors: reviews and notices English  Housekeeping and social records  Bills for Charles A. Lindbergh's hospitalization	Undated Undated 1974
b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 86 b. 220, f. 87 b. 220, f. 88	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh  Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu  Miscellaneous notes  Locked Rooms and Open Doors: reviews and notices English  Housekeeping and social records  Bills for Charles A. Lindbergh's hospitalization  Bills for Maui	Undated Undated 1974 1974 1975, undated 1974-1975,
b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 86 b. 220, f. 87 b. 220, f. 88 b. 220, f. 89-90	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu Miscellaneous notes  Locked Rooms and Open Doors: reviews and notices English  Housekeeping and social records Bills for Charles A. Lindbergh's hospitalization  Bills for Maui  Bills paid at Darien	Undated Undated 1974 1974 1975, undated 1974-1975, undated 1957, 1970–1975,
b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 85 b. 220, f. 86 b. 220, f. 87 b. 220, f. 88 b. 220, f. 89-90	Lists and notes regarding copies of books sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh  Notes and drawings (early) of grave at Kipahulu  Miscellaneous notes  Locked Rooms and Open Doors: reviews and notices English  Housekeeping and social records Bills for Charles A. Lindbergh's hospitalization  Bills for Maui  Bills paid at Darien  Legal documents	Undated Undated 1974 1974 1975, undated 1974-1975, undated 1957, 1970–1975,

## Institutions, committees, and clubs (continued)

b. 220, f. 92	Elisabeth Morrow School	1975, undated
	International Civil Aviation Organization: presentation of Edward Warner Award to Charles A. Lindbergh	
b. 220, f. 93	Correspondence	1974-1975, undated
b. 220, f. 94	Anne Morrow Lindbergh's speech and notes	1975, undated
b. 220, f. 95	Printed matter	1975
b. 220, f. 96	Poetry Society of America	1974-1975
b. 220, f. 96	Smith College	1973-1975
b. 220, f. 97	Miscellaneous membership cards	1975, undated
N	lemorabilia	
b. 221, f. 98	List of condolence letters received	1974
b. 221, f. 99-100	Articles and clippings regarding Charles A. Lindbergh's death	1974 August-1975, undated
b. 221, f. 101	Articles and clippings regarding Jon Lindbergh, Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1974

## 1982 Addition, 1920s-1982, bulk 1973-1982

Headings in the addition correspond to series titles in the main accession. The addition contains some material concerning the death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh in 1974, but most of the papers reflect Anne Morrow Lindbergh's activities from 1976 to 1981, including her involvement with a variety of ceremonies commemorating the fiftieth anniversary of her husband's 1927 flight. Incoming correspondence is often annotated. Usually, annotations on general correspondence were made by the secretary, while annotations on personal correspondence were made by Lindbergh. Their abbreviations include "RA" and "RU," for "requests answered" and "requests unanswered," and "LVM" for "lost in volume of mail" (and therefore not answered). Not all drafts and carbons of outgoing correspondence are found under that heading. Some are filed with the letters to which they respond under Correspondence with readers. Materials related to fiftieth anniversary activities are found with the Charles A. Lindbergh Memorial Fund under Institutions, committees, and clubs.

The addition is arranged in ten sections: Correspondence from friends and acquaintances; Family correspondence and records; Correspondence with publishers; General correspondence; Correspondence with readers; Outgoing correspondence; Writings; Housekeeping and social records; Institutions, committees, and clubs; and Memorabilia.

#### Correspondence from friends and acquaintances

b. 222, f. 1	Allen, Helen	1974
b. 222, f. 1	Ames, Evelyn and Amyas	1973-1979
b. 222, f. 1	Armstrong, Christa	1974, 1979
b. 222, f. 2	Atchley, Dana W.	1975
b. 222, f. 2	Atchley, Mary	1976-1979
b. 222, f. 2	Atchley, Sandol Stoddard	1977-1978
b. 222, f. 2	Atchley, William Ames	1979
b. 222, f. 3	Byard, Maggie	1974
b. 222, f. 3	Chamberlain, Ernestine (Stodelle) and John	1974-1979, undated
b. 222, f. 3	Chilton, Constance	1978
b. 222, f. 3	Cole, Wayne S.	1977
b. 222, f. 4	Crépin, Jean M.	1974
b. 222, f. 4	Curtiss, Mina (Kirstein)	1974-1979
b. 222, f. 4	Damon, Jean (Shields)	1974
b. 222, f. 4	Davis, Wellesley Parson	1976, 1978
b. 222, f. 5	DeCoux, Janet	1973-1979
b. 222, f. 5	Delafield, Mary (Walker)	1974
	Delaneia, ivial y (vvalker)	

b. 222, f. 5	Dent, Frederick B.	1974
b. 222, f. 6	Edmundson-Eisenhower  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 222, f. 6	Edmundson, D'arcy	1973
b. 222, f. 6	Eisenhower, Julie (Nixon)	1974-1979, undated
b. 222, f. 7	Franklin, Helena and George	1974-1979
b. 222, f. 7	Frautschi, Judith (Guild)	1974
b. 222, f. 7	Gloor, Gertrud	1974
b. 222, f. 8	Harris, Louisa	1974-1979
b. 222, f. 9	Hatt, Sue (Vaillant) and Robert T.	[1974?]-1979
b. 222, f. 10	Huber, Jack	1974-1978
b. 222, f. 10	Hunter-Gray, Nancy (de Selincourt)	1974-1979
b. 222, f. 10	Kennan, George	1974, 1976
b. 222, f. 10	Kirstein, Lincoln	1974, 1978
b. 222, f. 10	Knollenberg, Mary T.	1977, 1979
b. <b>222</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Lamont, Corliss	1973-1979
b. 222, f. 12	Lee, Thelma	1976
b. 222, f. 12	Lescaze, Mary	1974, 1976
b. 222, f. 12	Lewis, Dorothy ("Dotsey")	[1974?]-1979
b. 222, f. 12	Lyden, Ruth (Stephens)	1974
b. 222, f. 12	McCandless, Ruth	1970-1971
b. 222, f. 13	McCloy, John J.	1974, 1977
b. 222, f. 13-14	McGavin, Ann	1974, 1977-1979
b. 222, f. 14	McLaughlin, Jeanne Biltz	1974
b. 222, f. 15	Matthias, Blanche	1974-1977
b. <b>222</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Moreillon, Eglantine and Henri	1967, 1974-1979
b. 222, f. 15	Moreillon, Jacques	1974, 1976
b. 222, f. 16	Munroe, Vernon, Jr. and Ofelia	1974-1978
b. <b>222</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Newton, James Draper and Eleanor (Forde)	1973-1976

b. 223, f. 17	Newton, James Draper and Eleanor (Forde)	1977-1979
	See also: <u>Charles A. Lindbergh Memorial Fund, boxes 243-246, folders 244-279</u>	
b. 223, f. 18	Obermer, Nesta	1974-1979
b. 223, f. 19	Oldrin, John	1976, 1979
b. 223, f. 19	Owen, John	1973-1976
b. 223, f. 19	Pryor, Mary Tay	[1972?]-1978
b. 223, f. 19	Pryor, Samuel F.	[1973?]-1977
b. 223, f. 20	Read, David Thurber	1974
b. 223, f. 20	Regina Laudis Monastery	1974-1979
b. 223, f. 21	Robb, Lynda (Johnson)	1978-1979
b. 223, f. 21	Rockefeller, Blanchette	1978
b. 223, f. 21	Rodewald, Elizabeth (Bacon)	1973-1977
b. 223, f. 21	Romney, Katrina	1974-1978
b. 223, f. 21	Rosen, Hazel	1973-1976
b. 223, f. 22	Ross, Nancy Wilson	1974, 1979
b. 223, f. 22	Saunders, Jean	1974-1979
b. 223, f. 23	Sevareid, Eric	1975-1977
b. 223, f. 23	Shannon, Mary	1974
b. 223, f. 23	Smith, Katherine	1974
b. 223, f. 23	Stevens, George	1974
b. 223, f. 23	Stevens, Laura (Brandt)	1973
b. 223, f. 24-26	Stirling, Monica	1973-1979
b. 223, f. 27	Stuart, Barbara	1974-1979
b. 223, f. 27	Sturm, Marthe	1974-1976
	See also: Regina Laudis Monastery, box 223, folder 20	
b. 223, f. 27	Swanson, Minnie	1976-1979
b. 223, f. 28	Taquey, Charles H.	1976-1977
b. 223, f. 28	Taquey, Kitty (McVitty)	1947, 1974, 1977
b. 223, f. 28	Thomas, Tay	1978
b. 223, f. 28	Trask, Elsie (Barber)	[1974?]-1977

b. 223, f. 29	Trippe, Betty	1975-1979
b. 223, f. 29	Trippe, Juan T.	1974, 1980
b. 223, f. 29	Vaillant, George	1974
b. 223, f. 29	Valentine, Alan	1974, 1976
b. 223, f. 30	Valentine, Lucia (Norton)	1974-1979
b. 223, f. 30	Webster, Jean	1974-[1976-1977]
b. 223, f. 31	Wheeler, Elsie (Trask)	1973-1978
b. 223, f. 31	Wolff, Helen	1974-1978, undated
Fa	mily correspondence and records	
b. 224, f. 32	Brown, Marjory W.	1976-1977
b. 224, f. 32	Feydy, Charles	1979
b. 224, f. 32	Feydy, Hélène	1975-1979
b. 224, f. 32	Fulenwider, Constance	1973-1979, undated
b. 224, f. 33	Kenney, Susan (McIlvaine)	1973-1979
b. 224, f. 33	Leighton, Katherine (McIlvaine)	1973-1977
b. 224, f. 33	Lindbergh, Alika	1974, 1978
b. 224, f. 34-37	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1973-1979
b. 224, f. 38-39	Lindbergh, Barbara (Robbins)	1972-1979
b. 224, f. 40	Lindbergh, Erik	1974
b. 224, f. 40	Lindbergh, Kristina R.	1970, 1974-1978
b. 224, f. 40	Lindbergh, Lars	1970
b. 224, f. 40	Lindbergh, Leif	1970, 1974
b. 224, f. 40	Lindbergh, Peter	1969
b. 224, f. 41-43	Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow	1973-1979, undated
b. 225, f. 44	Lindbergh, Scott Morrow	1973-1979
b. 225, f. 44	Lindbergh, Susan (Miller)	1973
b. 225, f. 45	Lindbergh, Susan (Miller)	1974, 1979
b. 225, f. 46	Lindbergh, Wendy	1979
b. 225, f. 46	Miller, Tom	1974

## Family correspondence and records (continued)

b. 225, f. 47-50         Morgan, Constance (Morrow)         1973-1979           b. 225, f. 51         Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Jr.         1969-1974           b. 225, f. 51         Morrow, Margot (Loines)         1969, 1974-1979           b. 225, f. 52-53         Morrow, Nancy Lofton         1973-1979           b. 225, f. 54         Morrow, Stephen Dwight         1979           b. 225, f. 54         Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 54         Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie         1974-1979           b. 225, f. 55         Vogel, Robert         1979           b. 225, f. 55         Voorhees, Frederic         1974           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Edith         1969           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Lohn         1976           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Lohn         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Lohn         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 55         Yates, Edith (Cutter)         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 55         Partheon books         1974-1978           b. 226, f. 56         Pantheon books         1974-1981           b. 226, f. 57-60         Other publishers         1972-1981           b. 227, f. 61-71         1952-1962, 1971-1973         1975-1973	b. 225, f. 46	Morgan, Aubrey Niel	1976-1977
b. 225, f. 51         Morrow, Margot (Loines)         1969, 1974-1979           b. 225, f. 52-53         Morrow, Nancy Lofton         1973-1979           b. 225, f. 54         Morrow, Stephen Dwight         1979           b. 225, f. 54         Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 54         Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie         1974-1979           b. 225, f. 55         Vogel, Robert         1979           b. 225, f. 55         Voorhees, Frederic         1974           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Edith         1969           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Edith         1976           b. 225, f. 55         Williams, Faith (Morrow)         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 55         Yates, Edith (Cutter)         1968-1973           Correspondence with publishers           b. 226, f. 56         Harcourt Brace Jovanovich         1976-1978           b. 226, f. 57-60         Other publishers         1972-1981           Correspondence           b. 227, f. 61-71         1952-1962, 1971-1973         1972-1962, 1971-1973           b. 229, f. 82         1974         1974           b. 229, f. 83-84         Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death         1974-1975           b. 229, f	b. 225, f. 47-50	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1973-1979
b. 225, f. 52-53         Morrow, Nancy Lofton         1973-1979           b. 225, f. 54         Morrow, Stephen Dwight         1979           b. 225, f. 54         Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)         1974,1979           b. 225, f. 54         Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie         1974-1979           b. 225, f. 55         Vogel, Robert         1979           b. 225, f. 55         Voorhees, Frederic         1974           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Edith         1969           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, John         1976           b. 225, f. 55         Williams, Faith (Morrow)         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 55         Yates, Edith (Cutter)         1968-1973           Correspondence with publishers           b. 226, f. 56         Harcourt Brace Jovanovich         1976-1978           b. 226, f. 57-60         Other publishers         1972-1981           b. 226, f. 57-60         Other publishers         1972-1981           b. 228, f. 72-81         1973-1974         1973-1974           b. 229, f. 83         1974         1973-1974           b. 229, f. 83-84         Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death         1974-1975           b. 229, f. 87-89         Requests answered         1976           b.	b. 225, f. 51	Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Jr.	1969-1974
b. 225, f. 54       Morrow, Stephen Dwight       1979         b. 225, f. 54       Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)       1974, 1979         b. 225, f. 54       Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie       1974-1979         b. 225, f. 55       Vogel, Robert       1979         b. 225, f. 55       Voorhees, Frederic       1974         b. 225, f. 55       Wilkle, Edith       1969         b. 225, f. 55       Wilkie, John       1976         b. 225, f. 55       Williams, Faith (Morrow)       1974, 1979         b. 225, f. 55       Yates, Edith (Cutter)       1968-1973         Correspondence with publishers         b. 226, f. 56       Harcourt Brace Jovanovich       1976-1978         b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         b. 226, f. 57-60       Other publishers       1972-1981         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 228, f. 72-81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975       English         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976      <	b. 225, f. 51	Morrow, Margot (Loines)	1969, 1974-1979
b. 225, f. 54 Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger) 1974, 1979 b. 225, f. 54 Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie 1974-1979 b. 225, f. 55 Vogel, Robert 1979 b. 225, f. 55 Voorhees, Frederic 1974 b. 225, f. 55 Wilkie, Edith 1969 b. 225, f. 55 Wilkie, John 1976 b. 225, f. 55 Williams, Faith (Morrow) 1974, 1979 b. 225, f. 55 Williams, Faith (Morrow) 1974, 1979 b. 225, f. 55 Yates, Edith (Cutter) 1968-1973  Correspondence with publishers b. 226, f. 56 Pantheon books 1974-1981 b. 226, f. 56 Pantheon books 1974-1981 b. 226, f. 57-60 Other publishers 1972-1981  General correspondence b. 227, f. 61-71 1952-1962, 1971-1973 1952-1962, 1971-1973 b. 228, f. 72-81 1973-1974 1973-1974 b. 229, f. 82 1974 English 1974 b. 229, f. 83-84 Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death 1974-1975 b. 229, f. 85-86 1975 English 1976 b. 229, f. 87-89 Requests answered 1976 b. 230, f. 91 Requests unanswered 1976 b. 230, f. 92 1976	b. 225, f. 52-53	Morrow, Nancy Lofton	1973-1979
b. 225, f. 54         Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie         1974-1979           b. 225, f. 55         Vogel, Robert         1979           b. 225, f. 55         Voorhees, Frederic         1974           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Edith         1969           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, John         1976           b. 225, f. 55         Williams, Faith (Morrow)         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 55         Yates, Edith (Cutter)         1968-1973           Correspondence with publishers           b. 226, f. 56         Harcourt Brace Jovanovich         1976-1978           b. 226, f. 56         Pantheon books         1974-1981           b. 226, f. 57-60         Other publishers         1972-1981           General correspondence           b. 227, f. 61-71         1952-1962, 1971-1973         1952-1962, 1971-1973           b. 229, f. 82         1974         1973-1974           b. 229, f. 82         1974         1973-1974           b. 229, f. 83-84         Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death         1974-1975           b. 229, f. 85-86         1975         1975           English         1976           b. 229, f. 87-89         Requests unanswered         1976           b. 230,	b. 225, f. 54	Morrow, Stephen Dwight	1979
b. 225, f. 55         Vogel, Robert         1979           b. 225, f. 55         Voorhees, Frederic         1974           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, Edith         1969           b. 225, f. 55         Wilkie, John         1976           b. 225, f. 55         Williams, Faith (Morrow)         1974, 1979           b. 225, f. 55         Yates, Edith (Cutter)         1968-1973           Correspondence with publishers           b. 226, f. 56         Harcourt Brace Jovanovich         1976-1978           b. 226, f. 56         Pantheon books         1974-1981           Correspondence           Beneral correspondence           Beneral correspondence           b. 227, f. 61-71         1952-1962, 1971-1973         1972-1981           December 1 1974         1973-1974         1973-1974           b. 229, f. 82         1974         1974           b. 229, f. 83-84         Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death         1974-1975           b. 229, f. 87-89         Requests answered         1976           b. 229, f. 90         Requests unanswered         1976           b. 230, f. 91         Requests unanswered         1976           b. 230, f. 92         1976 <td>b. 225, f. 54</td> <td>Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)</td> <td>1974, 1979</td>	b. 225, f. 54	Scandrett, Mary (Landenberger)	1974, 1979
b. 225, f. 55       Voorhees, Frederic       1974         b. 225, f. 55       Wilkie, Edith       1969         b. 225, f. 55       Wilkie, John       1976         b. 225, f. 55       Williams, Faith (Morrow)       1974, 1979         b. 225, f. 55       Yates, Edith (Cutter)       1968-1973         Correspondence with publishers         b. 226, f. 56       Harcourt Brace Jovanovich       1976-1978         b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         b. 226, f. 57-60       Other publishers       1972-1981         General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 229, f. 82       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975       English       1975         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests answered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 225, f. 54	Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie	1974-1979
b. 225, f. 55       Wilkie, Edith       1969         b. 225, f. 55       Wilkie, John       1976         b. 225, f. 55       Williams, Faith (Morrow)       1974, 1979         b. 225, f. 55       Yates, Edith (Cutter)       1968-1973         Correspondence with publishers         b. 226, f. 56       Harcourt Brace Jovanovich       1976-1978         b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         b. 226, f. 57-60       Other publishers       1972-1981         Gen=ral correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 229, f. 81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975       1975         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests answered       1976         b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 225, f. 55	Vogel, Robert	1979
b. 225, f. 55 Wilkie, John 1976 b. 225, f. 55 Williams, Faith (Morrow) 1974, 1979 b. 225, f. 55 Yates, Edith (Cutter) 1968-1973  Correspondence with publishers b. 226, f. 56 Harcourt Brace Jovanovich 1976-1978 b. 226, f. 56 Pantheon books 1974-1981 b. 226, f. 56 Other publishers 1972-1981 carrespondence b. 227, f. 61-71 1952-1962, 1971-1973 1952-1962, 1971-1973 b. 228, f. 72-81 1973-1974 1973-1974 b. 229, f. 82 1974 English 1974 b. 229, f. 83-84 Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death 1974-1975 b. 229, f. 85-86 1975 English 1975 b. 229, f. 87-89 Requests answered 1976 b. 230, f. 91 Requests unanswered 1976 b. 230, f. 92 1976	b. 225, f. 55	Voorhees, Frederic	1974
b. 225, f. 55       Williams, Faith (Morrow)       1974, 1979         b. 225, f. 55       Yates, Edith (Cutter)       1968-1973         Correspondence with publishers         b. 226, f. 56       Harcourt Brace Jovanovich       1976-1978         b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 229, f. 82       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975       1975         English       1976         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 225, f. 55	Wilkie, Edith	1969
b. 225, f. 55       Yates, Edith (Cutter)       1968-1973         Correspondence with publishers         b. 226, f. 56       Harcourt Brace Jovanovich       1976-1978         b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         b. 226, f. 57-60       Other publishers       1972-1981         General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 228, f. 72-81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974       1974         English       1974       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975       1975         English       1976         b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 225, f. 55	Wilkie, John	1976
Correspondence with publishers         b. 226, f. 56       Harcourt Brace Jovanovich       1976-1978         b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         b. 226, f. 57-60       Other publishers       1972-1981         General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 228, f. 72-81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975       1975         English       1976         b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 225, f. 55	Williams, Faith (Morrow)	1974, 1979
b. 226, f. 56       Harcourt Brace Jovanovich       1976-1978         b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 228, f. 72-81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974 English       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975 English       1975         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests answered       1976         b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 225, f. 55	Yates, Edith (Cutter)	1968-1973
b. 226, f. 56       Pantheon books       1974-1981         b. 226, f. 57-60       Other publishers       1972-1981         General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 228, f. 72-81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975       1975         English       1976         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	C	orrespondence with publishers	
b. 226, f. 57-60       Other publishers       1972-1981         General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 228, f. 72-81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974 English       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975 English       1975         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests answered       1976         b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 226, f. 56	Harcourt Brace Jovanovich	1976-1978
General correspondence         b. 227, f. 61-71       1952-1962, 1971-1973       1952-1962, 1971-1973         b. 228, f. 72-81       1973-1974       1973-1974         b. 229, f. 82       1974 English       1974         b. 229, f. 83-84       Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death       1974-1975         b. 229, f. 85-86       1975 English       1975         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests answered       1976         b. 230, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 226, f. 56	Pantheon books	1974-1981
b. 227, f. 61-711952-1962, 1971-19731952-1962, 1971-1973b. 228, f. 72-811973-19741973-1974b. 229, f. 821974 English1974b. 229, f. 83-84Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death1974-1975b. 229, f. 85-861975 English1975b. 229, f. 87-89Requests answered1976b. 229, f. 90Requests unanswered1976b. 230, f. 91Requests unanswered1976b. 230, f. 9219761976	b. 226, f. 57-60	Other publishers	1972-1981
b. 228, f. 72-81 1973-1974 1973-1974 b. 229, f. 82 1974 1974 b. 229, f. 83-84 Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death 1974-1975 b. 229, f. 85-86 1975 English b. 229, f. 87-89 Requests answered 1976 b. 229, f. 90 Requests unanswered 1976 b. 230, f. 91 Requests unanswered 1976 b. 230, f. 92 1976	G	eneral correspondence	
b. 229, f. 821974 English1974b. 229, f. 83-84Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death1974-1975b. 229, f. 85-861975 English1975b. 229, f. 87-89Requests answered1976b. 229, f. 90Requests unanswered1976b. 230, f. 91Requests unanswered1976b. 230, f. 9219761976	b. 227, f. 61-71	1952-1962, 1971-1973	
Englishb. 229, f. 83-84Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death1974-1975b. 229, f. 85-861975 English1975b. 229, f. 87-89Requests answered1976b. 229, f. 90Requests unanswered1976b. 230, f. 91Requests unanswered1976b. 230, f. 9219761976	b. 228, f. 72-81	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 229, f. 85-86       1975         English       1976         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests answered       1976         b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 229, f. 82		1974
English         b. 229, f. 87-89       Requests answered       1976         b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 229, f. 83-84	Condolences after Charles A. Lindbergh's death	1974-1975
b. 229, f. 90       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 91       Requests unanswered       1976         b. 230, f. 92       1976       1976	b. 229, f. 85-86		1975
b. 230, f. 91 Requests unanswered 1976 b. 230, f. 92 1976 1976	b. 229, f. 87-89	Requests answered	1976
b. 230, f. 92 1976 1976	b. 229, f. 90	Requests unanswered	1976
,	b. 230, f. 91	Requests unanswered	1976
	b. 230, f. 92		1976

## General correspondence (continued)

b. 230, f. 93-100	Requests answered	1977
b. 231, f. 101-102	Requests answered	1977
b. 231, f. 103-108	Requests unanswered	1977
b. 231, f. 109-110	1977 English	1977
b. 232, f. 111-124	1977 English	1977
b. 233, f. 125-129	1977 English	1977
b. 233, f. 130-135	Requests answered	1978
b. 234, f. 136	Requests answered	1978
b. 234, f. 137-138	Requests unanswered	1978
b. 234, f. 139-147	1978 English	1978
b. 235, f. 148-150	1978 English	1978
b. 235, f. 151-154	Requests answered	1979
b. 235, f. 155-157	Requests unanswered	1979
b. 235, f. 158-160	1979 English	1979
b. 236, f. 161-164	1979 English	1979
b. 236, f. 165-170	Requests answered	1980
b. 236, f. 171-172	Requests unanswered	1980
b. 237, f. 173-174	Requests unanswered	1980
b. 237, f. 175-184	1980 English	1980
b. 238, f. 185-187	1980 English	1980
b. 238, f. 188-189	Requests unanswered	1981
b. 238, f. 190-194	1981 English	1981
b. 238, f. 195	1981, undated	1981, undated

Correspondence with readers

## $Correspondence\ with\ readers\ (continued)$

b. 239, f. 196	North to the Orient English	1972, 1978, 1980
b. 239, f. 196	Listen! The Wind English	1976
b. 239, f. 196	The Steep Ascent	1980-1981
b. 239, f. 197-200	Gift from the Sea English	1960, 1972-1981
b. 239, f. 201	The Unicorn and Other Poems	1972, 1980-1981
b. 239, f. 201	Dearly Beloved English	1977-1978
b. 239, f. 201	Middlebury commencement speech	[1978?]
b. 239, f. 201	"The Journey Not the Arrival" English	1978-1979
b. 239, f. 202	Bring Me a Unicorn English	1972-1973, 1977-1980
b. 239, f. 203	Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead English	1973-1981
b. 239, f. 204	Locked Rooms and Open Doors English	1977, 1981
b. 239, f. 205-207	The Flower and the Nettle	1976-1981
b. 239, f. 208-209	War Within and Without	1980
b. 240, f. 210-211	War Within and Without	1980-1981
b. 240, f. 212-219	Reader comments on Anne Morrow Lindbergh's writings in general	1973-1981
b. 241, f. 220-225 Out	going correspondence	1968, 1972-1979
Wri	tings	
b. 242, f. 226	Diaries and Letters, Volumes II-V English Notes, drafts, transcripts of letters, memoranda	1970-1973, undated
b. 242, f. 227	The Flower and the Nettle Lists of copies sent by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1975-1976
	Charles A. Lindbergh's burial and memorial service	
b. 242, f. 228-229	Drafts	1974
b. 242, f. 230	Copies	1974
b. 242, f. 231	Notes on dreams	1978

# Writings (continued)

b. 242, f. 232	Scrapbook of <i>Gift from the Sea</i> Reviews and notices	1955-1957
b. 242, f. 233	Earth Shine English Reviews and notices	1971
b. 242, f. 233	Gift from the Sea English Reviews and notices	1977
b. 242, f. 233	Autobiography of Values English Reviews and notices	1978
b. 242, f. 233	Hour of Gold, Hour of Land English Reviews and notices	1977
b. 242, f. 234	Locked Rooms and Open Doors English Reviews and notices	1974-1975
b. 242, f. 235-236	The Flower and the Nettle	1976, undated
Hou	usekeeping and social records	
	. •	
b. 242, f. 237	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes	1973-1979, undated
b. 242, f. 237	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes	undated
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents	undated 1977
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements	undated 1977 1975
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 238	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements  Bills and receipts  Business firms	undated  1977  1975  1974-1977
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 239 b. 242, f. 240-242	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements  Bills and receipts  Business firms  Correspondence	undated  1977  1975  1974-1977  1972-1975
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 239 b. 242, f. 240-242	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements  Bills and receipts  Business firms  Correspondence  Contributions	undated  1977  1975  1974-1977  1972-1975
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 239 b. 242, f. 240-242 Inst	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements  Bills and receipts  Business firms  Correspondence  Contributions  citutions, committees, and clubs	undated  1977  1975  1974-1977  1972-1975  1971-1979
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 239 b. 242, f. 240-242 Inst	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements  Bills and receipts  Business firms  Correspondence  Contributions  citutions, committees, and clubs  Asia Society	undated  1977  1975  1974-1977  1972-1975  1971-1979  1973-1978, undated
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 239 b. 242, f. 240-242 Inst	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements  Bills and receipts  Business firms  Correspondence  Contributions  citutions, committees, and clubs  Asia Society  Aviation Hall of Fame	undated  1977  1975  1974-1977  1972-1975  1971-1979  1973-1978, undated  1978-1979
b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 237 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 238 b. 242, f. 239 b. 242, f. 240-242 Inst	Housekeeping and miscellaneous notes  Legal documents  Bank statements  Bills and receipts  Business firms  Correspondence  Contributions  citutions, committees, and clubs  Asia Society  Aviation Hall of Fame  Chapin School Alumnae Association	undated  1977  1975  1974-1977  1972-1975  1971-1979  1973-1978, undated  1978-1979

# Institutions, committees, and clubs > Charles A. Lindbergh Memorial Fund (continued)

b. 244, f. 259-260	Memorandum	1976-1977, undated
b. 244, f. 261	Brochure	1976 Oct, undated
b. 244, f. 262	December 2 luncheon and Anne Morrow Lindbergh's speech	1976 November- December
b. 244, f. 263	50th anniversary (miscellaneous)	1977 April-May, undated
b. 244, f. 264	Anne Morrow Lindbergh's open letter on 50th anniversary	Undated
	50th anniversary "Spirit of St. Louis" dinners	
b. 244, f. 265	General	1977 March-Apr, undated
b. 244, f. 266	Atlanta, April 30	1977 February- May, undated
b. 244, f. 266	Chicago, May 12	1977 [May?]- Jun, undated
b. 244, f. 266	Philadelphia, May 13	1977 March- April
b. 245, f. 267	Washington, DC, May 19	1976 December-1977 Jun, undated
b. 245, f. 268-269	New York, May 20	1977 April-Jun, undated
	50th anniversary	
b. 245, f. 270	Yale University Library, May 5	1977 January- Sep, undated
b. <b>245</b> , f. <b>271-272</b>	St. Louis, May 11-12	1976 December-1978 Jan, undated
b. 245, f. 273	New York, May 20 Luncheons, awards, etc.	1977January- Dec, undated
b. 245, f. 274	Washington, DC, May 20 Library of Congress luncheon	1976 September-1977 April
b. <b>245</b> , f. <b>275</b>	Little Falls, Minnesota, May 22	1976 November-1977 November, undated
b. <b>245</b> , f. <b>276</b>	Paris, Jun 3-4	1977 February- June

# Institutions, committees, and clubs > Charles A. Lindbergh Memorial Fund > 50th anniversary (continued)

b. 246, f. 277	Paris, Jun 3-4	1977 July-Oct, undated
b. 246, f. 278	Lindbergh Awards Dinner, May 23	1978 January- Nov, undated
b. 246, f. 279	Printed material	1976-1977, undated
b. 246, f. 280	Cosmopolitan Club	1977-1979
b. 246, f. 280	Cranbrook Academy of Art	1972-1973
b. 246, f. 280	Elisabeth Morrow School	1971-1975
b. 246, f. 281-283	Experimental Aircraft Association: Lindbergh Commemorative Tour	1976-1980, undated
b. 246, f. 284	Missouri Historical Society	1974-1975
b. 246, f. 285	Museum of Modern Art	1972-1978
b. 246, f. 285	National Audubon Society	1973-1981, undated
b. 246, f. 285	P.E.N. American Center	1978-1979, undated
b. 246, f. 285	Pen and Brush	1977
b. 246, f. 286	Poetry Society of America	1972-1979
b. 246, f. 287-288	Smith College	1971–1973, 1977– 1981, undated
b. 246, f. 289-290	World Federation of United Nations Associations	1977-1979, undated
М	emorabilia	
b. 247, f. 291-292	Articles and clippings Regarding 50th anniversary of Charles A. Lindbergh's flight	1977
b. 247, f. 293	Medal for Christopher Award	1980
b. 247, f. 293	Sample medal from Charles A. Lindbergh Memorial Fund	1977
b. 247, f. 294	Georgetown University Program for Anne Morrow Lindbergh's honorary degree ceremony	1978
b. 247, f. 295	Sheet music for song "Who's the Man?"	1927
b. <b>247</b> , f. <b>296</b>	Scrapbook of clippings regarding Charles A. Lindbergh	1920s-1930s
b. <b>247</b> , f. <b>297</b>	Articles and clippings regarding Charles A. Lindbergh	1920s
b. 247, f. 298	Articles and clippings Regarding Charles A. Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1968-1977

## Memorabilia (continued)

b. 247, f. 298	Miscellaneous printed matter	1975, 1979, undated
b. 247, f. 299	Articles and clippings Regarding 50th anniversary of Charles A. Lindbergh's flight	1977
b. 247, f. 300	Audio tape, "National Air and Space Museum" ABC-TV	[1977?], 1979
b. 247, f. 301	Medal and case from Aviation Hall of Fame	1979
b. 248, f. 302	Certificate honoring women of Connecticut during United Nation's International Women's Year and Decade	1976
b. 248, f. 302	Citation awarded to Anne Morrow Lindbergh by Aviation Hall of Fame	1979
b. 248, f. 303	Poster and brochure regarding Bowlus Glider	1980
b. 248, f. 303	Poster and brochure for National Women's History Week	1982
b. 248, f. 304	Articles and clippings Regarding 50th anniversary of Charles A. Lindbergh's flight	1977
b. 248, f. 305	Book Award, National Council of Women of the United States	1955 November 10
b. 248, f. 305	Certificate, American Museum Natural History, Associate Benefactor, and print	1934 January
b. 248A	"A Conversation with Anne Morrow Lindbergh" [commercially produced] 1 Film Reel (16mm) English	1977
	Videotape of Anne Morrow Lindbergh's CBS-TV interview with Eric Sevareid	
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
	Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.	

# Accession 1987-M-003: Additional material, Circa 1929-1988, bulk 1970-1985

The accession primarily consists of correspondence with family, friends and acquaintances. The bulk of the correspondence is incoming with a few outgoing responses included.

The accession is arranged in six sections: Correspondence from friends and acquaintances, Family correspondence, Holiday cards, General correspondence, Writings, and Miscellaneous.

#### Correspondence from friends and acquaintances

b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Ames, Evelyn	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 2	Atchely, Mary	1977 July 11
b. 1, f. 3	Atchely, William	1983 March 27
b. 1, f. 4	Bassage, Anne	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 5	Bassage, Rev. Harold	1981-1983
b. 1, f. 6	Bell, Judy	1964, 1983 April 14
b. 1, f. 7	Bingham, Alfred	1982-1982
b. 1, f. 8	Bingham, June	1982 March 9
b. 1, f. 9	Borden, Louise	1983 November 23
b. 1, f. 10	Brown, Mackey	1983 August 14
b. 1, f. 11	Bruggman, Mary	1981-1982
b. 1, f. 12	Burnett, Carol	1981 December 11
b. 1, f. 13	Byard, Maggie	1983 September 2
b. 1, f. 14	Carleton, Margaret	1981 April 17
b. 1, f. 15	Cary, Katherine	1983 April 3- October
b. 1, f. 16	Cary, Linn	1983 November 12
b. 1, f. 17	Chamberlain, Ernestine (Stodelle)	1981-1985
b. 1, f. 18	Chamberlain, Ernestine (Stodelle) and John R., Jr.	1981-1983
b. 1, f. 19	Chamberlain, John R., Jr.	1981-1983
b. 1, f. 20	Christen, Eliette	1980-1985
b. 1, f. 21	Connor, Phoebe	1982-1983
b. 1, f. 22	Coolidge, Harold	1984 January 23

b. 1, f. 23	Curtiss, Mina (Kirstein)	1981-1983
b. 1, f. 24	Davidoff, Dr. Ida	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 25	Davies, Kath E.	1983 July 27
b. 1, f. 26	Delattre, Yvonne	1980-1984
b. 1, f. 27	De Vogue, Nely	1980-1981
b. 1, f. 28	Dodson, Irene	1983 February 17
b. 1, f. 29	Douglas, Ray	1982 January 17
b. 1, f. 30	Driscoll, John	1980 October 8, 1981 June 25
b. 1, f. 31	Ducret-Cochard, B.	1981 October 21
b. 1, f. 32	Eisenhower, Julie (Nixon)	1983 July 23
b. 1, f. 33	Eissler, Dr. Ruth	1981-1983
b. 1, f. 34	Ferguson, Joanne	1983-1984
b. 1, f. 35	Fischer, Inge	1984 January 16
b. 1, f. 36	Frautschi, Judith (Guild)	1980-1982
b. 1, f. 37	Fredette, Ray	1983 September 23
b. 1, f. 38	Frelinghuysen, Peter	1984 March 9
b. 1, f. 39	Garrison, Lloyd	1980-1981
b. 1, f. 40	Gow, Betty (Elizabeth Mowat)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1980
b. 1, f. 41	Grandin, Ruth (Thompson)	1981 December 8
b. 1, f. 42	Grelick, Donald and Robley	1985 June 29
b. 1, f. 43	Guggenheim, Dianne (Hamilton)	1983 June 12
b. 1, f. 44	Gunney, Hilda	1983 December 12
b. 1, f. 45	Gunther, Jane	1983 August 17
b. 1, f. 45 b. 1, f. 46	Gunther, Jane Harris, Louisa	
		1983 August 17
b. 1, f. 46	Harris, Louisa	1983 August 17 1981-1985

b. 1, f. 50	Hill, Helen	1983 October 2
b. 1, f. 51	Hocking, Richard and Kay	1981 February 11
b. 1, f. 52	Hoguet, Susan	1985 July 30, undated
b. 1, f. 53	Howell, Roselle	1984 June 8
b. 1, f. 54	Huber, Jack	1982-1984
b. 1, f. 55	Hurd, Katrina	1983 August 20
b. 1, f. 56	Ide, Elizabeth	1985 August 7
b. 1, f. 57	Imlay, Jeanette (Greene)	1984 April 26
b. 1, f. 58	Jenkins, James	1981 November 15
b. 1, f. 59	Jewett, Betty	1981 February 24
b. 1, f. 60	Jobst, Verne	1980-1983
b. 1, f. 61	Kennan, George	1975 November 2-December 12
b. 1, f. 62	Krevel, Miriam	1981 November 12
b. 1, f. 63	Ladd, Laurel	1983 August 1
b. 1, f. 64	Lamb, Beatrice	1983-1984
b. 1, f. 65	Lamb, Julia Flitner	1980 December
b. 1, f. 66	Lamont, Corliss	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 67	Lanier, Jean	1981-1982
b. 1, f. 68	Lefferts, Irene	1975-1984
b. 1, f. 69	Lewis, Shirley	1983 May 24
b. 1, f. 70	Lyden, Ruth	1983 February
	Lyden, Rdin	22-September 27
b. 1, f. 71	Matthias, Blanche	22-September
b. 1, f. 71 b. 1, f. 72		22-September 27
	Matthias, Blanche	22-September 27 1982 June 17
b. 1, f. 72	Matthias, Blanche Maxwell, Emmy	22-September 27 1982 June 17 1983 October
b. 1, f. 72 b. 1, f. 73	Matthias, Blanche  Maxwell, Emmy  Maya, Enrique	22-September 27 1982 June 17 1983 October 1981 October 15 1982 April 19,

b. 1, f. 76	Medina, Beatrix	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 77	Meissinger, Lilli and Vincent, Gertrude	1980-1985
b. 1, f. 78	Miller, Pam	1975
b. 1, f. 79	Mitchell, Stephen	1981 April 29- May 31
b. 1, f. 80	Moreillon, Eglantine	1980-1985
b. 1, f. 81	Morgan, Barbara	1983-1984
b. 1, f. 82	Mutten, Cathy	1981 May 12
b. 1, f. 83	Mutten, Cathy, Gary and Shane	1981-1982
b. 1, f. 84	Newton, Eleanor "Ellie" (Forde)	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 85	Newton, James "Jim" Draper	1980-1985
b. 1, f. 86	Obermer, Nesta	1980-1984
b. 1, f. 87	Oldrin, John	1980 October 23
b. 1, f. 88	Omer, Patty	1981 February 2- June 14
b. 1, f. 89	Pecova (?), Ann	Undated
b. 1, f. 90	Peppet, Rosemary	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 91	Pfeiffer, Mara	1984 January 8- August 5
b. 1, f. 92	Philips, Sylvia	1984 March 6
b. 1, f. 93	Read, David Thurber	1980-1982
b. 1, f. 94	Read, Frances	1982 October 28
b. 1, f. 95	Reading group	1978-1981, undated
b. 1, f. 96	Regina Laudis Monastery	1981-1982
b. 1, f. 97	Rejamey, Anne	1983 August 20
b. 1, f. 98	Rice, Doug and Lynn	1982-1983
b. 1, f. 99	Rich, Frank Hart	1981 November 6
b. 1, f. 100	Rodewald, Elizabeth	1984 April 15
b. 1, f. 101	Rosen, Hazel	1983
b. 1, f. 102	Rosen, Dr. John N.	1981 May 15
b. 1, f. 103	Saunders, Jean	1980-1982

b. 1, f. 104	Schiff, Judith	1985 March 25
b. 1, f. 105	Schley, Reeve	1984 May 24
b. 1, f. 106	Smith, Carleton	1980-1988
b. 1, f. 107	Smith, Elizabeth A. Marion	1980 September 21
b. 1, f. 108	Smith, Frances Hayward	1980 November 27
b. 1, f. 109	Steindl-Rast, Bro. David	1982-1984
b. 1, f. 110	Stewart, Judy	1983
	Stirling, Monica	
b. 1, f. 111-113	1973, 1980 November 27-1982 May 5	1973, 1980 November 27-1982 May 5
b. 2, f. 1-4	1982 May 19-1983 June 9	1982 May 19-1983 June 9
b. 2, f. 5	Stohlman, Martha Lou	1984 March 29
b. 2, f. 6	Strudwick, Mary	1981-1985
b. 2, f. 7	Swanson, Minnie	1975-1985
b. 2, f. 8	Tallinski, Madeleine	1980 September 24-26
b. 2, f. 9	Taquey, Charles H. and Kitty (McVitty)	1983 September 9
b. 2, f. 10	Terry, Edith	1981-1982
b. 2, f. 11	Thomas, Lowell	1981 April 3
b. 2, f. 12	Tomlinson, Meta	1983 November 16
b. 2, f. 13	Trask, Elsie (Barber)	1982-1985
b. 2, f. 14	Trask, Jane	1983-1985
b. 2, f. 15	Trippe, Betty	1980-1983
b. 2, f. 16	Valentine, Lucia (Norton)	1981-1984
b. 2, f. 17	Van Waes, Annemieke	1980 October 15
b. 2, f. 18	Waldenburger, Anne	1980-1984
b. 2, f. 19	Walter, Pam	Circa 1981-circa 1982

b. 2, f. 20	Washburn, Brad	1980 October 22
b. 2, f. 21	Welch, G. Harold	1983 February 18
b. 2, f. 22	Wendt, Alice	Circa 1983-circa 1984
b. 2, f. 23	Wheeler, Elsie (Trask)	1982-1983
b. 2, f. 24	Williams, Susan	1985 July 9- August 26
b. 2, f. 25	Wolff, Helen	1981-1985
b. 2, f. 26	Wriggins, Howard and Sally	1981-1984
b. 2, f. 27	Wriggins, Sally	1983-1984
b. 2, f. 28	, Ana (Maria) English	1981 September 4
b. 2, f. 29	, Garry English	1983 July 14
b. 2, f. 30	, Judy English	1981 December 30
b. 2, f. 31	, Lorian English	1982 February 4
b. 2, f. 32	, Luanne English	1984 April 28
b. 2, f. 33	, Nancy English	1982 February 9
b. 2, f. 34	, Painter English	Circa 1981
b. 2, f. 35	, Sue English	1984
b. 2, f. 36	Unidentified	1981-1983, undated
F	amily correspondence	
b. 2, f. 37	Brown, Marjory W.	1980-1983
b. 2, f. 38-39	Brown, Reeve (Lindbergh)	1975-1984
b. 2, f. 40	Feydy, Charles	1975-1984
b. 2, f. 41	Feydy, Hélène	1980-1983
b. 2, f. 42	Fulenwider, Constance (Morrow)	1980 December 31, 1983 February 2

## Family correspondence (continued)

b. 2, f. 43	Hutchins, Saran (Morgan)	1983 June, 1984 June 17
b. 2, f. 44	Kenney, Edwin	1983 May 3
b. 2, f. 45	Kenney, Susan (McIlvaine)	1975-1983
b. 2, f. 46	Kenney, Susie, Edwin, Anne and Jamie	Undated
b. 2, f. 47	Lindbergh, Alika	1975-1984
b. 2, f. 48-50	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1970-1985
b. 2, f. 51	Lindbergh, Annette	1962 June 16
b. 2, f. 52	Lindbergh, Barbara (Robbins)	1975-1984
b. 2, f. 53	Lindbergh, Erik	Circa 1983-circa 1984
b. 2, f. 54	Lindbergh, Erin	1981 September 1-November 20
b. 2, f. 55	Lindbergh, Jon	1975-1985
b. 2, f. 56	Lindbergh, Jon and Barbara (Robbins)	1976 February 19
b. 2, f. 57	Lindbergh, Karen (Pryor)	1983-1985
b. 2, f. 58	Lindbergh, Kristina	1976-1984
b. 2, f. 59	Lindbergh, Kristina and Conte, Robert	1981
b. 2, f. 60	Lindbergh, Land	1975-1983
b. 2, f. 61	Lindbergh, Land and Brown, Reeve (Lindbergh)	1975 September 11
b. 2, f. 62	Lindbergh, Land, Suzie, Erin, and Peter	1982 June 25, 1984 July 29
b. 2, f. 63-64	Lindbergh, Scott	1975-1983
b. 2, f. 65	Lindbergh, Suzie	1975-1984
b. 2, f. 66	Lindbergh, Wendy	1983-1984
b. 2, f. 67	Morgan, Aubrey Neil	1982 November 24
b. 3, f. 1-3	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1975-1985
b. 3, f. 4	Morgan, Margaret Eiluned	Circa 1983-circa 1984
b. 3, f. 5	Morrow, Dwight and Nancy (Lofton)	1976 February 9- April 29
b. 3, f. 6	Morrow, Margot (Loines)	1975-1981

## Family correspondence (continued)

b. 3, f. 7-8	Morrow, Nancy (Lofton)	1975-1984
b. 3, f. 9	Morrow, Stephen	1983 January 14
b. 3, f. 10	Pendleton, Nathaniel, Kim and Connie	1983 August 24
b. 3, f. 11	Sapieyevski, Jerzy	1983-1984
b. 3, f. 12	Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie	1976 March 2, 1980 November 7
b. 3, f. 13	Vogel, Gretchen	1983
b. 3, f. 14	Vogel, Heidi	1980-1982
b. 3, f. 15	Vogel, Wendy	1982 August 15
b. 3, f. 16	Wilkie, Edith	1981 August 10
b. 3, f. 17	Wilkie, Margot	1975-1984
b. 3, f. 18	Williams, Faith (Morrow)	1975-1985
b. 3, f. 19-21	Holiday Cards	Circa 1981-1982
	The series is arranged chronologically.  The series contains carbon copies of letters written by Lindbergh from 1975 to	
	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.	
b. 3, f. 22-25	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in	1975
b. 3, f. 22-25 b. 3, f. 26	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975	1975 Circa 1976-circa 1977
	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975 English	Circa 1976-circa
b. 3, f. 26	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975 English  Circa 1976-circa 1977	Circa 1976-circa 1977 1976 January-
b. 3, f. 26 b. 3, f. 27-29	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975 English  Circa 1976-circa 1977  1976 January-September	Circa 1976-circa 1977 1976 January- September 1976 October-1977
b. 3, f. 26 b. 3, f. 27-29 b. 3, f. 30	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975 English  Circa 1976-circa 1977  1976 January-September  1976 October-1977 March	Circa 1976-circa 1977 1976 January- September 1976 October-1977 March
b. 3, f. 26 b. 3, f. 27-29 b. 3, f. 30 b. 3, f. 31	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975 English  Circa 1976-circa 1977  1976 January-September  1976 October-1977 March  1977 April-1980  1981	Circa 1976-circa 1977 1976 January- September 1976 October-1977 March
b. 3, f. 26 b. 3, f. 27-29 b. 3, f. 30 b. 3, f. 31 b. 3, f. 32-34	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975 English  Circa 1976-circa 1977  1976 January-September  1976 October-1977 March  1977 April-1980  1981 English  1982	Circa 1976-circa 1977 1976 January- September 1976 October-1977 March 1977 April-1980
b. 3, f. 26 b. 3, f. 27-29 b. 3, f. 30 b. 3, f. 31 b. 3, f. 32-34 b. 4, f. 1-2	1982, with the exception of letters written to her family, which are included in Family correspondence. Includes some incoming correspondence.  1975 English  Circa 1976-circa 1977  1976 January-September  1976 October-1977 March  1977 April-1980  1981 English  1982 English  Copies, to friend's after Charles Augustus Lindbergh's death Includes some incoming correspondence. Original container noted that	Circa 1976-circa 1977 1976 January- September 1976 October-1977 March 1977 April-1980 1981

## Outgoing correspondence (continued)

b. 4, f. 10	Atchley, Dr. Dana	1975-1977
b. 4, f. 11	Miscellaneous	Circa 1980-circa 1984
	Writings	
b. 4, f. 12-13	Diaries, copy	1978-1981
	Original container was marked "Hold for writing purposes."	
b. 4, f. 14-15	Journal entries, "Dreams"	1977 February- March
b. 4, f. 16	"Musical Chairs," early drafts English	1981
	Personal, medical	
b. <b>4,</b> f. <b>17</b>	Correspondence re: dental, Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1984-1985
b. 4, f. 18	Exercises	1982 September- December
	Miscellaneous	
b. <b>4,</b> f. <b>19</b>	Article, "Last Things First"	1973
b. 4, f. 20	Lists, notes and receipts	1974 May-circa 1975
b. 4, f. 21-22	Material removed from presentation books	Circa 1929-circa 1972, undated
b. 4, f. 23	Stationery, Planorbe, Switzerland	Undated

# Accession 1989-M-063: Additional material, 1929-1988, bulk 1974-1988

The accession contains correspondence, writings, financial statements, legal documents, printed materials and photographs, primarily from the 1970s and 1980s.

(	Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 1-5	Friends	1978-1988
b. 1, f. 6-12	Special friends	1979-1986 June
b. 1, f. 13-18	Family	1979 August-1988
b. 1, f. 19-20	Publishers, Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, Inc.	1974-1986
b. 1, f. 21	General	1981
b. 2, f. 1-19	General	1982-1984 June
b. 3, f. 1-20	General	1984 July-1987 June
b. 4, f. 1-5	General	1987 July-1988 September
b. 4, f. 6-7	Readers	1977-1985
b. 4, f. 8-10	Readers, reviews, and correspondence re: Volume V ( $\textit{War Within and Without}$ )	1980
b. 4, f. 11-17	Outgoing  Consists primarily of carbon copies of outgoing correspondence to friends and family and were originally labeled "diary material," or "only diary kept." and few incoming letters are included.	1979-1986 June
	Television programs	
b. 4, f. 18	"60 Minutes" interview English	1980 February- May
b. 4, f. 19	"Smithsonian World" interview, from friends English	1984
b. 4, f. 20	"Smithsonian World" interview, from fans English	1984
b. 4, f. 21	Re: death of Jonathan Lindbergh Brown (grandson)	1985
	Greetings Cards	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Holiday cards	1982 December-1984
b. 5, f. 8	Birthday cards	1986
b. 5, f. 9-23	Requests	1975-1981
b. 6, f. 1	Requests	1983-1987

## Correspondence (continued)

b. 6, f. 2-3	To be answered ("conscience file")	1977-1984
b. 6, f. 4	Pending	1978 November-1980 April
b. 6, f. 5	Form letter samples	Circa 1950-1973
b. 6, f. 6	Representative mail samples	1983-1985
b. 6, f. 7	Log and instructions	Circa 1981-1986, undated
b. 6, f. 8	Envelopes, separated	1980, 1985, undated
Wri	tings by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 6, f. 9	"Prayer for Peace," <i>Reader's Digest</i> English	1940 January
b. 6, f. 9	"Relief in Europe" (speech) English	1940 December 24
b. 6, f. 9	"Reaffirmation," <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1941 June
b. 6, f. 10	"The Most Unforgettable Character I've Met," Reader's Digest English	1947 January
b. 6, f. 10	"Anywhere in Europe," Harper's Magazine English	1948 April
b. 6, f. 11	"The Mother and the Child: From the Notebook of Anne Morrow Lindbergh," Harper's Bazaar English	1948 December
b. 6, f. 12	"Our Lady of Risk," <i>Life</i> English	1950 July 10
b. 6, f. 12	"Earth Values," <i>The Explorer</i> English	1970 Fall
b. 6, f. 13	Biographical material and drafts of an introduction to the English translation of St. Exupéry's <i>Ecrits de Guerre</i>	1986, undated
Wri	tings about Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 6, f. 14	Sutherland, Gretchen Rolufs: Of Winter Branches: The Literary Career of Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1986 December
Wri	tings by others	
b. 6, f. 15	Bingham, Alfred M.: Sybil's Bones, a Chronicle of the Three Hiram Binghams, and assorted correspondence	1975
b. 6, f. 16	Boney, H.: poems	1981
b. 6, f. 17	Byard, Margaret M.: "Poetic Responses to the Copernican Revolution"	1977

## Writings by others (continued)

b. b. f. 19         Kenney, Edwin J., articles on illness and death         1979-1983           b. b. f. 20         Lamont, Corliss: "Steadfast Activist at 84," and additional biographical material         1981-1986           b. b. f. 21         Mihallov, Mihallo: "The Mystical Experiences of Loss and Freedom"         1976           b. b. f. 22         Mitchell, Stephen: Poems and translations         1980, undated           b. b. f. 23         Mitchell, Stephen: Poems and translations         1980, undated           b. b. f. 24         Stifling, Monica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night         1980-1981           b. 6, f. 25         Von Arnim, Achim: "I Searched My Way: The Autobiography of Achim von Arnim, 1881-1940"         Undated           b. 7, f. 1         Quotations and articles saved by Anne Morrow Lindbergh         1973-1986           b. 7, f. 2         "Things to Read" file English         1980-1981           b. 7, f. 3         Aviation         1980-1981           b. 7, f. 4         Aviation project, Friends' Central School         1987 February           b. 7, f. 5         Georgetown University         1978           b. 7, f. 6         Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates         1985           b. 7, f. 6         Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates         1985           b. 7, f. 9<	b. 6, f. 18	Colliton, Margaret: A Case Study in Nursing Thearpy	1965
material b. 6, f. 21 Mihailov, Mihailo: "The Mystical Experiences of Loss and Freedom" 1976 b. 6, f. 22 Mitchell, Stephen: The Book of Job: A New Version in English Undated b. 6, f. 23 Mitchell, Stephen: Poems and translations 1980, undated b. 6, f. 24 Stirling, Monica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night 1980-1981 b. 6, f. 25 Von Arnim, Achim: "I Searched My Way: The Autobiography of Achim von Arnim, 1881-1940" Undated b. 7, f. 1 Quotations and articles saved by Anne Morrow Lindbergh 1973-1986 b. 7, f. 2 "Things to Read" file English 1983 Topical files b. 7, f. 3 Aviation 1980-1981 b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February Awards and degrees b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1975-1970, undated 1985 c. 7, 6, 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English 1985	b. 6, f. 19	Kenney, Edwin J., articles on illness and death	1979-1983
b. 6, f. 22 Mitchell, Stephen: The Book of Job: A New Version in English 1980, undated b. 6, f. 23 Mitchell, Stephen: Poems and translations 1980, undated b. 6, f. 24 Stirling, Monica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night Night Night 1980-1981 1980-1981 1980-1981 1980-1981 1980-1981 1980-1981 1980-1981 1980-1981 1980-1981 1983 1983 1983 1983 1983 1983 1983	b. 6, f. 20		1981-1986
b. 6, f. 23 Mitchell, Stephen: Poems and translations 1980, undated b. 6, f. 24 Stirling, Monica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night Night Nonica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night Night Nonica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night Night Nonica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night Nigh	b. 6, f. 21	Mihailov, Mihailo: "The Mystical Experiences of Loss and Freedom"	1976
b. 6, f. 24 Stirling, Monica: The End of the World Always Happens in the Middle of the Night b. 6, f. 25 Von Arnim, Achim: "I Searched My Way: The Autobiography of Achim von Arnim, 1881-1940" b. 7, f. 1 Quotations and articles saved by Anne Morrow Lindbergh 1973-1986 b. 7, f. 2 "Things to Read" file English Topical files b. 7, f. 3 Aviation 1980-1981 b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February Awards and degrees b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1985-1976, undated 1985.	b. 6, f. 22	Mitchell, Stephen: The Book of Job: A New Version in English	Undated
Night  b. 6, f. 25 Von Arnim, Achim: "I Searched My Way: The Autobiography of Achim von Arnim, 1881-1940"  b. 7, f. 1 Quotations and articles saved by Anne Morrow Lindbergh 1973-1986  b. 7, f. 2 "Things to Read" file English 1983  Topical files  b. 7, f. 3 Aviation 1980-1981  b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February Awards and degrees  b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978  b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985  b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985  b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983  b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982  b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979  b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985  b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984  b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978  b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1975-1976, undated  b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English 1985	b. 6, f. 23	Mitchell, Stephen: Poems and translations	1980, undated
Arnim, 1881-1940"  b. 7, f. 1 Quotations and articles saved by Anne Morrow Lindbergh 1973-1986  b. 7, f. 2 "Things to Read" file English 1983  Topical files  b. 7, f. 3 Aviation 1980-1981  b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February  Awards and degrees  b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978  b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985  b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985  b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983  b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982  b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979  b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985  b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984  b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978  b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1985-1976, undated  b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English 1985	b. 6, f. 24		1980-1981
b. 7, f. 2 "Things to Read" file English  Topical files  b. 7, f. 3 Aviation 1980-1981 b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February  Awards and degrees b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English 1985	b. 6, f. 25		Undated
English  Topical files  b. 7, f. 3 Aviation 1980-1981 b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February  Awards and degrees  b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English 1985	b. 7, f. 1	Quotations and articles saved by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1973-1986
b. 7, f. 3 Aviation 1980-1981 b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February  Awards and degrees b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1985 c. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English 1985	b. 7, f. 2		1983
b. 7, f. 4 Aviation project, Friends' Central School 1987 February  Awards and degrees  b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978  b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985  b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985  b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983  b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982  b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979  b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985  b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984  b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978  b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English 1983  b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about undated 1975-1976, undated		Topical files	
Awards and degrees b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. 7, f. 3	Aviation	1980-1981
b. 7, f. 5 Georgetown University 1978 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College 1985 b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Aviation project, Friends' Central School	1987 February
b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English		Awards and degrees	
b. 7, f. 6 Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates 1985 b. 7, f. 7 Katherine Wright Memorial Award 1983 b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982 b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. 7, f. 5	Georgetown University	1978
b. 7, f. 7  Katherine Wright Memorial Award  1983  b. 7, f. 8  Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs  1976-1982  b. 7, f. 9  Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition  1979  b. 7, f. 10-12  Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund  1984-1985  b. 8, f. 1  Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation  1981-1984  b. 8, f. 2-3  Smith College, 50th reunion planning  1977-1978  b. 8, f. 4  "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English  b. 8, f. 5  Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about  1975-1976, undated  b. 8, f. 6  "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes  English	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Gustavus Adolphus College	1985
b. 7, f. 8 Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs 1976-1982  b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979  b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985  b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984  b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978  b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English  b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated  b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. 7, f. 6	Gustavus Adolphus College, membership, Gustavus Library Associates	1985
b. 7, f. 9 Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition 1979 b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Katherine Wright Memorial Award	1983
b. 7, f. 10-12 Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund 1984-1985 b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. 7, f. 8	Lanning, Paul, correspondence and photographs	1976-1982
b. 8, f. 1 Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation 1981-1984 b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Lindbergh, Alika, program for painting exhibition	1979
b. 8, f. 2-3 Smith College, 50th reunion planning 1977-1978 b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. 7, f. 10-12	Mina Kirstein Curtiss Fund	1984-1985
b. 8, f. 4 "Smithsonian World" interview, transcripts and correspondence English  b. 8, f. 5 Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about 1975-1976, undated  b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. 8, f. 1	Smith, Carleton, International Awards Foundation	1981-1984
b. 8, f. 5  Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about undated  b. 8, f. 6  "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English	b. 8, f. 2-3	Smith College, 50th reunion planning	1977-1978
b. 8, f. 6 "Aviation pioneer: Loren Wheeler," notebook, copies of birthday wishes English  1985	b. 8, f. 4		1983
English	b. 8, f. 5	Verlhiac Primate Center, Scott and Alika Lindbergh, articles by and about	
b. 8, f. 7 Photographs 1929, undated	b. 8, f. 6		1985
	b. 8, f. 7	Photographs	1929, undated

b. 8, f. 8	Program and note, thesis performance, Frames: A Biographical Portrait of Anne Morrow Lindbergh by Angela Latham-Jones	1986 May 2
b. 14	Videocassette-Thesis performance, Frames: A Biographical Portrait of Anne Morrow Lindbergh by Angela Latham-Jones 1 Videocassette (VHS)	1986 May 2
	Financial	
	Unless otherwise noted, accounts are owned by Anne Morrow Lindbergh.	
	Correspondence	
b. 8, f. 9	Swiss property	1962-1967
b. 8, f. 10	Re: burial plot, Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1973
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Re: pre-sale Hana Ranch property	1976
b. 8, f. 12-14	Contributions and gifts	1975-1981
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Children's trusts	1981
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>16-18</b>	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	1974-1981
b. 8, f. 19-24	Income and capital accounts, Morgan Guaranty Trust Company Includes some statements from the estate of Charles Augustus Lindbergh.	1975-1981
	Checking accounts	
b. 8, f. 25	Bank of Hawaii	1979
b. 8, f. 26-30	Bankers Trust Company	1974-1981
b. 9, f. 1-2	Bankers Trust Company	1983-1984 January
b. 9, f. 3	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1973
b. 9, f. 4-20	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	1973-1984
		January
b. 9, f. 21	Union Trust Company	1977 December-1978 December
b. 9, f. 21 b. 12, f. 1-2	Union Trust Company  Union Trust Company	1977 December-1978
		1977 December-1978 December
b. 12, f. 1-2	Union Trust Company	1977 December-1978 December 1978 March-1981
b. 12, f. 1-2	Union Trust Company Savings Account, Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	1977 December-1978 December 1978 March-1981
b. 12, f. 1-2 b. 12, f. 3	Union Trust Company Savings Account, Morgan Guaranty Trust Company Securities accounts	1977 December-1978 December 1978 March-1981 1978-1979
b. 12, f. 1-2 b. 12, f. 3 b. 12, f. 4-6	Union Trust Company  Savings Account, Morgan Guaranty Trust Company  Securities accounts  Bankers Trust Company	1977 December-1978 December 1978 March-1981 1978-1979

## Financial (continued)

b. 12, f. 12-15	Income taxes - forms, receipts and correspondence	1974-1976
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Income taxes, estate of Charles Augustus Lindbergh-forms, receipts and correspondence	1979
b. 12, f. 17	Payroll and withholding taxes	1978
b. 12, f. 18-19	Insurance policies and correspondence	1975, 1983-1984
	Housekeeping	
b. 12, f. 20-24	Bills and receipts	1974-1981
b. 12, f. 25-28	Bills, Argonauta	1972-1976
b. 12, f. 29	Reminder lists, inventories and calendars for various properties	1962, 1971-1974, undated
b. 12, f. 30	Instructions, Scott's Cove house	Undated
b. 13, f. 1-2	Expenses, house measurements, and miscellaneous	1967-1968, 1981, undated
	Legal	
b. 13, f. 3-7	Documents-wills, powers of attorney and trusts	1955, 1962, 1973-1976
b. 13, f. 8-13	Estate of Charles Augustus Lindbergh-letters testamentary, affidavits, inventories and correspondence	1974-1976
b. 13A, f. 1	Correspondence	circa 1974-circa
	Consists of correspondence between Anne Morrow Lindbergh, banks, and attorneys regarding Charles Augustus Lindbergh's bequests to the Hesshaimer and Von Arnim families.	1976
b. 13, f. 14	Trust-Cutter, Annie E.	1972
b. 13, f. 15	Medical-correspondence re: Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1980
	Art, certificates and awards	
b. 10, f. 1	Program and matted print with stamp, 50th Anniversary of the transatlantic flight, issued by Pan American Airlines	1977
b. 10, f. 1	Program, 56th Anniversary of the transatlantic flight	1983
b. 10, f. 2	Certificate, Anne Morrow Lindbergh, Women of Conscience Award	1986
b. 10, f. 2	Certificate, Anne Morrow Lindbergh, Missouri Historical Society membership	1985
b. 10, f. 3	Booklet, Hill Monastic Library, Collegeville, MN	Undated
b. 10, f. 4	Print, Garden City Hotel with plane above, signed by the artist, James Feriola	1974
b. 10, f. 4	Print, Morrow Library, Joan Pennington	Undated

## Art, certificates and awards (continued)

b. 10, f. 4	Photograph, Baloon over Sierra Nevada mountains, inscribed to Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Circa 1980
b. 10, f. 4	Photograph, Maui volcano	Undated
b. 10, f. 4	Lithograph, "A Time to Love, a Time to Dream" by Thomas Echternach	1978
b. 10, f. 4	Print, "Charles Augustus Lindbergh," by L. J. Lukfer, signed by the artist	1977
b. 10, f. 4	Print, "Anne Morrow Lindbergh," by L. J. Lukfer	1977
b. 10, f. 4	Print, "Landfall, Dingle Bay, Valentin Island, May 21, 1927," by John T. McCoy, signed by the artist, print # 1/850	1977
	Posters and prints	
b. 11	Print, Charles Augustus Lindbergh, 50th Anniversary Commemorative Print, may 20-21, 1927" by Ken Fox, signed by the artist, with print registration certificate	1977
b. 11	Poster, "Charles Augustus Lindbergh's Overseas and Overland Flights"	Undated
b. 11	Poster, "Lindbergh Heritage Week, May 20-26, 1985"	1985
b. 11	Poster, "After Sixty Five Million Years Quetzalcoatlus Flies Again," inscribed	1986
	to Anne Morrow Lindbergh from Paul Mac Cready, 11/11/1986	

# Accession 2000-M-117: Additional material, 1934-1971

The addition consists of copies of popular magazines with articles primarily by Anne Morrow Lindbergh as well as a few by or about Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jon Lindbergh, and Elizabeth Cutter Morrow (Anne's mother). The titles represented are *The Atlantic Monthly, Collier's, Harper's Bazaar, Harper's Magazine, Life, National Geographic, nouveau femina, Reader's Digest, The Saturday Evening Post, This Week Magazine, Women's Home Journal, and Vogue.* 

b. 1 Published writings 1934-1971

# Accession 2002-M-031: Additional material, 1961-1988

The addition consists of diaries. Unless noted otherwise the diaries are original and may include notes, photographs and correspondence.

The addition is arranged chronologically.

b. 1, f. 1	1961 January-1962 October	1961 January-1962 October
b. 1, f. 2	1962 English Letter copies	1962
b. 1, f. 3	1962 October-1963 Apr, 1963 Aug, 1964 March-May	1962 October- 1963 Apr, 1963 Aug, 1964 March-May
b. 1, f. 4	1962-1963	1962-1963
	Copy of diary, letter copies	
b. 2, f. 5	1964 May-1964 December	1964 May-1964 December
b. 2, f. 6	1965 February-1965 November 26	1965 February-1965 November 26
b. 2, f. 7	1965 November-1966 December	1965 November-1966 December
b. 2, f. 8	1967 January-1968 June	1967
	Includes additional diary pages	January-1968 June
b. 3, f. 9	1968 July-1968 August	1968 July-1968
	Includes copies of seventy pages	August
b. 3, f. 10	1970 April-1971 February	1970 April-1971 February
b. 3, f. 11	1971 February 12-1972 July	1971 February 12-1972 July
b. 3, f. 12	1982 January-1988 September	1982 January-1988 September

December

[1974]

# Accession 2002-M-079: Additional material, 1918-1978

The bulk the accession consists of transcripts of correspondence and writings, the originals of which are filed elsewhere in the collection, and papers related to Anne Morrow Lindbergh's role as executor of her mother's (Elizabeth Cutter Morrow) estate. The accession also includes a helmet and goggles belonging to Anne.

The accession is arranged into five sections: Correspondence, Writings, Estate of Elizabeth Cutter Morrow, Miscellaneous, and Memorabilia.

#### Correspondence

b. 6, f. 1-2

[1974]

English

	Family	
b. 1, f. 1	Transcripts-original copies	1921-1941
b. 1, f. 2	Transcripts-original copies	1931-1933
b. 1, f. 3	Transcripts-third carbons	1918-1924
b. 1, f. 4	Transcripts-carbons	1929-1932
b. 1, f. 5	Transcripts-carbons	1937-1941
b. 1, f. 6	Anne Morrow Lindbergh to Charles A. Lindbergh, transcripts-carbons	1943-1950
b. <b>1</b> , f. <b>6</b> a	Morrow, Dwight W. (regarding)	1953-1960
	Outgoing	
b. 1, f. 7	Trip to Europe, transcripts-carbons	1947
b. 1, f. 8-11	1962-1971	1962-1971
b. 1, f. 12-13	From readers regarding "Heron & the Astronaut," Life article	1969 February 27-March 27
	Christmas cards	
b. 2, f. 1-5	1973 November 2-1974 January 14	1973 November 2-1974 January 14
b. 3, f. 1-3	1974 November-[1974], undated	1974 November- [1974], undated
	Public opinion mail (C mail)	
b. 3, f. 4-7	1960-1974 March	1960-1974 March
b. 4, f. 1-5	1974 April-July	1974 April-July
b. 5, f. 1-5	1974 August -December	1974 August -

## Correspondence > Public opinion mail (C mail) (continued)

b. 6, f. 3-5	1975 January-June	1975 January- June
b. 7, f. 1-3	1975 July-Dec, [1975]	1975 July-Dec, [1975]
b. 7, f. 4	Clippings	1975
b. 7, f. 5	Gifts from the Sea	1975 January- September
	Letters from Unknowns	
b. 7, f. 6	1975 January-February	1975 January- February
b. 8, f. 1-5	1975 April-1975 undated	1975 April-1975 undated
b. 9, f. 1-4	1976 January-April 9	1976 January- April 9
b. 10, f. 1-5	1976 April 10-July 8	1976 April 10- July 8
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>1-5</b>	1976 July 10-November	1976 July 10- November
b. 12, f. 1-9	1976 December-1977	1976
D. 1 <b>Z</b> , 1. 1⁻/	1,7,6 2 6 6 6 1777	December-1977
b. 13, f. 1	1978 English	
	1978	December-1977
b. 13, f. 1 Writings	1978	December-1977
b. 13, f. 1 Writings	1978 English	December-1977
b. 13, f. 1  Writings  Dian	1978 English ries, typescripts 1919 January-1928 October	December-1977 1978 1919 January-1928
b. 13, f. 1  Writings  Dian b. 13, f. 2-11	1978 English  ries, typescripts 1919 January-1928 October Copy 3  1922-1942	December-1977 1978 1919 January-1928 October
b. 13, f. 1  Writings  Dian b. 13, f. 2-11  b. 13, f. 12	1978 English  ries, typescripts  1919 January-1928 October Copy 3  1922-1942 Anne Morrow Lindbergh Cuts, originals  1939 June 20-1941 June 22	1978  1979  1919  January-1928 October  1922-1942  1939 June
b. 13, f. 1  Writings  Dian  b. 13, f. 2-11  b. 13, f. 12  b. 13, f. 13-16	1978 English  ries, typescripts  1919 January-1928 October Copy 3  1922-1942 Anne Morrow Lindbergh Cuts, originals  1939 June 20-1941 June 22 Copy 3  1941 November 6-1942 July 17	1978  1978  1919  January-1928 October  1922-1942  1939 June 20-1941 June 22

### Writings > Diaries, typescripts (continued)

b. 14, f. 7-8	1943 September 3-1944 January 30 Copy 1-2	1943 September 3-1944 January 30
b. 15, f. 1-3	1944 January-October Copy 1-3	1944 January- October
b. 15, f. 4	1944 October 27-1946 October 22 Copy 1	1944 October 27-1946 October 22
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>5</b>	1947 January 5-July 31 Copy 1	1947 January 5- July 31
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>6</b>	1970, undated Pages copied A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1970, undated
b. <b>15</b> , f. 7	Poems, Copy 3  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1922-1941
	"Earth Shine"	
b. 16, f. 1	Page proofs	1969
b. 16, f. 2	Publishers MS	1969
b. 16, f. 3	Galley	1969
b. 16, f. 4	"Little Blue Book" (notebook) English	Circa 1944-circa 1946
b. 16, f. 5	"Memories of Falaise," Copy 1 English	1973 October
b. 16, f. 6	"Red Notebook," Copy 3 (notebook) English	1940 October-1942 winter
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>7</b>	"Yellow Notebook," Copy 3 (notebook) English	1934-1940
Est	ate of Elizabeth Cutter Morrow	
	Correspondence	
b. 16, f. 8-9	General	1955-1959 February 25
b. 16, f. 10	Brooklyn Museum donation	1955 November 9-1956 December 8

### Estate of Elizabeth Cutter Morrow > Correspondence (continued)

b. 16, f. 11	Casa Mañana	1955 March 16-1958 March 31
b. 17, f. 1	Distributions to Smith and Amherst	1955 March 8-1959 March 3
b. 17, f. 2	Distributions to Smith, Amherst and Elisabeth Morrow School	1955-1957
b. 17, f. 3	Inauguration of Stanley King, President, Amherst College	1932 September 12-November 11
b. 17, f. 4-5	North Haven, Maine property	1957 March 11-1958 March 5
	Financial	
b. 17, f. 6	Correspondence	1952-1954
b. 17, f. 7	Estate tax return, Federal	1956
b. 17, f. 8	Statements and correspondence, J. P. Morgan	1955
b. 18, f. 1-2	Statements and correspondence, J. P. Morgan	1955-1958 April 30
	Legal	
b. 18, f. 3	Affidavits and correspondence	1956 March 8-1957 July 10
b. 18, f. 4-6	Appraisal, personal property, Next Day Hill	1955 January 23
	Deeds	
b. 18, f. 7	Agreements and Letters Testamentary	1955 February 3- September 20, undated
b. 19, f. 1	Appraisal and correspondence, North Haven, Maine property	1955 April-1956 October 17
	Distribution Lists	
b. 19, f. 2	Aldrich, Amey	Undated
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Chilton, Constance	Undated
b. <b>19</b> , f. 4	Cutter, Annie	Undated
b. 19, f. 5	Morrow, Dwight, and children	Undated
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Smith, Amherst, and Elisabeth Morrow School	Undated
b. 19, f. 7	Yates, Edith	Undated
b. 19, f. 8	Next Day Hill (early)	Circa 1955?

### Estate of Elizabeth Cutter Morrow > Legal > Distribution Lists (continued)

b. 19, f. 9	Correspondence	1955 March 3-1956 December 19
b. 19, f. 10	Shipping invoices and waybills, AML	1955 April 12- June 2
b. 19, f. 11	Shipping estimate, Morgan, Constance Morrow	1955 March 30, undated
b. 19, f. 12	Estate tax return, New York	1956
b. 19, f. 13	Executor's accounting, final	1958 June
b. 20, f. 1	Inheritance tax return, New Jersey	1956
b. 20, f. 2	Inventory of Casa Mañana, Mexico	1956 January 16-March 12, undated
b. 20, f. 3	Last will and testament (typeset)	1955
b. 20, f. 4	Parke-Benet Galleries, inventory of items sent to	Undated
b. 20, f. 5	Possible gifts, "silver," taken to Darien, Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Undated
b. 20, f. 6	Shipping invoices and waybills to Smith College and Amherst College	Undated
b. 20, f. 7	Notices of motion and settlement	1958
b. 20, f. 8	Receipt and release, trust for Anne S. Lindbergh	1961
Mi	scellaneous	
b. 20, f. 9	Addendum to "List of Certain Gifts Made by Charles and Anne Lindbergh," second carbon	1972
b. 20, f. 10	St. Augustine prayer for Anne Morrow Lindbergh's funeral, second carbon	1972
Me	emorabilia	
b. 21	Helmet, flying, Anne Morrow Lindbergh's	Circa 1930s
b. 21	Goggles, flying, Anne Morrow Lindbergh's	Circa 1930s

# Accession 2004-M-010: Additional material, 1924-1999

The accession primarily consists of correspondence with family, friends and acquaintances. The bulk of the correspondence is incoming with a few outgoing responses included.

The accession is arranged in five sections: Correspondence from friends and acquaintenances, Family correspondence, Legal correspondence, General correspondence, and Housekeeping.

#### Correspondence from friends and acquaintenances

b. 1, f. 1	Aldrich, Amey	Undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 2	Alvarez, Thelma	1986 October 12
b. 1, f. 3	Ames, Amyas	1976 June
b. 1, f. 4	Ames, Amyas and Evelyn	Undated
b. 1, f. 5	Ames, Evelyn	1976 May 18,
		undated
b. 1, f. 6	Anderson, Gov. [Elmer L.]	1977 October 10
b. 1, f. 7	Barron, Carol	1986 October 25
b. 1, f. 8	Bassage, Anne	1988 August 23,
		undated
b. 1, f. 9	Berns, Cathy	1987 June 19
b. 1, f. 10	Birkett, William	1992
b. 1, f. 11	Bueler, Gladys	1979 January 8-
		February 5
b. 1, f. 12	Burk,	1974 August 10
b. 1, f. 13	Cate, Garth	1958 June 20-30
b. 1, f. 14	Christen, Eliette	1976-1991
b. 1, f. 15	Cochard, Vincent	1990 July 3
b. 1, f. 16	Collins, Linda	1998 May 8
b. 1, f. 17	Curtiss, Mina (Kirstein)	1964 April 17,
		undated
b. 1, f. 18	Davidoff, Ida	1986 September 21
b. 1, f. 19	Delattre, Yvonne	1959-1992
b. 1, f. 20	Dillingham, Charlie	Undated
b. 1, f. 21	Eisenhower, Julie	1976 June 3-22

b. 1, f. 22	Eissler, Dr. Ruth S.	1979-1989
b. 1, f. 23	Explorer Post	1985 April 6
b. 1, f. 24	Fergussen, Joanne	1989 October 17, undated
b. 1, f. 25	Ferguson, Joanne and Tom	1997 March 11
b. 1, f. 26	Franklin, Helena	1973 October 18, undated
b. 1, f. 27	Fredette, R. H.	1988 December 19
b. 1, f. 28	Godden, Rumer	1961 December
b. 1, f. 29	Graff, René	1963 July 10
b. 1, f. 30	Gray, Nancy Hunter	1979 August 10
b. 1, f. 31	Gray, Virginia	1976 April 5-27
b. 1, f. 32	Grierson, "Brownie"	Undated
b. 1, f. 33	Grierson, John	1976 May 28-1977 January 22
b. 1, f. 34	Growald, Eileen R.	1987 April 24
b. 1, f. 35	Guillermin, Jean-Claude	1981 February 7
b. 1, f. 36	Hamel, Sharlene	1987 April 3
b. 1, f. 37	Harris, Louisa	1976-1987, undated
b. 1, f. 38	Haskins, Sylvia	1976 February 1
b. 1, f. 39	Hildt, Margaret	1987 June 12
b. 1, f. 40	Johnson, Jeanne	1986 November 2
b. 1, f. 41	Jones, Soonie	Undated
b. 1, f. 42	Judson, Sylvia	1976 April 17
b. 1, f. 43	Kennedy, Jacqueline	1962 May 16
b. 1, f. 44	Knobel, Elsie	1986 November 12
b. 1, f. 45	Knollenberg, Mary	1979 December 22
b. 1, f. 46	Konzett, Farn and Steiger, Jerry	1976 May 16

b. 1, f. 47	Lamont, Corliss	1964-1976
b. 1, f. 48	Lewis, Dotsy	1976 May 3-June 21
b. 1, f. 49	Lloyd, Jim	1985 August 6-17
b. 1, f. 50	Lowre, Donna	1999 September 15
b. 1, f. 51	Mathias, Blanche	1973 April 16
b. 1, f. 52	Maxwell, Emmy	Undated
b. 1, f. 53	Maxwell, Emmy and Bill	Undated
b. 1, f. 54	McCullough, David	1986 October 30
b. 1, f. 55	McEwan, Ruth Bell	1985 February 26
b. 1, f. 56	McGavin, Ann	1979 September 3
b. 1, f. 57	Meissinger, Lilli and Vincent, Gertrude	1972-1992, undated
b. 1, f. 58	Miller, Mrs.	Undated
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>59</b>	Minke, Gisela	1971 November 3-1972 February 28
b. 1, f. 60	Mitchell, Stephen	1972 June 2- November 25
b. 1, f. 61	Moreillon, Eglantine	1971-1987
b. 1, f. 62	Morgran, Barbara	1986 October 14
b. 1, f. 63	Munroe, Vernon	1987 March 16
b. 1, f. 64	Musser, Laura Jane	1987 June 18
b. 1, f. 65	Newton, Ellie	1987 April 19, undated
b. 1, f. 66	Newton, Ellie and James D. "Jim"	1985-1993, undated
b. 1, f. 67	Newton, James D. "Jim"	1976-1999, undated
b. 1, f. 68	Norton, Katherine	Undated
b. 1, f. 69	Obermeier, Nesta Letter from "Coley," [Leonard Cole] to Nesta Obermeier (postmarked Aug 11, 1973) includes a photograph of Noel Coward taken the day before he died.	1973-1979, undated

b. 1, f. 70	Oldrin, John	1968 July 30- August 6
b. 1, f. 71	Origo, Iris	1971 June 2
b. 1, f. 72	Orton, Vest	1973 January 21
b. 1, f. 73	Pagenhardt, Heidi	1976 February 10
b. 1, f. 74	Pearson, Dr. Bror F.	1979 July 20- September 12
b. 1, f. 75	Pfeiffer, Mara	1986 September 24-1987 May 18
b. 1, f. 76	Prosser, Anna Fay	Undated
b. 1, f. 77	Pryor, Karen	1983-1989
b. 1, f. 78	Pryor, Mary Tay and Sam	1975 December 23
b. 1, f. 79	Randolph, Francis	1963 December 8
b. 1, f. 80	Regina Laudis Monastery	1974-1986, undated
b. 1, f. 81	Robbins, Lynne	1986 December 26
b. 1, f. 82	Rossen, Hazel	1997 December 22
b. 1, f. 83	Saunders, Jean	1979 July 25
b. 1, f. 84	Scandrett, Mary	1972 June 1
b. 1, f. 85	Schiff, Judith	1986 September 8
b. 1, f. 86	Seld, Dr. D.	1982 October 2- November 7
b. 1, f. 87	Shannon, Mary	1976-1987
b. 1, f. 88	Stearman, Patty	1997 May 30
b. 1, f. 89	Steindl-Rast, M. David	1984 June 25- November 4
b. 1, f. 90	Stirling, Monica	1973-1982
b. 1, f. 91	Stirling, Monica	Undated
b. 1, f. 92	Strudwick Mary	1987 January 29
b. 1, f. 93	Swanson, Minnie (Wilhemina)	1979-1987

b. 1, f. 94	Taquey, Kitty	1979 July 18
b. 1, f. 95	Tinsman, Bea	1976 April 17
b. 1, f. 96	Trout, Bobbi	1999 November 11
b. 1, f. 97	Valentine, Alan	1963 December 24
b. 1, f. 98	Valentine, Lucia	1967-1987, undated
b. 1, f. 99	Valentine, Lucia and Alan	Undated
b. 1, f. 100	Waldburger, Anne	1979 July 22- August 12
b. 1, f. 101	Wolff, Helen	1967-1987, undated
b. 1, f. 102	Wood, Mrs. Willis Delano	Undated
b. 1, f. 103	Wriggins, Sally	1987 June 30- August 9
b. 1, f. 104	, Adelaide English	1952 August 10
b. 1, f. 105	, Laura English	Undated
b. 1, f. 106	, Mary ("Nelly") English	1970 January 18
b. 1, f. 107	, Nancy English	Undated
b. 1, f. 108	, Polly English	1984 April 14
b. 1, f. 109	Unidentified	1944 October 17, undated
Family correspondence		
b. 1, f. 110	Lindbergh, Barbara	1978-1982
b. 1, f. 111	Lindbergh, Barbara and Jon	1979 December 29
b. 1, f. 112	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	1965 June 25
b. 1, f. 113	Lindbergh, Connie	1977 November 16
b. 1, f. 114	Lindbergh, Jon See also: Lindbergh, Barbara and Jon	1982 June 29

### Family correspondence (continued)

b. 1, f. 115	Lindbergh, Kristine	1984 December 2
b. 1, f. 116	Lindbergh, Scott	1978-1988
b. 1, f. 117	Morrow, Elizabeth Cutter	1924 May 29- June 1
b. 1, f. 118	Morrow, Nancy	1987-1992
Lega	al correspondence	
b. 2, f. 1	Deeds to Burial Plots (Hawaii)	1974 August 14
b. 2, f. 2	Etude Carrard & Paschoud re: Swiss taxes	1967-1969
Gen	neral correspondence	
b. 2, f. 3	Form letters	1960 September 15-1961 November 15
b. 2, f. 4	Invitations to speak/attend	1962-1988, undated
b. 2, f. 5	Reader, letter from	Undated
b. 2, f. 6	Requests to publish	1966-circa 1990, undated
b. 2, f. 7	Smith College collection, requests for access	1979 January 11-19
Hou	ısekeeping	
b. 2, f. 8	Correspondence	1967, 1970
b. 2, f. 9	Calendars	1988-1989
b. 2, f. 10	Instructions and correspondence	1963-1967, undated
b. 2, f. 11	Lists, books sent	1964-1974
b. 2, f. 12	Miscellaneous, lists, notes and receipts	1964-1989, undated

# Accession 2004-M-020: Additional material, 1977-1982

b. 1, f. 1 Letters to Dr. William A. Atchley concerning his father, Dr. Dana Winslow Atchley 1977 Apr, 1982 July 12

# Accession 2007-M-034: Additional material, 1967-1997

0.25 linear feet

This addition consists of Japanese editions of writings by Anne Morrow Lindbergh.

The addition is arranged alphabetically by title.

b. <b>1</b>	Bring Me a Unicorn	1997
b. 1	Gift from the Sea English	1967, [1975?]
	Two copies hardcover; one paperback	
b. 1	Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead	1997

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

**Subjects** 

Aeronautics Anthropology

Conservation of natural resources

**Environmental protection** 

Families Geography

Household employees

Literature -- History and criticism

Poets, American Travelers Upper class Women

Women authors

Women poets, American -- 20th Century

World War, 1939-1945

**Geographic Names** 

Africa

Arctic regions

Asia

Connecticut Europe

Europe -- Description and travel

Germany Great Britain Latin America

Middle Atlantic States

**Soviet Union** 

United States -- Description and travel

**Genres / Formats** 

Diaries

**Occupations** 

Air pilots Authors

**Names** 

Adams, J. Donald (James Donald), 1891-1968

Aldrich, Amey Owen Ames, Evelyn, 1908-1990 Armstrong, Hamilton Fish, 1893-1973 Astor, Nancy Witcher Langhorne Astor,

Viscountess, 1879-1964

Atchley, Dana Barton, Betsey

Benton, William, 1900-1973

Bingham, Alfred M. (Alfred Mitchell), 1905-1998

Carrel, Anne

Curtiss, Mina Kirstein, 1896-1985

DeCoux, Janet, 1904-Delafield, Mary Walker Delattre, Yvonne

Dulles, John Foster, 1888-1959 Earhart, Amelia, 1897-1937 Eisenhower, Julie Nixon, 1948-

Frautschi, Judith Guild

Gilder, Comfort

Guggenheim, Harry Frank, 1890-1971

Hand, Francis Charles, 1938-

Hankey, Felice Hart, Elizabeth

Haskins, Sylvia Shaw Judson, 1897-1978

Hatt, Sue Vaillant

Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964 Huber, Jack Travis, 1918-Johnson, Lady Bird, 1912-2007

Johnson, Lyndon B. (Lyndon Baines), 1908-1973

Jones, Eleanor Robertson Jovanovich, William

Kennedy, Joseph P. (Joseph Patrick), 1888-1969

Kirstein, Lincoln, 1907-1996 Kozol, Jonathan, 1936-LaFollette, Isabel

Lamont, Corliss, 1902-1995

Leffingwell, R. C. (Russell Cornell), 1878-1960

Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963 Lindbergh, Anne Morrow, 1906-2001

Lindbergh, Barbara Robbins

Lindbergh, Charles A. (Charles Augustus),

1902-1974

Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh, Jon Morrow, 1932-Lindbergh, Land Morrow, 1937-

Lindbergh, Reeve

Lindbergh, Scott Morrow, 1942-

Lindbergh, Susan Miller Lowell, Robert, 1917-1977 Luce, Clare Boothe, 1903-1987

Lyman, Lauren D. (Lauren Dwight), 1891-1971

MacLeish, Archibald, 1892-1982

McCloy, John J. (John Jay), 1895-1989

Millar, Margaret Bartlett

Millay, Edna St. Vincent, 1892-1950

Milles, Carl, 1875-1955 Moreillon, Eglantine

Morgan, Constance Morrow, 1913-1995

Morgan, Margaret, 1934-1974

Morrow, Dwight W. (Dwight Whitney),

1873-1931

Morrow, Jay J. (Jay Johnson), 1870-1937

Morrow, Margot Loines

Munroe, Vernon, 1908-

Neville, Betsey

Nicolson, Harold, 1886-1968

Nicolson, Nigel

Niebuhr, Richard R.

Norris, Kathleen, 1947-

Oldrin, John, 1901-

Oliff, Ruth Thomas

Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy, 1929-1994

Palmer, Paul, 1900-1983

Randolph, Francis Fitz, 1889-1973

Read, David

Rodman, Selden, 1909-2002

Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962

Ross, Nancy Wilson, 1901-1986

Ross, Stanley R. (Stanley Robert), 1921-1985

Rublee, Juliet

Sackville-West, V. (Victoria), 1892-1962

Scandrett, Jay J. M. (Jay Johnson Morrow)

Schabert, Kyrill

Scott-Maxwell, Florida, 1883-1979

Sikorsky, Igor Ivan, 1889-1972

Smith, Katherine

Smith, Truman, 1893-1970

Spender, Stephen, 1909-1995

Stafford, Jean, 1915-1979

Stevens, George, 1904-1975

Stevens, Laura Brandt

Stirling, Monica, 1916-

Stodelle, Ernestine

Stuart, Barbara

Sturm, Martha

Taquey, Kitty McVitty

Trask, Elsie Barber, 1907-

Utley, Freda, 1899-1978

Valentine, Alan Chester, 1901-

Valentine, Lucia Norton

Van Dusen, Elizabeth

Van Dusen, Henry P. (Henry Pitney), 1897-1975

Wallace, DeWitt, 1889-1981

Webster, Jean, 1876-1916

Wheelock, John Hall, 1886-1978

Wolff, Helen, 1906-1994

Wolff, Kurt H., 1912-

Yates, Edith Cutter

#### **Families**

Cutter family Morrow family

### **Corporate Body**

America First Committee